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PHA 5-Year and
Annual Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: _Jefferson County Housing Authority____________________ PHA Code: ____AL-086___________
PHA Type: Small High Performing Standard HCV (Section 8)
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): ___01/2010___________

2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: __576_______________ Number of HCV units: 1670 Number of Shelter Plus Care units: 500

3.0 Submission Type
5-Year and Annual Plan Annual Plan Only 5-Year Plan Only

4.0 PHA Consortia PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

Participating PHAs
PHA
Code

Program(s) Included in the
Consortia

Programs Not in the
Consortia

No. of Units in Each
Program
PH HCV

PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s
jurisdiction for the next five years: To provide decent, safe, sanitary, and affordable housing and related services to qualified citizens of
Jefferson County, Alabama.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan. See pages 2 to 4 of this document for an updated listing of PHA goals and objectives.

6.0

PHA Plan Update

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:
(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan

elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

a. No PHA Plan elements have been significantly revised by the PHA since the last Annual Plan submission. See pages 5 to 21 of this document
for an update status report on all PHA plan elements.

b. Copies of the JCHA 5 Year and Annual PHA plan may be obtained at the Main administrative offices and the PHA development management
offices as well as the Jefferson County Office of Community and Economic Development at 716 Richard Arrington, Jr., Blvd, Birmingham, AL
35203
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7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.

a. HOPE VI – no current or planned activities

b. Mixed finance development activities – no current or planned activities

c. Demolition and/or disposition:
1. a Development Name: Scattered Site Houses, Project number AL09P086019; disposition, approved on 08/11/06, number of units affected 40,
total development; projected end date: 06/30/2010
1.a. Development Name: Scattered Site Houses, Project Number AL09PO86020, Disposition, Approved on 08/11/2006, number of units affected 2,
which is part of the development, projected end date: 06/30/2010.

d. Conversion of Public Housing – No plans during this fiscal year.

e. Homeownership: the following homeownership projects are planned for this annual plan tenure:

1a. Development name: Scattered Site Houses, Project Number AL09P086019; Authority Section 32 of the USHA of 1937, approved 11/05/1996,
amended 03/26/1998, number of units affected 43. 12 of the original 43 are still affected.
1a. . Development Name: Scattered Site Houses, Project Number AL09PO86020, Authority Section 32 of the USHA of 1937, approved 11/05/1996
and amended 03/26/1998; number of units affected 2, which is part of the development.

f. Project Based Vouchers; Not applicable

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

8.1

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

See attached submission

8.2

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund
Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

See attached submission

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to

finance capital improvements.

9.0

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

See pages 27-28 for information regarding the waiting list for JCHA Public Housing and Section
8. These pages represent information on families awaiting housing in JCHA. This information has
been submitted to Jefferson County Office of Economic Development for inclusion in their annual
plan.

9.1

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.

JCHA’s strategy for addressing housing needs is as follows: 1. Apply for any and all available vouchers as they become available. 2. Turn key all
vacant apartments within shortest time frame to allow for lease-up. 3. Remain active in area networking opportunities such as United Way,
Volunteer organizations to promote/discuss available housing options. 4. Actively seek funding for additional building opportunities as they
become available.
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10.0

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a)  Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan. See pages 24-25 of this document for a statement regarding PHA’s progress in meeting mission and goals.

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification” SEE BELOW:

Criteria for Substantial Deviations and Significant Amendments
(1) Amendment and Deviation Definitions 24 CFR Part 903.7 (r)
PHAs are required to define and adopt their own standards of substantial deviation from the 5 year plan and significant amendment to the Annual
Plan. The definition of significant amendment is important because it defines when the PHA will subject a change to the policies or activities
described in the annual plan to full public hearing and HUD review before implementation.
A. Substantial deviation from the 5-year plan:
The Housing Authority does recognize the need for public notification for items contained within the 5 year and annual plans. This authority shall
make proper notification for any Substantial Deviation from these plans as required under law. The exception to this definition is if the change has
been made to meet regulatory compliance with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development requirements. Substantial deviation or
significant amendment or modification shall mean those of the mission statement, goals and objective, capital fund program or changes in
significant expenditures. And changes in statutory requirement for administration of Public Housing requiring public comment and/or public
hearing.
B. Significant amendment or modification to the annual plan:
A significant amendment or modification to the annual plan shall be construed to mean the following:

• Changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list;
• Additions of non-emergency work items not currently included in the annual statement or the 5 year action plan or changes in use of

replacement reserve funds under the capital fund not to exceed Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000)
• Any changes with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership programs or conversion activities.

These issues, if required, shall be raised with proper public notification. The Housing Authority acknowledges that an exception will be made by
HUD to comply with the changes that are adopted to reflect changes in HUD regulatory requirements; such changes will not be considered
significant amendments by HUD.

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following
documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a)  Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA

Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.
(g) Challenged Elements
(h)  Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

See attached submission
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public. Additionally, a PHA must:

(a)  Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant
eligibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2. Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

3. Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

4. Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

5. Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

8. Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9. Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA’s 
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual
Plan submission.

8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(c) To record a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. At the end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(c) PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to be a
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA
Plan.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants
only). See instructions in 8.1.

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See instructions in 8.2.
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5.2 Goals and Objectives

Goal One: Expand the supply of assisted housing
Objectives: Apply for additional rental vouchers as available

Reduce public housing vacancies
Leverage private or other public funds to create additional housing opportunities

Goal Two: Improve the quality of assisted housing
Objectives: Improve public housing management (PHAS Scores)

Improve voucher management (SEMAP Scores)
Increase customer satisfaction
Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions (e.g. public housing finance,
voucher unit inspections
Renovate or modernize public housing units

Goal Three: Increase assisted housing choices
Objectives: Provide voucher mobility counseling

Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords
Continue voucher homeownership program
Continue public housing or other homeownership programs
Implement public housing site-based waiting lists
Look for ways to speed up lease up of Housing Choice Vouchers

Goal Four: Provide an improved living environment
Objectives: Continue to implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public

housing households into lower income developments
Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring access for lower
income families into higher income developments
Continue to look for ways to improve security in public housing
Designate developments or buildings for particular resident groups (elderly, persons with
disabilities)

Goal Five: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
Objectives: Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in assisted families

Provide or attract supportive services to improve assistance recipients’ employability
Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the elderly or families with
disabilities

Goal Six: Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing
Objectives: Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing regardless of race, color,

religion, national origin, sex, familial status, and disability
Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for families living in
assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, and
disability
Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons with all varieties of
disabilities regardless of unit size required
Apply for available funds to construct housing for the elderly/disabled
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Goal Seven: Administrative/Non-profit activities: continue to develop the administrative and
management capability to support employees and activities of the Authority and related
entities

Objectives: Continue to look for ways to develop non-traditional revenue generators
Establish and maintain a performance and team oriented work environment that encourages and
rewards innovative and entrepreneurial thinking and action
Establish and maintain an organization that provides affordable housing and related services that
are responsive to the demands of the market and its customers
Continue to review and refine internal operations to insure compliance with regulatory demands
and to maximize internal efficiency

Goal Eight: Community Services – improve the quality of life for resident families and their surrounding
communities

Objectives: Insure programs are consistent, adequate, and reach all housing communities and tenants
Involve residents, property managers, section 8 staff and maintenance in the planning process
Increase internal connections between community service programs to recognize and utilize the
continuous range of services available to residents and clients
Provide professional development opportunities for staff and training for residents in community
development information and techniques

Goal Nine: Finance: Continue to develop the financial capacity to support the activities of the Authority
and related entities

Objectives: Train/cross train employees
Provide consistent support services to all departments
Improve customer service and communication between finance and all other departments
Assure confidentiality of financial information
Improve definition of the duties and responsibilities of the Finance Department as it relates to
interaction with other departments
Provide statistical information and management reports to department heads and Executive
Director

Goal Ten: Maintenance: Improve the quality of housing by long-range planning, preventive and actual
maintenance

Objectives: Work with finance to improve CFP grants and budgetary process
Improve inventory process and procedure
Coordinate risk management with Housing Management
Continue to improve communication between Housing Management and Maintenance

Goal Eleven: Public Housing, Section 8, and Shelter Plus Care: Provide decent, safe and sanitary
housing to eligible/suitable families; provide an array of services that assist families in
improving their lot in life.

Objectives: Increase the number of units available to low-income families
Work to increase the desirability and livability of Public Housing
Work with other departments to continue the aesthetic plan for our properties
Work to acquire more vouchers
Seek additional accessible housing opportunities
Work to improve joint working relations with other departments
Seek ways to solve problems and in a more expedient and efficient manner
Seek ways to decrease the number of homeless
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Provide on-going professional training and development
Update public housing, shelter plus care and section 8 admin plans
Work to improve resident satisfaction
Update utility allowance study
Update rent reasonableness study
Monitor quality control system for all housing programs
Insure that the public will have a more positive perception of public housing residents, section 8
and shelter plus care participants

Goal Twelve: Section 8 Contract Administration: Fully develop and implement Section 8 contract
Administration function

Objectives: Meet or exceed all work plan goals in all states
Provide professional training and development for employees
Work to eliminate/reduce properties opting out of Section 8 programs
Establish positive working relationship with all property owners and managers
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6.0 PHA Plan elements status updates

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures

Public Housing

Eligibility for public housing is verified for applying families within 7-10 days of application. Non-income
screening factors for determining eligibility include verification of criminal or drug-related activity, rental
history, housekeeping, and credit report review. Criminal records are requested from local and state law
enforcement agencies for screening purposes but the PHA has not implemented screening FBI criminal reports
to date.

Waiting List organization is accomplished through maintaining three separate site-based lists at each of the
PHAs development site management offices. Families may apply for housing at any of the sites and may be on
all three of the waiting lists simultaneously. Families are given three or more vacant unit choices before they
fall to the bottom or are removed from the waiting list.

Admissions preferences are not income targeted. Preferences have been adopted to accommodate involuntary
displacement (disaster, government action, action of housing owner, inaccessibility and property disposition),
victims of domestic violence, working families and those unable to work because of age or disability, and those
enrolled currently in educational, training, or upward mobility programs. Preferences are weighted as follows:
1st to working families and those unable to work because of age or disability, elderly over single adults, victims
of domestic violence, and date and time of application.

Transfers within public housing units take precedence over new admissions if there are emergencies that arise,
if there is medical justification, to meet requirements of the Violence Against Women Act, or if there are
administrative reasons determined by the PHA (example: to permit modernization work).

Occupancy information is listed in the following information: the PHA lease, Admissions and Continued
Occupancy policy, PHA briefing seminars or written materials and video/DVD presentation at orientation.
Residents must notify the PHA of changes in family composition at the annual reexamination and lease
renewal, at family’s request for revision and at any time the family composition changes.

JCHA’s Deconcentration rule is as follows:

1. Objective: The objective of the Deconcentration rule for public housing units is to ensure that families are
housed in a manner that will prevent a concentration of poverty families and/or a concentration of higher
income families in any one development. The specific objective of the housing authority is to house no less than
40 % of its public housing inventory with families that have income at or below 30% of the area median income
by public housing development. Also the housing authority will take actions to insure that no individual
development has a concentration of higher income families in one or more of the developments.

2. Actions: To accomplish the Deconcentration goals, the housing authority will take the following actions:

a. At the beginning of each housing authority fiscal year, the housing authority will establish a
goal for housing 40% of its new admissions with families whose incomes are at or below the area
median income. The annual goal will be calculated by taking 40% of the total number of move-ins
from the previous housing authority fiscal year.
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b. To accomplish the goals of: 1. Housing not less than 40% of its public housing inventory on an
annual basis with families that have incomes at or below 30% of area median income, and 2. not
housing families with incomes that exceed 30% of the area median income in affected
developments that have 60% or more of the total households living in the development with
incomes that exceed 30% of the area median income. The housing authority’s ACOP, which
serves as the Tenant Selection and Assignment Plan, provides for skipping families on the waiting
list to accomplish these goals.

Section 8

Eligibility for Section 8 is accomplished through screening of families only to the extent required by law or
regulation. Criminal records are request from local and state law enforcement agencies but not from FBI records
at this time. JCHA does not provide the information gained from that screening with prospective landlords.

The Waiting list for Section 8 is not merged with any other existing lists. All persons may apply for section 8
assistance at the PHAs main administrative office.

Search time for a section 8 unit is sometimes extended beyond the standard 60-day search period if the
applicant is unable to find a unit they can afford or if the applicant is disabled and/or their health is a factor in
their search for suitable housing.

Admissions preferences are not income targeted. Preferences have been adopted to accommodate involuntary
displacement (disaster, government action, action of housing owner, inaccessibility, and property disposition)
and victims of domestic violence. Equal weights are given to those preferences and also include a date and time
preference. Applicants are selected through a drawing (lottery) or other random choice technique.

Special purpose section 8 assistance programs information is maintained in the section 8 administrative plan
and is also provided in briefing sessions and written materials. The availability of special purpose section 8
program vouchers in provided to the public through published notices, generally in the local newspapers.
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2. Statement of Financial Resources

Planned Sources and Uses

Sources of Funds Planned Dollar Amount Planned Uses
1. Federal Grants
a. Public Housing Operating Fund $2,105,243
b. Public Housing Capital Fund $1,333,238
c. HOPE VI revitalization
d. HOPE VI Demolition
e. Annual Contributions for Section
8 Tenant Based Assistance

$9,889,431

f. Public Housing Drug Elimination
Program
g. Resident Opportunity and Self
Sufficiency Grants

$46,716 PH FSS ROSS Grant

h. Community Development Block
Grant

$167,740 Comprehensive Housing
Counseling, Eldergarden Adult Day
Health Center operation, public
service

i. HOME
Shelter Plus Care $2,419,663 Housing Assistance
2. Prior year federal grants
(unobligated funds only)
3. Public Housing Dwelling rental
income

$591,689 Maintain public housing properties,
administer public housing program

4. Other income (list below)
Late payments/excess
utilities/interest income

$217,877 Administer public housing program

5. Non-federal sources (list
below)
Management fees $1,431,271

Total resources 18,202,868

Jefferson County Housing Authority
Phase-In Budget for Management Fees

For the Central Office Cost Center

In accordance with PIH Notice 2007-9, issued April 10, 2007, PHAs are not required to comply with the
reasonableness requirements for management fees in the first year of project-based budgeting and accounting.

The Jefferson County Housing Authority ahs elected to obtain an additional two-year phase-in of management
fees, which we have reasonable documented current fees needed to support operations at current levels and we
will achieve fee reasonableness by 2011.
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JCHA has elected to use the “Safe Harbor Phase-In Schedules” as outlined in the supplemental guidance for
Management Fees. Fee Structure is as follows:

Allowable fee Year 1 – 2008 Year 2 – 2009 Year 3 – 2010 Year 4 – 2011
Management fee 46.11 56.05 54.06 52.07 46.11
Bookkeeping
fee

7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50

Asset Mgt. fee 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Total 63.61 73.55 71.56 69.57 63.61

Allowable management is $63.61. JCHA’s current overhead costs are a combined fee of $73.55 for year 1,
which is a difference of $9.94. Year 2 fees are calculated at ($73.55-.2 X $9.94)=$71.56; Year 3 fees are
calculated at $73.55 – (.4 X $9.94) = $69.57; Year 4 fees $63.61, which is the current year fee.
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3. Rent Determination

Public Housing
The PHA will not employ any discretionary rent-setting policies for income based rent in public housing.
Income-based rents are set at the higher of 30% of adjusted monthly income, 10% of unadjusted monthly
income, the welfare rent, or minimum rent (less HUD mandatory deductions and exclusions). The PHAs
minimum is set between $26 and $50.

THE PHA has adopted the following discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption policies.

JCHA shall immediately grant an exemption from application of the minimum monthly rent to any
family making a proper request in writing who is unable to pay because of financial hardship, which
shall include:

� The family has lost eligibility for or is awaiting an eligibility determination from a federal, state,
or local assistance program including a family that includes a member who is an alien lawfully
admitted for permanent residence under the immigration and nationalization act who would be
entitled to public benefits but for the Title IV of the Personal Responsibility and Work
Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996.

� The family would be evicted as a result of the implementation of the minimum rent (this
exemption is only applicable for the initial implementation of a minimum rent or increase to the
existing minimum rent).

� The income of the family has decreased because of changed circumstance, including loss of
employment.

� A death in the family has occurred which affects the family circumstances.
� Other circumstances which may be decided by JCHA on a case-by-case basis. All of the above

information must be proven by the resident providing verifiable information in writing to JCHA
prior to the rent becoming delinquent and before the lease is terminated by JCHA.

The PHA does not plan to charge rents at a fixed amount or percentage less than 30% of adjusted income. There
are no ceiling rents. On rent determinations, the tenant must report changes in income or family composition to
the PHA any time the family experiences an income increase such that the changes result in an adjustment to
rent.

The PHA used the following sources of information to establish comparability: Section 8 rent reasonableness
study of comparable housing, survey of rents listed in the local newspaper, and a survey of similar unassisted
units in the neighborhood.

Section 8

The PHAs payment standard for section 8 tenant based assistance is above 100% but at or below 110% of FMR.
The PHA chose this level because FMRs are not adequate to ensure success among assisted families in the
PHAs segment of the FMR area and to increase housing options for families. Payment standards are reevaluated
for adequacy annually. THE PHA considers the success rate and rent burdens of assisted families in its
assessment of the adequacy of it payment standard.

The PHAs minimum is set between $26 and $50.

THE PHA has adopted the following discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption policies.
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JCHA shall immediately grant an exemption from application of the minimum monthly rent to any
family making a proper request in writing who is unable to pay because of financial hardship, which
shall include:

� The family has lost eligibility for or is awaiting an eligibility determination from a federal, state,
or local assistance program including a family that includes a member who is an alien lawfully
admitted for permanent residence under the immigration and nationalization act who would be
entitled to public benefits but for the Title IV of the Personal Responsibility and Work
Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996.

� The family would be evicted as a result of the implementation of the minimum rent (this
exemption is only applicable for the initial implementation of a minimum rent or increase to the
existing minimum rent).

� The income of the family has decreased because of changed circumstance, including loss of
employment.

� A death in the family has occurred which affects the family circumstances.
� Other circumstances which may be decided by JCHA on a case-by-case basis. All of the above

information must be proven by the resident providing verifiable information in writing to JCHA
prior to the rent becoming delinquent and before the lease is terminated by JCHA.

4. Operation and Management

The management structure for the Jefferson County Housing Authority is depicted in the following
organizational chart:
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Management and Maintenance policies are available for review at the main administrative offices and at each of
the three sites based offices. These include the Public Housing Maintenance and Management, Admissions and
Continued Occupancy Policy, Procurement Policy, Document Retention Policy, Personnel Policy, Maintenance
Policy, Pest Control Policy and Pet Policy. Policies are also on hand and readily accessible for review on
Section 8 Management which includes the Administrative Plan for the Section 8 Voucher program and the
Shelter Plus Care Administrative Plan.

5. PHA Grievance Procedures

JCHA has not established or adopted any additional grievance procedures or procedures for informal hearings
other than those listed in 24 CFR Part 966, Subpart B, for residents of public housing. If a tenant wishes to
initiate the PHA grievance process he/she should contact the PHA main administrative office or the PHA
development management offices.

The same is true for the JCHA Section 8 program. All grievance and informal hearing procedures are consistent
with 24 CFR 982. The main office should be contacted if an assisted family wishes to initiate the grievance or
informal hearing process.

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families
The PHA has no plans to designate any public housing for occupancy only by the elderly or disabled during the
next fiscal year.

7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency

The PHA continues to provide a comprehensive array of programs and services for its residents resulting in
self-sufficiency and enhanced living standards thanks to a combination of HUD grants, Jefferson County Office
of Economic Development and generous support from the local JCHA Board of Directors. We are actively
engaged in networking opportunities throughout the county agency network and enjoy a healthy relationship
with the local Department of Human Resources, our TANF designated agency. Services and programs are
depicted in the following chart and reflect an average of clients served from January – August 2009.

Program Name and
Description

Estimated Size Allocation Method Access Eligibility (public
housing or Section 8)

Youth Programs 277 unduplicated
count through Boys
and Girls Clubs of
Central Alabama
partnership

Self selection and
outreach

On site and PHA
main office

Both

Youth Programs 32 unduplicated
count through Need
a Chance, Inc.
partnership

Self selection and
outreach

On site and PHA
main office

Both

Family Support
Services (Family
Self Sufficiency)

170 (28 PH and 142
S8)

Self selection and
outreach

Fultondale
Community Center
and on site as
needed

Both

Economic and
educational referrals
through FSS

74 Self selection and
outreach

Fultondale Community
Center and on site as
needed

Both

Housing Counseling for 290 cases and 750 Self selection, Fultondale Community Both, anyone
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all residents of Jefferson
County

phone calls referrals and
outreach

Center and on site as
needed

First Time homebuyers
education

46 Self selection,
referrals and
outreach

Fultondale Community
Center and on site as
needed

Both, anyone

Adult Daycare services 28 daily average Referrals and
outreach

Downtown Office of
Senior Citizens Services

Anyone, particularly
those of low income

Resident and Community Services continues to provide high quality programs and services to the residents
served by JCHA and also residents of Jefferson County at large. The department has six of its 8 ½ FTE
employees funded either 100% or 75% by grant contributions and has applied for an additional FTE under
HUDs service coordinator program. The adult daycare continues to remain strong with secure funding for right
now. HUD designated JCHA as a hotline number for callers seeking information on mortgage delinquency
options and first time homebuyer incentives. That hotline is averaging 20-25 calls per day. Summer and youth
programs are continuing as well as our other self sufficiency programs sponsored throughout public housing
and section 8.

Community Services requirement pursuant to section 12(c) of the US Housing Act of 1937

A. Each non-exempt adult public housing resident must contribute 8 hours for each month of community
service or participate in a self-sufficiency program for eight hours in each month. Community Service is the
performance of voluntary work or duties that are a public benefit and that serve to improve the quality of life,
enhance resident self-sufficiency, or increase resident self-responsibility in the community. Community Service
does not include political activities.

For the purposes of the community services requirement, an adult is a person eighteen years or older.

B. Exempt: The following adult family members are exempt from this requirement:
1. 62 years of age or older
2. Persons with qualifying disabilities which prevent the individual’s compliance. The individual
must provide appropriate documentation to support the qualifying disability.
3. Persons engaged in work activities as defined in section 407 (d) of the Social Security Act.
4. Persons participating at least eight hours a month in a welfare-to-work program.
5. Persons receiving assistance from and in compliance with a state program funded under Part A,
title IV of the Social Security Act.

C. Proof of Compliance: Each head of household must present to the HA office documentation that he/she and
all other persons eighteen years of age or older living in the household, who are not exempt, have complied with
this section. Documentation may include a letter from the agency on letterhead or other official document. Any
such documentation shall be verifiable by the HA. Failure to comply with the Community Service Requirement
and to provide appropriate verifiable documentation prior to the date required shall result in the lease not being
renewed by the HA. Provided, however, that the HA may allow the family member who is not in compliance to
complete the requirements within the following year as follows: The head of household and the person not in
compliance shall sign an agreement stating that the deficiency will be cured within the next twelve months.
Proof of compliance with the agreement shall be made by the head of the household annually at re-examination.
Failure to comply with the agreement shall result in the lease being terminated for such non-compliance unless
the person(s), other than the head of the household, no longer resides in the unit and has been removed from the
lease.

D. Changes in exempt or non-exempt status will be handled during an interim or annual re-examination.
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8. PHA Safety and Crime Prevention Measures

The PHA strongly believes in the need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents. The PHA
constantly monitors residents’ reports of being fearful for their safety and/or the safety of their children, they are
aware of lower-level crime as reported through resident reports, police reports, observation of vandalism and/or
graffiti and the reports of maintenance and resident managers as they are made aware of the alleged crime in the
communities. All of the housing communities of JCHA are subject to crime and police reports are received
routinely in the offices of the resident managers. The following crime and drug prevention activities are
available to each of the housing communities on a consistent basis.

- funding for off duty deputies to patrol areas
- Contracting with outside and/or resident organizations for the provision of crime and/or drug-

prevention activities
- Crime prevention through environmental design
- After school and summer programs and for young people housed in the communities.
- An annual “stop the violence” rally hosted by the young people in collaboration with other

youth programs in Jefferson County.
- Crime prevention discussions conducted at all community unity events
- Resident patrol/block watchers program
- Police officers are allowed to live in public housing as per CFR 960.505(b). There is also a

police sub-station at our Brookside Community location.
- Law enforcement patrols above baseline services.
- Management practices such as criminal history screening and one-strike policy.

There is much coordination between area law enforcement and the PHA in the prevention of crime and drug
related activity. This includes police involvement in development, implementation and/or ongoing evaluation of
drug-elimination plans, in providing crime data to housing authority staff for analysis and action, establishing a
physical presence on housing authority property, regularly testifying in and otherwise supporting eviction cases,
regularly meeting with the PHA management and residents as needed, providing above-baseline law
enforcement services, and contracting for extra patrols at all developments as needed.
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9. Pet Policy

The PHA has adopted a pet policy in compliance with HUD regulations. It is listed below.

JEFFRSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY (JCHA)
Dwelling Lease Addendum

This addendum is being executed in accordance with Section XVI of the Dwelling Lease

II. PET POLICY
Section I.

1. Pet ownership: A tenant may own one or more common household pets or have one or more common household
pets present in the dwelling unit of such tenant, subject to the following conditions:

a. Each Head of Household may own up to two pets. If one of the pets is a dog or cat, (or other four legged animal), the
second pet must be contained in a cage or an aquarium for fish. Each bird or other animals, other than fish, shall be
counted as one pet.

b. If the pet is a dog or cat, it must be neutered/spayed by the age of six (6) months, and cats must be declawed by the age
of three (3) months. The evidence can be provided by a statement/bill from a veterinarian and/or staff of the humane
society. The evidence must be provided prior to the execution of this agreement and/or within 10 days of the pet
becoming of the age to be neutered/spayed or declawed. Tenant must provide waterproof and leak proof litter boxes for
cat waste, which must be kept inside the dwelling unit. Cardboard boxes are not acceptable and will not be approved.
The Tenant shall not permit refuse from litter boxes to accumulate nor to become unsightly or unsanitary. Also, the
weight of a cat cannot exceed 10 pounds (fully grown) and a dog may not exceed 20 pounds in weight (fully grown). All
other four-legged animals are limited to 10 pounds (fully grown).

c. If the pet is a bird, it shall be housed in a birdcage and cannot be let out of the cage at any time.

d. If the pet is a fish, the aquarium must be twenty gallons or less, and the container must be placed in a safe location in the
unit. The Tenant is limited to one container for the fish; however, there is no limit on the number of fish that can be
maintained in the container as long as the container is maintained in a safe and nonhazardous manner.

e. If the pet is a cat or dog, it must have received rabies and distemper inoculations or boosters, as applicable. Evidence of
inoculations can be provided by a statement/bill from veterinarian or staff of the humane society and must be provided
before the execution of this agreement.

f. All pets must be housed within the unit and no facilities can be constructed outside of the unit for any pet. No animal
shall be permitted to be loose and if the pet is taken outside, it must be taken outside on a leash and kept off other
Tenant's lawns. Also, all pets must wear collars with identification at all times. Pets without a collar will be picked-up
immediately and transported to the Humane Society or other appropriate facility.

g. l authorized pet(s) must be under the control of an adult. An unleashed pet, or one tied to a fixed object, is not
considered to be under the control of an adult. Pets which are unleashed, or leashed and unattended, on HA property
may be impounded and taken to the local Humane Society. It shall be the responsibility of the Tenant to reclaim the pet
at the expense of the Tenant. Also, if a member of the HA staff has to take a pet to the Humane Society the Tenant will
be charged $50 to cover the expense of taking the pet(s) to the Humane Society.

h. Pet(s) may not be left unattended for more than twenty-four consecutive hours. If it is reported to HA staff that a pet(s)
has been left unattended for more than a twenty-four (24) consecutive hour period, HA staff may enter the unit and
remove the pet and transfer the pet to the humane society. Any expense to remove and reclaim the pet from any facility
will be the responsibility of the Tenant. In the case of an emergency, the HA will work with the resident to allow more
than 24 hours for the resident to make accommodations for the pet.

i. Pet(s), as applicable, must be weighed by a veterinarian or staff of the humane society. A statement
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Note:

Any pet that is not fully-grown will be weighed every six months. Also, any pet that exceeds the weight limit at
any time during occupancy will not be an eligible pet and must be removed from HA property.

containing the weight of the pet must be provided to the HA prior to the execution of this agreement
and upon request by the HA.

2. Responsible Pet Ownership: Each pet must be maintained responsibly and in accordance with this pet
ownership lease addendum and in accordance with all applicable ordinances, state and local public
health, animal control, and animal anti-cruelty laws and regulations governing pet ownership. Any
waste generated by a pet must be properly and promptly disposed of by the tenant to avoid any
unpleasant and unsanitary odor from being in the unit.

3. Prohibited Animals: Animals or breeds of animals that are considered by the HA to be vicious and/or
intimidating will not be allowed. Some examples of animals that have a reputation of a vicious nature
are: reptiles, rottweiler, doberman pinscher, pit bulldog, and/or any animal that displays vicious
behavior. This determination will be made by a HA representative prior to the execution of this lease
addendum.

4. Pet(s) shall not disturb, interfere or diminish the peaceful enjoyment of other tenants. The terms,
"disturb, interfere or diminish" shall include but not be limited to barking, howling, chirping, biting,
scratching and other like activities. This includes any pets that makes noise continuously and/or
incessantly for a period of 10 minutes or intermittently for one-half hour or more and therefore disturbs
any person at any time of the day or night. The Housing Manager will terminate this authorization if a
pet disturbs other tenants under this section of the lease addendum. The Tenant will be given one week
to make other arrangements for the care of the pet or the dwelling lease will be terminated.

5. If the animal should become destructive, create a nuisance, represent a threat to the safety and security
of other persons, or create a problem in the area of cleanliness and sanitation, the Housing Manager will
notify the tenant, in writing, that the animal must be removed from the Public Housing Development,
within 10 days of the date of the notice from the HA. The Tenant may request a hearing, which will be
handled according to the HA=s established grievance procedure. The pet may remain with the tenant
during the hearing process unless the HA has determined that the pet may be a danger or threat to the
safety and security of other persons. If this determination has been made by the HA, the pet must be
immediately removed from the unit upon receipt of the notice from the HA.

6. The Tenant is solely responsible for cleaning up the waste of the pet within the dwelling and on the
premises of the public housing development. If the pet is taken outside it must be on a leash at all times.
If there is any visible waste by the pet it must be disposed of in a plastic bag, securely tied and placed in
the garbage receptacle for their unit. If the HA staff is required to clean any waste left by a pet, the
Tenant will be charged $25 for the removal of the waste.

7. The Tenant shall have pets restrained so that maintenance can be performed in the apartment. The
Tenant shall, whenever an inspection or maintenance is scheduled, either be at home or shall have all
animals restrained or caged. If a maintenance person enters an apartment where an animal is not
restrained, maintenance shall not be performed, and the Tenant shall be charged a fee of $25.00. If this
same situation again occurs, the pet shall be removed from the premises. Pets that are not caged or
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properly restrained may be impounded by animal control officers or by HA staff and taken to the local
Humane Society. It shall be the responsibility of the Tenant to reclaim the pet at the expense of the
Tenant. Also, if a member of the HA staff takes a pet to the Humane Society the Tenant will be
charged an additional $50 to cover the expense of taking the pet(s) to the Humane Society. The housing
authority shall not be responsible if any animal escapes from the residence due to maintenance,
inspections or other activities of the landlord.

8. Pets may not be bred or used for any commercial purposes.

9. Section II. SCHEDULE OF ANNUAL FEES AND INITIAL DEPOSIT
FEE AND DEPOSIT SCHEDULE

(An Annual Fee and Deposit is required for each pet)
Type of Pet Fee Deposit
Dog $150 $250
Cat $100 $150
Fish Aquarium $50 $100
Fish Bowl (Requires no power and no larger than two
gallons)

$0 $25

Caged Pets $100 $150

Note: The above schedule is applicable for each pet; therefore, if a tenant has more than one pet he or
she must pay the applicable annual fee and deposit for each pet.

The entire annual fee and deposit (subject to the exception listed below) must be paid prior to the execution of
the lease addendum. No pet shall be allowed in the unit prior to the completion of the terms of this pet policy.
The annual fee shall be paid at the time of reexamination each year and all proof of inoculations and other
requirements shall be made available to the HA at such time. The Annual Fee is not reimbursable. The deposit
made shall be utilized to offset damages caused by the pet and/or tenant. Any balance, if any, from the deposit
will be refunded to the tenant. THERE SHALL BE NO REFUND OF THE ANNUAL FEE.

It shall be a serious violation of the lease for any tenant to have a pet without proper approval and without
having complied with the terms of this policy. Such violation shall be considered to be a violation of Paragraph
IV (L) of the lease (a serious violation) and the HA will issue a termination notice. The tenant will be entitled
to a grievance hearing in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 5 of this Pet Policy or the Grievance
Procedure, as applicable.

RESIDENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT

After reading and/or having read to me this lease addendum I, ___________________________ agree to the
following: (Print Name)

I agree to abide by the requirements outlined in this lease addendum for pet ownership and to keep the pet(s) in
accordance with this lease addendum.
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I agree and understand that I am liable for any damage or injury whatsoever caused by pet(s) and shall pay the
landlord or applicable party for any damages or injury caused by the pet(s). I also realize that I should obtain
liability insurance for pet ownership and that paying for the insurance is my responsibility.

I agree to accept full responsibility and will indemnify and hold harmless the landlord for any claims by or
injuries to third parties or their property caused by my pet(s).

I agree to pay a non-refundable annual fee of $________ to cover some of the additional operating cost
incurred by the HA. I also understand that this fee is due and payable prior to the execution of this lease
addendum and each twelve months thereafter.

I agree to pay a refundable pet deposit of $___________ to the HA. The Annual Fee and Initial Deposit must
be paid prior to the execution of this lease addendum. The pet deposit may be used by the Landlord at the
termination of the lease toward payment of any rent or toward payment of any other costs made necessary
because of Tenant’s occupancy of the premises. Otherwise, the pet deposit, or any balance remaining after final
inspection, will be returned to the Tenant after the premises are vacated and all keys have been returned.

I AGREE AND UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION CONCERNING MY PET(S) MUST BE
UPDATED ANNUALLY AND PROVIDED TO THE HA AT THE ANNUAL REEXAMINATION.
ANNUAL FEES SHALL BE PAYABLE IN FULL TWELVE MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

I AGREE AND UNDERSTAND THAT VIOLATING THIS LEASE ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN THE
REMOVAL OF THE PET(S) FROM THE PROPERTY OF THE HA AND/OR EVICTION. I, ALSO
UNDERSTAND THAT I MAY NOT BE ALLOWED TO OWN ANY TYPE OF PET IN THE FUTURE
WHILE BEING AN OCCUPANT OF THE HA.

I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I MUST OBTAIN PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE HA BEFORE MAKING
A CHANGE OF A PET FOR WHICH THIS POLICY WAS APPROVED OR ADDING A SECOND PET.
ALSO, A PICTURE MAY BE TAKEN BY THE HA STAFF OF THE PET(S) FOR DOCUMENTATION.

----------------------------------------------------
Head of Household Signature

---------------------
Date

----------------------------------------------------
- Housing Authority Representative
Signature

---------------------
Date

Adopted October 2000
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10. Civil Rights Certification

JCHA certifies that it is in compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification due to its adherence to
documenting that it examines its programs and proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair housing
choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources
available; works with the local jurisdiction to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing and assures that the annual plan is consistent with the Jefferson County’s Consolidated
Plan. A signed form attesting to consistency with the County Consolidated Plan is attached to this annual plan.
In addition, JCHAs affirmatively furthering fair housing statement is on file with the local HUD office and is
reflected in all applicable grant applications.

11. Fiscal Year Audit – The last fiscal year audit completed for JCHA is for fiscal year ending December 31,
2008. A copy of that audit has been submitted as an attachment to this plan. It is included by separate
attachment.

12. Asset Management – JCHA is actively engaged in activities that will contribute to the long-term asset
management of its public housing stock. These activities currently include: development-based accounting,
comprehensive stock assessment and disposition of scattered site single family houses through a
homeownership program.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) – JCHA has listed as one of its goals to fully support the
provisions of the VAWA and HUDs notice 2006-23 and 2006-42. In addition all paid and volunteer staff of
JCHA were required to participate in an in-service sponsored by the local Department of Human Resources in
early 2009. The topic was how to recognize signs of abuse and neglect and how to report suspected cases to the
county agency.

JCHA Violence Against Women Act goal

It is the goal of the HA that no individual covered under the VAWA that completes the HA certification to the
alleged abuse and complies with the conditions of the certification will be evicted from public housing or have
their section 8 or Shelter Plus care assistance terminated. This goal is added to the HAs 5 year plan and any
activity related to the eviction of victims covered under VAWA will be reported as updates to future 5 year
plans of the HA.

The HA would only take action to have the person committing the violence removed from the dwelling lease
and/or voucher for the protection of the family. Based on the requirements contained in HUD notice 2006-23,
the HA will develop a certification form for victims to certify that the alleged incident of abuse are bona fide
and agrees to have the alleged abuser removed from the dwelling lease and/or the voucher. The HA will also
allow the victim and remaining family members to relocate for safety reasons to another public housing
development managed by the HA and/or issue the participating family a voucher, which will allow for
relocation.

Objective: to ensure that Section 8 and Shelter Plus Care landlords are aware of the requirements of the VAWA,
the HA will mail a notice to each which will explain the requirements of VAWA. Also, for all Housing
Assistance Payment contracts executed on or after January 1, 2008, the Landlord will be provided a notice
explaining the requirements of the VAWA and must sign the notice documenting that the HA has informed the
landlord of the requirements of the VAWA.
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Objective: to ensure compliance with PIH 2006-42 citing use of HUD form 50066, Certification of Domestic
Violence, or Stalking, the HA will implement completion of said form upon signing of the lease. The VAWA
Act of 2005 allows HA to require additional information in addition to the certification and the attachment
details what additional information the HA is requesting and that the information is in accordance with the
VAWA Act.
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List for Public Housing

September, 2009

Category Bessemer
Housing
Community

Warrior
Housing
Community

Fultondale
Housing
Community

Total % of
families

Waiting list
total

143 46 273 462

Extremely
Low income
<=30% AMI

106 44 204 354 76%

Very Low
income 30%
but
<50%AMI)

27 2 51 80 17%

Low Income
(>50% but
<80% AMI)

10 18 28 Less than
1%

Families
with
children

120 30 235 385 83%

Elderly
families

0 2 9 11 Less than
1%

Families
with
disabilities

6 3 41 50 11%

Race/White 2 27 47 76 16%
Race/Black 141 19 238 398 86%

Bedroom
size
1 bedroom 19 16 77 112 24%
2 bedroom 41 15 109 165 35%
3 Bedroom 83 15 71 169 35%
4 bedroom 16 16 Less than

1%
5 bedroom
6 bedroom
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Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List for Section 8
Jefferson County Housing Authority

Completed 092209

Category Section 8
Waiting list
total

133

Extremely
Low income
<=30% AMI

99

Very Low
income 30%
but
<50%AMI)

30

Low Income
(>50% but
<80% AMI)

4

Families
with
children

109

Elderly
families

2

Families
with
disabilities

11

Race/White 19
Race/Black 114
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Progress toward meeting goals and objectives
2010

PHA Goal One Progress
PHA applies and requests additional vouchers anytime they are offered. The Public Housing

Department is currently at 99%occupancy and strives to maintain 99% plus when possible. Project based
accounting has been implemented and we continue to look for ways to leverage funds. We were also successful
in obtaining HOME funds to construct low-income elderly apartments.

PHA Goal Two Progress
Major improvements in Section 8 program and SEMAP scores have been realized. We continue to

look for ways to improve our communication scores with our residents. We continue to send out a monthly
calendar to keep our residents more informed. We have completed installation of HVAC units in all but 2
properties and we plan to complete those during the next two years. We have installed storage buildings at all
but two properties.

PHA Goal Three Progress
We continue to help our clients understand mobility so they can move to better areas and we have

reduced voucher lease up time. We are continuing to work with our FSS clients to improve credit scores with
the potential to increase homeownership. We continue to reach out to new landlords and work to improve our
service to existing ones. We have implemented a site-based application process and waiting list.

PHA Goal Four Progress
We have implemented flat rents based on the market for the location of each property and we will

continue to encourage Deconcentration in our PH developments. Efforts continue to keep resident councils
active and involved. A service coordinator grant, if awarded, will provide additional staff to assist with
improving quality of life and economic vitality. We plan to apply to designate certain PH units for the elderly.

PHA Goal Five Progress
Three full-time case managers, 1 PH and 2 HCV, remain on staff to assist with self-sufficiency

efforts. Homeownership counseling and mortgage delinquency counseling requests have sky-rocketed but we
are meeting demand. To date 15 foreclosures have been successfully mitigated. Partnerships with Need a
Chance, Inc, and Boys and Girls Clubs of Central Alabama are still in place, and we are providing a myriad of
services and programs for our residents through these partnerships. We continue to work with local supportive
services and agencies to assist the elderly/disabled families in being more independent.

PHA Goal Six Progress
HOME funds have been approved to construct additional housing. We continue to provide training

to our staff so they may help further fair housing. Education and communication will continue to ensure equal
access to all of our programs. Preferences in our public housing program will enable JCHA to house more
persons with disabilities first.

PHA Goal Seven Progress
Jefferson County Department of Community Development has approved HOME funds.

PHA Goal Eight Progress
Resident Services Specialist continues to work diligently to increase resident participation in all

activities and events. The specialist works to keep resident councils active and viable. The department also
regularly hosts community building activities such as Community Unity days, Stop the Violence rallies, dental
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and eye clinic sign-up days, and hosts after school and summer care programs for young people. HA continues
to maintain its relationship with Boys and Girls Clubs of Central Alabama to provide after school and summer
care programs in public housing owned buildings and also has maintained an active adult daycare for Jefferson
County Citizens 60 and above with varying stages of dementia. The economy is shaky for continued funding for
this program but it is currently funded at least through March 2010.

PHA Goal Nine Progress
Tenant software to track resident information has been implemented resulting in more efficient

system. Scanning equipment ahs been installed to cut down on paperwork burden. Project based accounting for
all properties continues.

PHA Goal Ten Progress
Efforts continue to develop and improve communication with residents and among departments

continue.

PHA Goal Eleven Progress
PHA seeks additional vouchers as opportunities arise. We continue to keep rent reasonableness

and Utility allowances updated. Continuing to utilize resident councils in enhanced ways to keep
communication flowing with residents. Professional training is provided to staff as funding and scheduling
allows. The additional emphasis on tenant responsibility has aided in the appearance and perception of our
properties. The ACOP and Administrative Plans are reviewed and updated as needed. We continue to look for
ways to improve resident satisfaction and communication.

PHA Goal Twelve Progress
Contract Administration continues to seek and acquire more units to better maximize incentives.

Scanning equipment allows for better efficiency. Work with the JAHI committee to help community partners
provide programs and better housing for low income clients throughout the state of Alabama. CA staff
consistently meet or exceed their goals and maximize incentives which allows the joint venture to assist other
programs that help low income residents.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2008

ra
As management of the Jefferson County Housing Authority, we offer readers of our financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Jefferson County
Housing Authority for the year ended December 31, 2008. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with our financial statements. While the Housing
Authority's financial statements include the Component Units of the Housing Authority, the
following overview focuses on the Primary Government and does not address all the effects the
Component Units have on the Housing Authority's operations. For additional information on the
financial activities of the component units, the readers should refer to the component units'
separately issued financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The Housing Authority's assets exceed its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $14,604,366 (net assets). Of this amount, $3,192,637 (unrestricted net assets)
may be used to meet the Housing Authority's ongoing obligations.

• The Housing Authority's total net assets decreased by $970,735.

• Total operating revenue increased $275,633 or 1.00% to $15,868,071 while total
operating expenses increased $1,325,006 or 7.80% to $18,104,079.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Authority's
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are prepared on an entity wide basis
and consist of. 1) Statement of Net Assets, 2) Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Net Assets,
3) Statement of Cash Flow, and 4) Notes to the Financial Statements. These statements are
prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting method used
by most private-sector companies (Enterprise Fund).

• Statement of Net Assets - This statement presents information on all of the Housing
Authority's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets.
Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial health of the Housing Authority is improving or deteriorating.

• Statement of Revenue, Expenses , and Net Assets - This statement presents
information showing how the Housing Authority's net assets increased or decreased during the
current fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event-giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of when cash is received or paid. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash inflows and cash
outflows in future periods.
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• Statement of Cash Flow - This statement presents information showing the total cash
receipts and cash disbursements of the Housing Authority during the current fiscal year. The
statement reflects the net changes in cash resulting from operations plus any other cash
requirements during the current year ( i.e. capital additions, debt payments, prior period
obligations, etc.). In addition, the statement reflects the receipt of cash that was obligated to
the Housing Authority in prior periods and subsequently received during the current fiscal
year (i.e. accounts receivable, notes receivable etc.).

• Notes to the Financial Statements - Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional
information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided. These notes give
greater understanding on the overall activity of the Housing Authority and how values are
assigned to certain assets and liabilities and the longevity of these values. In addition, notes
reflect the impact (if any) of any uncertainties the Housing Authority may face.

In addition to the basic financial statements listed above, our report includes supplemental
information. This information is to provide more detail on the Housing Authority's various
programs and the required information mandated by regulatory bodies that fund the Housing
Authority's various programs.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets serve over time as a useful indicator of the Housing Authority's
financial position.

Investment in capital assets , net of related debt -

The largest portion the Housing Authority's net assets (70.38%) consists of investments in capital
asset (e.g. land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less depreciation and any related debt
used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Housing Authority uses these capital
assets to provide services to its residents and as a result cannot liquidate them but must rely on
the balance available in unrestricted net assets or future funding to satisfy the debt surrounding
them. The schedule below reflects the activity in this account for the current fiscal year.

Balance at December 31, 2007 ................................................................................
Adjust prior year for items not capitalized ..............................................................
Change in estimate to accumulated depreciation .........................................
Restated balance at December 31, 2007 ..................................................................
Addition to capital assets .........................................................................................
Disposition of capital assets .....................................................................................
Current year depreciation .........................................................................................
Reduction in capital debt .........................................................................................

Balance at December 31, 2008 ................................................................................

$ 10,504,980
18,722

1,488
10,525,190

775,436
(128,881)

(1,033,028)
139,999

$ 10.278.716
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Restricted Net Assets -

Restricted net assets consists of (7.76%) of the total Net Assets. This balance represents
available resources that may be used only for specific purposes stipulated from the grantor. Of
the amount listed below, (45%) or $510,751 represents the amount of excess Housing Assistance
Payments (HAP) not used during operations of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program.
This amount may be carried forward and used during the next fiscal period. The amount unused
is always subject to recapture by HUD. However, as of the date of the report no notification
from HUD has been given as to whether or not they will limit the amount of unused HAP funds
to be carried forward. (55%) or $622,262 represents unused debt service funds restricted for the
purpose of retiring outstanding bond debt.

Balance at December 31, 2007 ................................................................................ $ 1,951,386
Interest Income on Restricted Funds (Debt Service Funds) .................................... 6,765
Unused Excess Debt Service Funds Provided by HUD ................................. 2,900
Excess Housing Assistance Payments used during the current year ....................... (828,038)
Total Restricted Net Assets ...................................................................................... 1.133.013

Unrestricted Net Assets -

Unrestricted net assets consist of (21.86%) of the total Net Assets. This balance represents
available resources that may be used to meet the Housing Authority's on going obligations to its
residents and creditors. The schedule below reflects the activity in this account for the current
fiscal year.

Balance at December 31, 2007 ................................................................................ $ 3,118,735
Adjustments for prior year errors ............................................................................. 28,822
Restated balance at December 31, 2007 .................................................................. 3,147,557
Increase (decrease) in net assets less restricted income ........................................... (201,394)
Current year depreciation ......................................................................................... 1,033,028
Addition to capital assets ......................................................................................... (775,436)
Disposition of capital assets ..................................................................................... 128,881
Reduction in Capital debt ......................................................................................... (139,999)
Balance at December 31, 2008 ................................................................................ $ 3.192.637
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Total Change in Total Net Assets is as follows:

December 31, Increase % of
2008 2007 (Decrease) Change

Current and other assets........... $ 5,183,155 $ 5,863,897 $ (680,742) (11.61%)
Capital assets (net of

depreciation) ......................... 13,488,717 13,854,980 (366.263) (2.64%)
Total Assets ...................... $ 18.671 .872 $ 19.718.877 (1.047.005) (5.30%)

Current liabilities ..................... $ 797,325 $ 691,898 $ 105,427 15.23%
Non current liabilities .............. 3,270,181 3,451,878 (181,697) (5.26%)

Total Liabilities ................ S 4.067.506 (76.270) (1.84%)

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt .............. $ 10,278,716 $ 10,504,980 $ (226,264) (2.15%)
Restricted net assets ........... 1,133,013 1,951,386 (818,373) (42.00%)
Unrestricted net assets .......... 3,192,637 3.118,735 73,902 2.40%

Total Net Assets ............... $ 14.604 .366 15.575.101 (970.735) (6.23%)

Operating Revenue
Operating revenue:
Dwelling rent ........................ $ 591,687 $ 548,150 $ 43,537 8.00%
Other income ........................ 68,281 84,421 (16,140) (19.20%)
Operating grants/

contributions ...................... 15,208,103 14,95067 248.236 1.66%
Total Operating

Revenue ....................... 15,868,071 15,592,438 275.633 1.80%

Non-Operating Revenue,
(Expense), Capital Grants,
and Contributions:
Interest income ..................... $ 122,389 $ 163,507 $ (41,118) (25.15%)
Gain on sale of assets............ 47,954 (37,474) 85,428 227.90%
Capital grants and

contributions ...................... 753,929 271,675 482,254 177.51%
Joint venture income ........... 431,271 699,325 (268,054) (38.00%)

Total Non-operating
Revenue, (Expense),
Capital Grants, and
Contributions .................. 1,355,543 1,097,033 258.510 (23.56%)

Total Revenue,
Capital Grants, and
Contributions ................ 17,223,614 16,689.471 534.143 3.20%
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Expenses
Administration costs ............. 2,423,121 2,389,090 4,031 .40%
Resident services .................. 551,130 582,016 (30,886) (5.30%)
Maintenance .......................... 1,243,535 1,330,963 (87,428) (6.56%)
Utility .................................... 418,499 380,748 37,751 9.91%
General expenses .................. 403,222 300,392 102,830 34.23%
Housing assistance

payments ............................ 12,027,353 10,799,957 1,227, 396 11.37%
Depreciation/amortization.... 1,033,028 991,716 41,312 4.17%
Amortization ......................... 4,191 4,191 - 0.00%
Interest expense .................... 139,302 143.502 4.200 3.00%

Total Expenses ................. 18,243 ,381 16,922,575 1,320,806 7.80%

Increase (Decrease) In
Net Assets ........................... (1,019,767) (233,104) (786,663) (337.47%)
Net Assets , Beginning

of Year - Restated........... 15,624,133 15.808.205 18(_ 4,072) (1.17%)

Net Assets, End
of Year ........................... $ 14.604 .366 $ 15.575.101 970 (6.24%)

REVENUES

Total revenues increased during the current fiscal year by approximately $534,143 or 3.20%.
Listed below is a schedule of funds received and the corresponding change in funding for the
current year:

December 31. Increase % of
2008 2007 (Decrease) Change

Public Housing
Operating Subsidy **........ $ 2,105,243 $ 1,747,890 $ 357,353 20.44%

Dwelling Rent * ................. 591,687 548,150 43,537 8.00%
Other Income * ................ 68,281 84,421 (16,140) (19.00%)
Sec 8 Hsg Voucher Prgm ** 9,855,379 9,928,998 (73,619) (0.74%)
Disaster Asst Program **.... - 15,166 (15,166) (100.00%)
Sec 8 MOD Rehab ** ......... 34,052 25,000 9,052 36.21%
Capital Grant Operating **** 579,310 555,255 24,055 4.33%
Shelter Plus Program **...... 2,419,663 2,468,445 (48,782) (1.98%)
Housing Cncl Grant *** ..... - 8,254 (8,254) (100.00%)
ROSS Grant *** ................ 46,716 36,485 10,231 28.04%
Non-HUD Resident Grant*** - - - -
Non HUD Hsg Cncl Gmt*** 50,000 50,835 (835) (1.64%)
Non HUD Eldergrdn Grnt*** 117,740 123,539 (5,799) (4.69%)

Total Operating Revenue..... $ 15,868,071 $ 15,592,438 $ 275,633 (1.77%)
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Non-Operating Revenue,
Capital Grant and Contributions:

Interest Income * ............... 22,389 63,507 41,118) 25.15%)
Gain on Sale of Assets * ...... 47,954 (37,474) 85,428 227.90%
Capital Grant **** .............. 753,929 271,675 482,254 177.00%
Income from Joint Venture* 431,271 699,325 (268,054) (38.00%)

Total Revenue ................. 17.223.614 16.689.471 $ 534.143 3,20%

*- For Management and Discussion and Analysis considered operating income
**- For Management and Discussion and Analysis considered operating program grant
***- For Management and Discussion and Analysis considered resident services grant
****- For Management and Discussion and Analysis considered capital improvement grant

Summary of grants by reporting purposes:

December 31. Increase % of
2008 2007 (Decrease) Change

Operating Income * .............. $ 1,261,582 $ 1,457,929 $ (196,347) (13.40%)

Operating Program Grants ** 14,414,337 14,185,499 228,838 1.62%
Resident Services Grant *** 214,456 219,113 (4,657) (2.13%)

Capital Imp Grant **** ....... 1,333,239 826,930 506,309 61.23%

Total Revenue Sources ........ $ 17.223 .614 16 ,689,421 S 534.143 3.21%

Summary of Income by Sources
Operating Income ................. $ 1,261,582 $ 1,457,929 $ (196,347) (13.47%)

HUD Funded Grants.......... 15,794,292 15,057,168 737,124 4.90%
NON HUD funded grants.... 167,740 174,374 (6,634) (3.80%)
Total Revenue Source.......... $ 17.223.614 $ 16.689.471 $ 534 143 3.20%
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The Method of Funding for the various programs is as follows:

Central Office Cost Center - Effective December 31, 2008, the Housing Authority
implemented the HUD required Asset Management . This HUD directive requires all Housing
Authorities to consolidate operations where the financial viability of all development sites and
programs can be independently measured . Under Asset Management, a Central Office Cost
Center has been established to record and measure the administrative costs of maintaining the
various programs administered by the Jefferson County Housing Authority.

Under Asset Management all costs (including personnel) are determined to be either a direct
charge to the program (front line expenses) or administrative costs. Front line expenses are
charged directly to the various programs while administrative costs are charged to the Central
Office Cost Center. The Central Office Cost Center then charges each program a HUD approved
administrative fee to off-set any related costs. HUD has determined that Central Office Cost
Center revenue is "non-federal" and as a result is not subject to any form of HUD budget
approval process or HUD review. As a result, fees are treated as local revenue subject only to
the controls and limitations imposed by the Housing Authority's management, Board or other
authorized governing body.

Fees charged to the various programs are as follows:

Bookkeeping Additional
Pro ram Mgt Fee Fee Asset M t Fee * Total

Public
Housing $ 304,280 $ 51,915 $ 69,220 $ 65,594 $ 491,009
Voucher 233,208 145,755 - - 378,963
Mod
Rehab 1,368 855 - - 2,223
Capital
Grant** 93,483 93,483
Total $ 632,339 $ 198,525 $ 69,220 $ 65,594 $ 965,678

* Additional Fee - The Housing Authority has elected to incorporate in its HUD approved
annual plan a prescribed "phase-in" level of fees. This permits the Central Office Cost Center to
charge additional fees thru the year 2011 to enable the Housing Authority's Central Office Cost
Center to make costs adjustments to enable it to operate within the prescribed fees earned.

** Capital Grant- Because Capital Grant Management Fees are a flat percentage (10%) of the
total awarded grant, fees reported by the Central Office Cost Center are not reported as operating
revenue but instead are reported as a Transfer In from the Capital Grant Program.
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Public Housing Operating Subsidy (CFDA 14.850) - The Housing Authority owns 575 units
held for leasing to qualified low-income persons in the Jefferson County, Alabama area. HUD
funds the Housing Authority's Public Housing Program on a predetermined formula, Project
Expense Level (PEL), based on a 2004 Harvard University Cost study of the funding needed for
operations by the Jefferson County Housing Authority. The (PEL) has been adjusted by inflation
factors to establish a base (PEL) for the year 2006. This 2006 PEL level is adjusted in the
subsequent years and carried forward to the next year as the beginning factor in determining the
level of finding for the current year. The PEL is then adjusted to meet the Housing Authority's
current funding needs by such items as inflation, estimated rent the Housing Authority will be
able to charge and collect from its residents, estimated utility costs, estimated audit costs and etc.

For the current year, adjustments from 2007 affecting the Housing Authority's current year
funding are as follows:

Public Housing Subsidy for the year ended December 31, 2007 ...................... $ 1,747,890
Increase in PEL from December 31, 2007 to December 31, 2008 .......................... 57,905
Reduction in Unit Months Available ...................................................... (89,031)
Increase in utilities expense level ............................................................................ 51,729
Decrease in dwelling rental income ......................................................... 180,780
Increase in HUD's unfunded portion due to proration (88.96%) ............................ 86,639
Increase due to HUD assigned inflation factor (1.022%) ............................... 48,427
Net Addition in fees funded by HUD in 2008 not allowed in 2007 ........................ 20,904

Public Housing Operating Subsidy for 2008 ..................................................... 2.105.243

Sec 8 Housing Assistance Payment Programs - HUD funds the Housing Authority's Section 8
Housing Program based on the Housing Authority's estimated annual costs of rent payments made to
private landlords providing housing for qualified low income residents on the program. In addition,
the program will provide utility assistance to the same qualified low-income residents. Each year HUD
establishes a cap on the total assistance it will provide the Housing Authority based on the Housing
Authority's prior year's cost. This cap is subject to the availability of funds from Congress and if the
Housing Authority uses up its allotted amount of funds from the previous year. The Housing
Authority maintains two Section 8 Programs under the same CFDA number (14.871) as listed below.

Rental Voucher Program : (CFDA 14.871)
1. Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program
HUD has established criteria that will maximize the amount of assistance provided to each
resident based on such items as the fair market rent in the surrounding area and income
earned by each resident. HUD provides Housing Assistance Payments funding based on
the Housing Authority's prior year costs adjusted for various factors. For the current year
the Housing Authority was awarded HAP funds of $461.31 per voucher or $8,686,525. For
2007, the Housing Authority was awarded HAP funds of $457.58 per voucher or
$8,895,437. HUD allows the Housing Authority to earn an administrative fee base on the
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previous years' costs of the Housing Authority to administer the program regardless of the
number of vouchers issued. This year HUD capped the amount of administrative fees to be
earned by the Housing Authority to $848,020 or $43.62 per contracted units allowed
(1,620). For 2007, Housing Authority earned $40.51 per contracted units allowed. Both
unused HAP and administrative fees can be carried forward to 2009.

2. Five Year Mainstream Program -
Whereas the Housing Choice Voucher Program is based on an annual renewal contract, the
Five Year Mainstream Program is a five year contract with HUD for 50 vouchers for
residents with disabilities. The criteria is the same as the Housing Choice Voucher
Program with the exception that administrative fees are based on pre-established fee rate
($52.15) and earned on only the number of vouchers issued. Any unused HAP and Admin
fees must be returned to HUD along with interest. For the current year the Housing
Authority increased the number of unit months served to 615. This represents an increase
of approximately 79 unit months served. In addition, the average HAP increased from
$423 to $460 per voucher issued.

Most significant factors affecting the current year funding for the total Voucher Program (CFDA
14.871) is as follows:

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Subsidies for 2007 $ 9,928,998
(Decrease) in HAP assistance ............................................... (147,465)
Increase in Admin fees earned .............................................. 73,846
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Subsidies for 2008 $ 9.855.379

MOD Rehab Program (CFDA 14.249) -
The MOD Rehab Program is a Section 8 program with a multi-year contract. The contract covers
a single 11 bedroom Single Room Occupancy complex. For the current audit period, the program
paid $28,007 in Housing Assistance Payments covering 114 unit months for average HAP costs of
$245.67. In addition, administrative fees amounted to $5,945.

Most significant factors affecting the current year funding for the MOD Rehab Program
(CFDA 14.249) is as follows:

MOD Rehab Assistance Payments for 2007 ................ $ 25,000
Increase in HAP assistance .................................... 6,472
Increase in Admin fees earned ............................... 2.580
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments for 2008......... 34,052

Capital Grants (CFDA 14.872) - For the current year, the Housing Authority received
approximately $1,333,239 in funding for capital grant projects. This reflects an increase of
approximately $506,309 or 61.23% from 2007. Capital Grant funds is used by the Housing
Authority to modernize the Housing Authority owned units. HUD reimbursed these budgeted
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costs on a dollar for dollar basis. As such, and because the nature of activity in the grant did not
change the increase in funding represents a dollar for dollar increase in activity in the grant.

Shelter Plus Care Program (CFDA 14.238) - HUD funds the Authority's Shelter Plus Care
program under several grants providing various maximum funding amounts and terms. The
Authority uses these funds for HAP payments to private landlords providing housing for
homeless persons who would not otherwise be able to obtain housing assistance. Persons
eligible for the Shelter Plus Care program have specified disabilities, e.g. severe mental illness,
alcohol, or chemical dependencies or are HIV-positive. The Authority is in partnership with 19
local agencies that provide supporting services to the tenants in this program in a value equal to
or exceeding the subsidy received from HUD.

HUD has established criteria that will maximize the amount of assistance provided to each
resident based on such items as the fair market rent in the surrounding area and income earned
by each resident. In addition, HUD allows the Authority to earn an administrative fee of 8% of
the grant award. During 2008, the Authority decreased the number of voucher issued by 564 to
5,031. The average HAP paid to residents increased from $407 per resident to $437 per resident.

For the current year, the most significant factors affecting current year funding is as

follows:

Total Shelter Plus funds for 2007 ........................................
Increase in Admin fees earned .............................................
(Decrease) in HAP funding ..................................................
Total Shelter Plus funds for 2008 ........................................

$ 2,468,445
33,108

(81,890)
$ 2.419.663

Resident Service Grants - Resident Service Grants are competitive grants provided by HUD
and Jefferson County, Alabama used by the Housing Authority to provide social services to its
residents such as economic independence support. The costs of these programs are budgeted and
are reimbursed on a dollar for dollar basis. Because HUD reimburses these programs on a dollar
for dollar basis and because the nature of the activity in the grants did not change the increase in
funding is a direct result of increased activity in the grant.
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EXPENSES
Highlights for expenses for the current year are as follows:

Administrative - Administrative costs include all non-maintenance and non-resident service
personnel costs, legal costs, auditing costs, travel and training costs, and other administrative
costs such as supplies, telephone etc. For the current year, costs increased $34,031 or 1.40%.

The most significant increase in administrative costs for 2008 can be attributed to a 2.3%
($30,020) Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) and merit raises up to 2 .5% ($33,014) for certain
employees . In addition , in 2007, the Housing Authority entered into a one time license
agreement for scanning services ($42,500) reflected in the cumulative decrease in
computer/copier costs. Listed below is a schedule of significant changes in administrative costs:

COLA ................................................................... $ 30,020
Increase in Merit Raises ........................................ 33,014
(Decrease) in staffing level ................................... (16,015)
Increase in Legal Costs ......................................... 19,226
Increase in Training Costs .................................... 16,859
(Decrease) in Contract Costs ................................ (2,234)
(Decrease) in Local Travel Costs .......................... (9,385)
(Decrease) in Accounting/Auditing Services...... (1,725)
(Decrease) in Computer/Copier Costs .................. (32,313)
(Decrease) in Postage ............................................ (7,650)
Increase in Telephone Costs ................................. 4,589
(Decrease) in Benefit Costs ........................... (22,631)
Increase in Office Supplies, Dues Etc ................... 22,276

Total Increase in Administrative Costs..... $ 34.031

Resident Service - Resident Service costs include all costs incurred by the Housing Authority to
provide social services to its residents such as housing counseling services, drug prevention
services, police protection and economic independence training. The most significant reduction
in resident services costs includes the Housing Authority's reduction in program expenses
($23,840), reduction in staffing level ($23,396), and reduction in employee benefits ($5,931).
Listed below is a schedule of significant changes to resident services costs.

(Decrease) in Other Grant Services ..................
Increase in COLA ......................................
Increase in Merit Pay ..................................
(Decrease) in staffing level ...........................
(Decrease) in Employee Benefits ....................
Increase in Training Costs ............................
Increase in Local Travel Costs .......................

Total (Decrease) in Resident Services

$ (23,840)
7,836
8,364

(23,396)
(5,931)
4,057
2,024

$ (30.886)
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Maintenance - Maintenance costs are all costs incurred by the Housing Authority to maintain
the 575 units owned by the Housing Authority in a safe and sanitary manner. Costs include
personnel costs, materials used to maintain units, various independent contractor costs (i.e. lawn
care, pest control, etc.). The most significant reduction in maintenance costs includes staffing
level ($49,703), benefits ($9,020), and material costs (59,793). In 2007, in order to begin Asset
Management, the Housing Authority no longer carried an inventory of material costs. As a
result, any inventory recorded on the books was charged out to the appropriate development site
in 2007. Thus the 2008 material costs does not include any excess inventory items charged out.
Listed below is a schedule of significant changes to maintenance costs.

Increase in extra-ordinary maintenance ................ $ 7,141
Increase in COLA ................................................. 9,000
Increase in Merit Pay ............................................ 9,761
(Decrease) in staffing level ................................... (49,703)
(Decrease) in employee benefits ........................... (9,020)
(Decrease) in various contract services................. (10,732)
Increase in Training Costs ............................ 750
Increase in local travel costs ................................. 15,170
(Decrease) in material costs .................................. (59,795)

Total (decrease) in maintenance costs ...... $ (87.428)

Utility - Utility costs are for utility services provided for the units the Housing Authority owns.
Because residents are responsible for their own utilities, it will not include costs attributable to an
occupied unit. Thus, costs are for all administrative buildings, resident community areas and
gyms, maintenance warehouses, and all unoccupied units. For the current year the Housing
Authority over all utility costs increased $37,751 or 9.91%. For 2008, the Housing Authority's
overall consumption rate remained relatively unchanged with the exception of water which
incurred a (5%) increase. Thus, the Housing Authority's overall utility costs increase can be
attributable primarily to a $10,588 increase in unmetered lights (street lights), (7%) increase in
electricity rate, (1%) increase in gas rate, and (6%) increase in water rate. Listed below is a
schedule of significant changes in utility costs.

Increase in Water .................................................. $ 20,532
Increase in Electricity ........................................... 16,479
Increase in Gas ...................................................... 740

Total (Decrease) in Utility Costs .............. 37.751

General Expenses - General Expenses includes insurance costs (property, auto, liability,
workman's comp etc.) collection losses, and payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) to the various
communities in Jefferson County, Alabama. For the current year the Housing Authority's
overall general expense increased ($102,830). For 2008, the most significant changes in general
expenses include an increase in Collection Loss. For the year ended 2008, the Housing
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Authority deemed an amount ($134,581) as uncollectible. The amount was part of a note entered
into with Community Housing Development Corporation of Alabama (CHDCOA). For the last
quarter of 2008 and thru the date of this report, CHDCOA has failed to make payments and the
Housing Authority has no confidence that any future payments will be made. Listed below is a
schedule of significant changes in general expenses:

(Decrease) in Insurance Expense .......................... $ (21,434)
(Decrease) in PILOT ............................................. (22,661)
Increase in Collection Loss ................................... 126,025
Increase in Misc .................................................... 20,900

Total Increase in General Expenses .......... S 102 830

Housing Assistance Payments - Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) includes payments made
to landlords for housing residents qualifying for Section 8 assistance, and utility payments made
to the same qualified resident. The $1,227,396 increase in HAP can be attributable to an
increase in the number of vouchers issued and an increase in HAP costs. For the current year,
the Housing Authority issued 559 more vouchers in 2008 than was issued in 2007. In addition,
the 2008 average HAP cost increased from $448.55 for each voucher issued to $503.79. The
change in average HAP costs can be attributable to a variety of issues including an increase in
the Fair Market Rent Standard, and increase in utility allowances used to calculate a residents
HAP, and changes in employment status for residents.

Interest Expense - Interest expense represents the cost of money borrowed on a 2003 Series-B
bond. For 2008, the ($4,200) decrease in interest expense correlates with the approximate
$139,999 reduction in outstanding debt for 2008.

Depreciation - Because the costs of all capitalized additions is spread over the estimated useful
life of the asset purchased, the estimated current year costs of capitalized items is recorded as
depreciation. For the current year there has been no change in the method of depreciation.
Significant changes in depreciation costs are as follows:

(Decrease) in estimated depreciation for 2007
items disposed in 2008 ................................. $ (6,565)

Increase in estimated depreciation for 2008
capital additions ......................................... $ 41,312
Change in Depreciation for 2008 ..................... $ 34,747

Amortization Costs - Represents the annual expense of prepaid issue costs related to the Series
2003 B debt. These costs are spread out over the life of the debt. For 2007 and 2008, the cost
remained the same.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets - As of December 31, 2008, capital assets have a book value before accumulated
depreciation of $26,301,943. Capital assets consists of apartments available to lease to qualified
residents (575), administrative buildings, community service areas, vehicles and maintenance
equipment used by the Housing Authority to administer and maintain units, and computer and
office furniture at all administrative buildings. For the current year, the Housing Authority
change in capital assets was $603,346 or a 2.34% increase from 2007. Listed below are the
major capital assets additions and additions during the current fiscal year by program:

December
2007 Addition Reduction

December
2008

Central Office Cost Ctr.... $ 2,856,884 $ 37,858* $ - $ 2,894,742
Public Housing .................. 21,488,953 786,642* (190,662) 22,084,933
Voucher Program .............. 72,480 - - 72,480
Management Fee ............... 20,782 18,022 - 38,804
Capital Grant ..................... 1,259,498 772,650** (821,164)* 1,210,984

Balance ........................... 25.698.597 1 15.172 01011826) $ 6 01.94

Addition includes capitalized costs from Capital Grant Program AL09P086501-03
($400,506) and AL09P086501-04 ($420,658).

** Addition includes $18 ,722 in prior year costs that were treated as operating costs in the
prior year . The offset adjustment was made in the equity account.
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Schedule of Changes in Total Capital Assets:

December 31, Increase % of
2008 2007 (Decrease) Change

Land ..................................... $ 759,628 $ 759,628 $ - 0.00%
Buildings .............................. 10,554,096 10,744,757 (190,661) (1.78%)
Non-dwelling Structures ...... 2,435,123 2,490,595 (55,472) (2.30%)
Furniture ............................... 104,802 104,802 - 0.00%
Equipment ............................ 50,275 50,275 - 0.00%
Vehicles ................................ 453,514 446,454 7,060 1.60%
Computer equipment............ 291,547 273,951 17,596 6.40%
Leasehold improvements ..... 10,499,142 9,742,119 757,023 7.80%
Construction in Progress...... 1.153.816 1,086,016 67,800 6.24%

Total .................................. $ 26.01.943 25.698.597 $ 603.346 2.35%

TOTAL DEBT

At December 31, 2007 the Housing Authority had a total debt of $3,350,000 in relation to its
participation in a statewide bond pool. The debt is secured by future capital grant funding from
HUD. The debt proceeds were used for rehabilitating of the Housing Authority's Public Housing
units. For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Housing Authority made the fourth of 20
annual principal installments. Debt was reduced by $139,999 to a principal balance of
$3,210,001.

HOUSING AUTHORITY STATISTICS AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

Financial Ratios

The Housing Authority uses six (6) financial indicators to measure the financial condition of the
Housing Authority. These indicators were until 2008 used by HUD as benchmarks to compare
financial performance against other housing authorities. Due to asset management, HUD is in
the process of development new financial indicators and will not score the Housing Authority's
performance for the year ended 2008. However, until new indicators are implemented,
management has decided to continue to use the 6 financial indicators as assessment of the overall
financial condition of the Housing Authority. Listed below is a description of the 6 financial
indicators and their calculated results. The scoring is based on entity wide financial data
(including component units) with the exception of Expense Management which is calculated
based on Public Housing data only.
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Financial Condition Indicator

Scoring components

Current Ratio ("CR")
Number of Months Expendable

Fund Balance ("MEFB")
Tenant Receivables Outstanding

("TRO")
Occupancy Loss ("OL")

Expense Management/
Utility Consumption ("EM/UC")

Net Income or Loss as an
percentage of Expendable
Fund Balance ("NI")

Measurement

Liquidity

Adequacy of Reserves
Ability to collect payments

of tenant receivables
Ability to maximize

rental income
Ability to maintain expense

ratios at a reasonable
level relative to peers
(adjusted for size and
region)

Effect of current year
operations on PHA's
viability

December 31
Components 2008 2007 Comments

Current ratio ....................................... 4.42 4.64 Higher the Better
Number of months

expendable fund balance ................. 6.53 8.62 Higher the Better
Tenant A/R ...................................... 5.45 13.79 Lower the Better

Occupancy loss ............................... 1.55 5.02 Lower the Better
Expense management ...................... 60.33 95.33 Lower the Better

Net income (loss) ............................ 0.00 .28 Higher the Better
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Housing Authority Statistics

Buildings:
Dwelling buildings .................................................................................................. 232
Scattered sites .......................................................................................................... 15
Administrative buildings/warehouse ...................................................................... 9
Total insured square footage ................................................................................... 517,024

Bedroom Sizes Available as of December 31, 2008:
0 1 2 3

Site Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom
4

Bedroom
5

Bedroom Total

Bradford ................. 0 4 14 8 0 0 26
Brookside ............... 0 10 40 24 8 0 82
Chelsea ................... 6 10 18 6 0 0 40
Dixie Manor........... 0 4 14 22 4 0 44

Fultondale .............. 0 6 30 18 6 0 60
Hickory Grove ....... 0 4 20 14 0 0 38

Oak Ridge .............. 0 8 18 16 0 0 42
Red Hollow ............ 0 0 14 10 2 0 26

Terrace Manor I ..... 0 8 58 14 0 0 80

Terrace Manor II .... 0 0 0 50 0 0 50
Trafford .................. 0 6 18 8 2 0 34
Warrior Courts ....... 0 8 12 16 2 0 38

Scattered Sits.......... 0 0 0 15 0 0 15

Total .................... 6 68 256 221 24 0 575

Note: Of the 575 units available for occupancy, one (1) unit is used as a police substation. Thus
the maximum number of units available for subsidy is 574.

Occupancy - Per Unit Month for the Year Ended 12/31/08

Occupied Units at 12/31/07 ................................................................ 6,629
Decrease in units considered casualty units ........................................ 10
Decrease in units held in Mod .............................................. 10
Occupied Units Sold ........................................................................... (3)
(Increase) in Vacancy ......................................................................... (37)

Total Occupied Units at 12/31/08......
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Occupancy - Per Unit Month for the Year Ended 12/31/08- Continued

Occupied Vacant Held Out Casualty MOD
Total

Available

Bradford ................................... 303 9 0 0 0 312

Brookside ................................. 945 27 12 0 0 984

Chelsea ..................................... 475 5 0 0 0 480
Dixie Manor ............................. 514 14 0 0 0 528

Fultondale ................................ 711 3 0 6 0 720

Hickory Grove ......................... 453 3 0 0 0 456
Oak Ridge ................................ 490 14 0 0 0 504

Red Hollow .............................. 311 1 0 0 0 312

Terrace Manor I ....................... 953 6 0 1 0 960

Terrace Manor II ...................... 593 7 0 0 0 600

Trafford .................................... 398 10 0 0 0 408

Warrior Courts ......................... 450 6 0 0 0 456
Scattered Sites .......................... 3 199 0 0 202

Total ...................................... 522 304 12 - 7 0 6.922

Section 8 Housing Statistics:
December 31

2008 2007

Unit Months Served .................................................................. 19,445 18,886
Average monthly vouchers issued ............................................ 1,620 1,574

Average HAP ............................................................................ $ 504 $ 448

Shelter Plus Care Statistics:

December 3 L
2008 2007

Avg. Monthly Number of Residents Served Suffering from:
Serious mental illness . ........................................................... 77 82
Chronic substance abuse ........................................................ 302 339
Acquired immunodeficiency virus (AIDS) ............................ 40 45

Total Monthly Residents Served ......................................... 419 481

Average Housing Assistance Payment ..................................... $ 430 $ 407
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ECONOMIC FACTORS

For the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2009, the Housing Authority is considering several
factors when trying to determine the correct course of action in addressing the housing needs of
our residents. Some of these factors are listed below:

1 Anticipated Housing Needs : As of the date of this report, the Housing Authority's Public
Housing waiting list includes over 560 applicants, the Section 8 Voucher program
maintains a waiting list of over 300 applicants and there are over 75 applicants waiting for
housing assistance under the Shelter Plus Care Program. Unless some unforeseen events
emerge, the Housing Authority does not anticipate any significant changes to these
numbers.

Due to the continued economic crisis our nation faces we anticipate a steady if not a
growing need for public housing assistance. This has become more evident as the
economy shrinks, unemployment rises, and the ability for low income residents to qualify
for affordable housing. As a result, we anticipate the ability of our residents to become
economic independent to lessen and that perhaps the need for more affordable housing will
increase as those that are currently economically independent may soon need to find more
affordable housing.

In summary, the length of our waiting lists and the anticipated economic changes for 2009
indicate that the need for quality housing and housing assistance for low income residents
of Jefferson County, Alabama will remain strong for 2009.

2. Funding - Because funding from HUD is on a yearly basis, we are always anticipating
changes in our annual funding. Listed below are anticipating changes in funding for the
fiscal year ended 2009:

A. Public Housing Subsidy - Due to adjustments in our allowable expenses level
("AEL") for the budgeted year 2009, the Housing Authority is anticipating operating
subsidy of $2,496,791 or a 18.59% increase from 2008. The change in the AEL from
prior year is due to HUD incorporating a 2004 Harvard study indicating an increase in
funding needed for operations. This new funding level will be frozen with the
exception of inflationary adjustments until a new study will be incorporated in the
future. However, HUD has traditionally not funded subsidy at 100% but has instead
incorporated a proration factor. For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Housing
Authority anticipates funding at 85% of eligibility based on prior history. As a result
we are anticipating a final operating subsidy amount of $2,122,388 or 0% increase
from 2008 funding. Beyond 2009 the Housing Authority does not anticipate a
reduction in subsidy but a more level funding rate. However, until another
adjustment to the AEL takes place, it is anticipated that rising costs will eventually
begin to outstretch the subsidy provided.
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B. Dwelling Rent - The Housing Authority does not anticipate a significant change from
the year ended December 31, 2008 to December 31, 2009, in resident numbers or
economic make up of our residents that will cause any significant impact on dwelling
rent.

C. Section 8 Admin Fees and HAP Income - For the budgeted year 2009, we have a
maximum allowable of 20,040 unit months. It is estimated that HUD will fund on
average $45.03 per unit in administrative fees and $492.07 per unit in Housing
Assistance Payments (HAP) (program costs). The administrative fee is calculated on
a HUD pre-approved blended rate based on the number of voucher issued. Program
costs are reimbursed based on cost data submitted to HUD during the previous year.
The program costs are then adjusted by HUD to reflect the total amount of funding
Congress will appropriate HUD.

At the end of 2007, the Housing Authority had approximately $1,338,789 in excess
HAP funds. In order to avoid "HUD recapture" of these funds, in 2008 the Housing
Authority took aggressive steps to drive up our utilization rate and in fact spent the
entire allotted funds provided in 2008 plus approximately $828,038 in unused 2007
excess HAP funds.

For the month of December 2008, we issued 1,635 vouchers (97.9% utilization) with
an average HAP cost of $529. For 2009, HUD will fund approximately $9,652,519
or on average $496.52 per voucher issued. For 2009, total HAP funding will be at

92.2% of December costs.

Due to the anticipated short fall in funding as noted above and because the Housing
Authority does not (due to the current economic trend of increased unemployment,
increased utility costs, and increase rental costs) anticipate a drop in the average HAP
costs of $529, the Housing Authority will be required to deplete the entire anticipated
2008 HAP reserve ($510,751) and will be required to reduce the number of monthly
vouchers issued from the December 2008 rate of 1,643 to an anticipated 1,612
vouchers per month. As a result, the Housing Authority will be at a utilization rate of
95.5%.

The 31 per month reduction in vouchers issued will reduce the 2009 estimated
administrative fees by $18,913.
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D. Shelter Plus Care - For the current year, the Housing Authority's current HAP costs
is approximately $430 per unit month. The Housing Authority earns 8% in
administrative fees on the total grant award. Under the Shelter Plus Care program the
Housing Authority can only serve residents that are referred to the program from
local agencies who monitor the needs of the resident. Future funding of the
program is difficult to project, however, we anticipate the funding level to be
approximate the amount funded in 2008.

E. Management Fees - Represents funds earned through a joint venture with the
Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation ("JCAHC" - a component unit of the
Housing Authority). Under the joint venture, the Housing Authority has entered into
a contract administration program administered by JCAHC on behalf of the Housing
Authority. The contract administration program requires JCAHC to administer a
Housing Assistance Payment ("HAP") program with landlord/residents in the states
of Alabama, Connecticut, Virginia, and Mississippi. For the year 2009, the Housing
Authority projects that it will need approximately $750,000-$1,000,000 from the
JCAHC Joint Venture to cover costs that are unfunded by the various Housing
Authority programs. This will represent an increase of approximately $250,000-
500,000 increase from 2008.

F. Stimulus Funds - For 2009 , the Housing Authority will be receiving approximately
$1,300 ,000 in additional funds from HUD for construction work on our Public
Housing units . The majority of the funds will be used for insulation and window
replacements at various sites.

3. Management - For 2008, the Housing Authority implemented Asset Management. Asset
Management is a HUD required mandate that requires the Housing Authority to "De-
Centralize" housing operations. As a result, the following is a list of significant
management changes incurred by the Housing Authority:

A. Independent resident office (Public Housing) Under asset management, HUD
began recognizing each public housing site as an independent entity with the
responsibility of maintaining HUD's assets (buildings, equipment, cash etc.).
This responsibility requires each site to establish procedures and policies that will
best insure the assets are maintained in a manner to ensure their viability for the
future. In addition, it requires each site to take steps to ensure that assets are used
in the most efficient manner and as prescribed by HUD regulations. Each site's
resident manager has taken on more responsibilities for the operation of the site.
Responsibilities include the approval of charges incurred by the site, the over-all
responsibility of the maintenance of the site (including contract services), and the
continued assurance that each site meets all HUD compliance requirements.

B. The Housing Authority dissolved the central maintenance office (Public
Housing). All maintenance responsibilities have been forwarded to each site.
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This includes the receiving of all resident maintenance calls, preparing work-
orders, coordinating after hour calls, and the total dissolution of maintenance
inventory.

C. The Housing Authority created a central administration office (Central
Office Cost Center) (COCC). The central administration office will act as a
support for each site (public housing) and other public housing assistance
programs and grants (voucher) and perform duties not expected to be performed
at the site or on the program level. These duties will not include the day to day
operations of the sites or program, but will include such duties as maintaining
accounting records, establishing a system of controls over financial operations
and compliance requirements, and providing human resources services. As a
result, the COCC will earn a management fee, bookkeeping fee, and an asset
management fee, based on a HUD approved rate.

4. Operation Costs - For 2009 the Housing Authority expects operation costs to increase and
has tried to implement a plan to minimize the effect of these increases on operations. Even
though many cost increases can not be entirely anticipated, the following are a just a partial
list of some of the anticipated changes that may occur during 2009.

A. Insurance Costs (Personnel) - It needs to be noted that our 2008 personnel costs
approximated our 2007 costs. For the year 2009, the Housing Authority does not
anticipate employing more personnel; however, the Housing Authority does
anticipate an 8% increase in health benefits. Even though the Housing
Authority's total dollar costs for benefits will rise, the Housing Authority
continues to estimate the per dollar costs will continue to be in the 33-35 percent
range.

B. Insurance Costs (Property) - For the year ended December 31, 2008, our
workman's comp insurance costs decreased 25% from the previous year. For the
budgeted year ended 2009, even though we do not anticipate any additional
claims being submitted to our insurance carrier to be satisfied, we do expect at
least a (10%) increase in premiums due to national trends reflecting a significant
increase in coverage costs. Accordingly we will budget for this increase.

C. Maintenance Costs - For the year ended December 31, 2009, we do not anticipate
any significant changes in maintenance costs due to inflationary trends. However,
maintenance costs are expected to increase slightly due to the nature of work
performed. For 2009, the Housing Authority will expand its work in preventive
maintenance and will expand its work load with the Tarrant Housing Authority as
an outside contractor. As a result, 2009 costs will include a slight addition in
personnel costs and some one time maintenance improvement costs.
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D. Utility Costs -For the year ended December 31, 2008, utility costs increased from
the previous year. However, as fuel costs continue to rise we anticipate gas and
electricity rates will continue to rise. As of the date of this report, the total
increase is unpredictable. We have at minimum anticipated a rise of 5-10% in
rates. In order to minimize this increase, consumption will be re-evaluated to be
sure that measures have been taken to reduce consumption to its lowest amount.

E. Housing Assistance Payments - For the year ended December 31, 2009, due to
economic conditions described earlier, we anticipate a gradual increase in cost for
Housing Assistance Payments. As a result, it is anticipated that we will be
required to reduce the number of families served

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS

For the year 2008 and carrying over to 2009 the Housing Authority's primary focus has been on
funding and accountability. As a public entity that derives approximately 93% of its revenue
from the Department of Housing and Urban Development, we are constantly monitoring for any
appropriation changes especially since it appears the nation is entering an era of need for
additional public assistance to help families meet the challenges of a very tumultuous economy.

Even though we feel that the Obama Administration may have a more attentive eye on the
nation's housing situation than the previous Administration, we are trying to prepare ourselves to
address the current housing needs with the mindset that budget restraints may incapacitate the
federal government from allocating more dollars to address the increasing need for affordable
housing. To combat this uncertainty, we are continuing to self-evaluate our operations as to how
efficient we are in providing services to our residents. For example, in lieu of using traditional
mail service, we are now electronically remitting landlord payments via ACH (direct deposit)
and using electronic mail (e-mail) to send remittance notices to our landlords. In addition, in
order to be more efficient, we are now beginning to implement our document imaging system for
all our resident files. This is a task we hope to have completed by mid-year 2010.

In order to be more accountable with tax payer dollars, we are taking a more proactive approach
to our resident qualifications for public assistance. By this I mean we are using the new
Employment Income Verification System (EIV) which gives us a better resource to verify a
resident's income data to ensure that a resident's rent is accurately computed and help us combat
resident fraud. Also, we have now begun sending utility reimbursement checks directly to the
corresponding utility company in lieu of sending the check to the resident. This has helped us to
ensure utility reimbursements are used for their intended purpose and to help residents avoid
lease violations by ensuring utilities are not disconnected.

Beginning in 2006 and continuing through 2009 we are constantly evaluating all procedures and
programs in an effort to control costs to offset any potential funding cuts. The Housing
Authority's single largest cost category is Housing Assistance Payments (HAP). (HAP) is a
direct program cost (Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program and Shelter Plus Grant) that
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incorporates approximately 66% of all costs incurred by the Housing Authority. Costs for HAP
is regulated by HUD and is non negotiable and is reimbursed by HUD on a dollar for dollar
basis. With the exception of monitoring for the allowablility of HAP costs, the cost of HAP is
determined by the clientele admitted on the program and is deemed as a non-controllable cost.
Due to the economy, we anticipate a greater need for the Housing Choice Voucher Program and
Shelter Plus Grant. For these two programs, 2009 funding will run short of costs. Traditionally
HUD's funding lags behind the actual program costs. Costs increase due to a variety of reasons
but some of the more prevailing reasons are due to an increase in Fair Market Rent charged by
qualifying landlords, an increase in utility costs which lowers the resident portion of rent to be
paid and increases the HAP paid to the landlord, and the loss of jobs by residents which increases
the amount of HAP needed. Unfortunately, regardless of our efforts to reduce costs, we
anticipate that we will be required to reduce the number of resident served by 2%-3%.

The cost of administering the various housing programs is controllable. The single largest
controllable cost is payroll and consists of approximately 17% of total operating costs. For 2008,
we had a slight reduction in payroll costs due to a reduction in staffing level. For 2009 we do not
anticipate a significant change staffing level but we do expect a 5%-7% increase in payroll costs
due to COLA, Merit raises, and the implementation of a Board approved Salary study.
Approximately, 25% of the estimated increase in payroll costs will be off-set by charging out
costs to outside entities for which the Housing Authority performs maintenance services.
Overall, we feel our staffing level is adequate to meet the anticipated growing demands for
public assistance.

We are still in the process of trying to sell the remaining 14 scattered site units. By selling the
units, we hope to generate capital for the Housing Authority, reduce maintenance costs for these
units, and because these units are vacant we hope to reduce vandalism. By the end of the year,
we hope to have a sold a number of these units to qualified homebuyers.

Effective June 30, 2009, Authorities were required to implement the HUD required Asset
Management. This HUD directive requires all Housing Authorities to consolidate operations
where the financial viability of all development sites can be independently measured. By
establishing a manner to independently measure the viability of all sites, HUD will put a cap on
the amount and type of costs these sites will incur. As a result, Housing Authorities will be
required to evaluate all costs especially administrative costs that can not be directly or indirectly
charged against a project site or program. Early implementation was decided in order for the
Housing Authority to evaluate the effect Asset Management will have on operations and provide
enough time to address any changes or problems that may occur. As of the date of this report,
Asset Management has been an effective tool in isolating problem errors and amplifying the need
to address issues in a non-traditional manner.

Finally, during 2008 we saw our capital grant program progress as schedule and we anticipate
the same for 2009. However, for 2009 we are excited about receiving an additional $1.3 million
in additional capital money under the 2009 Stimulus Package to be used for energy upgrade on
our public housing units.
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Through it all we have made steady progress in various phases of our operations, all the while
maintaining a strong occupancy percentage in our public housing units and a high utilization rate
in Housing Assistance Programs.

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our residents, the citizens of Jefferson County,
Alabama, all federal and state regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the
Housing Authority's finances and its accounting for the monies it receives. If you should have
any questions, contact Will Lewis, Director of Finance at 3700 Industrial Parkway, Birmingham,
Alabama 35217.

Lewis McDonald
Executive Director
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Henderson & Hill, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

2200 Riverchase Center, Suite 604; Birmingham, AL 35244
P: 205-982-0992 F: 205-982-0997

To the Board of Commissioners
Jefferson County Housing Authority

Independent Auditor's Report

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Jefferson County Housing Authority
(the "Authority"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority ' s management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial
statements of Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation , which represent a majority of the assets
and revenues of the component unit columns . Those financial statements were audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion , insofar as it relates to the amounts included
for Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation , is based on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States . Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement . An audit includes examining, on a test basis , evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements . An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management , as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation . We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion , the financial statements referred to above present fairly , in all material respects, the
financial position of the Authority , as of December 31, 2008, and the changes in its financial position and
its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report dated September 21,
2009, on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations , contracts , and grant agreements and other
matters . The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in
assessing the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 1 through 25 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America . We have applied certain limited procedures , which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information . However , we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the Authority's basic financial statements.
The accompanying supplemental information listed in the Table of Contents, which includes the Combining
Financial Statements, the Statement and Certification of Actual Modernization Costs, Supplemental Financial
Statements and the Financial Data Schedule (FDS), is presented for purposes of additional analysis, and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements . The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
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awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required
part of the basic financial statements . Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion , are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

IIX/
Henderson & Hill, LLC
September 21, 2009
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Henderson & Hill, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

2200 Riverchase Center, Suite 604; Birmingham, AL 35244
P:205-982-0992 F: 205-982-0997

To the Board of Commissioners
Jefferson County Housing Authority

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Jefferson County Housing Authority (the
"Authority" ), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 21, 2009 . Our audit report was modified to include a reference to other auditors. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Other auditors audited the financial statements
of Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation as described in our report on the Authority 's financial
statements . This report does not include the results of the other auditors ' testing of internal control over
financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those other
auditors.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit , we considered the Authority's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority 's internal control over financial reporting . Accordingly , we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority ' s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees , in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis . A significant deficiency is a control deficiency , or combination of control
deficiencies , that adversely affects the Authority ' s ability to initiate, authorize, record , process , or report
financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Authority's financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Authority 's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency , or combination of significant deficiencies , that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the Authority 's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses . We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

29



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free of
material misstatement , we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts . However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit , and accordingly , we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee , management , others
within the entity and the Office of Housing and Urban Development and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

,IXac
Henderson & Hill, LLC
September 21, 2009
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Henderson & Hill, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

2200 Riverchase Center, Suite 604; Birmingham, AL 35244
P: 205-982-0992 F: 205-982-0997

To the Board of Commissioners
Jefferson County Housing Authority

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control
over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Jefferson County Housing Authority (the "Authority"), with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U .S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2008 . The Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs . Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations , contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of the Authority's management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Authority' s compliance based on our audit.

The Authority's financial statements include the operations of Jefferson County Assisted Housing
Corporation ("JCAHC"), which expended $372,745,983 in federal awards for the year ended December
31, 2008 . Our audit , described below, did not include the operations of JCAHC because they were
required to have a separate audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America ; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations . Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis , evidence about the
Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority' s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects , with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the requirements of laws , regulations , contracts , and grants applicable to federal
programs . In planning and performing our audit , we considered the Authority ' s internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly , we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority ' s internal control over
compliance.
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A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
a control does not allow management or employees , in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect on a timely basis noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal program . A significant deficiency is a control deficiency , or combination of control deficiencies,
that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Authority's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency , or combination of significant deficiencies , that results in
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented or detected by the Authority's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses . We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses , as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee , management , others
within the entity, the Office of Housing and Urban Development and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Henderson & Hill, LLC
September 21, 2009

32



]EFfERSON

COUNTY

HOUSING

AUTHORITY

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

December 31, 2008

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ......................................
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted ....................
Investments .............................................................
Investments - restricted ...........................................
Accounts receivable - residents ...............................
Allowance for doubtful accounts residents .............
Accounts receivable - HUD ....................................
Accounts receivable - other government .................
Accrued Interest Receivable ...........................
Due from Component Units (to) Primary Gov't.....
Notes receivable ......................................................
Accounts receivable - other ....................................
Accounts receivable - due from tax credits ............
Allowance for doubtful accounts - other............
Assets held for sale .................................................
Unamortized Bond Costs ...............................
Prepaid Costs ..........................................................

Total Current Assets .........................................

Capital Assets
Land ........................................................................
Buildings .................................................................
Non dwelling structures ..........................................
Furniture .................................................................
Equipment ...............................................................
Vehicles ..................................................................
Computer equipment ...............................................
Leasehold improvements ........................................
Construction in progress .........................................

Less accumulated depreciation ...............................
Net Capital Assets .............................................

Other Noncurrent Assets
Notes and mortgage receivable ...............................

Component Units
Jefferson
County JCHA
Assisted Housing

Enterprise Housing Development
Fund Corporation Corporation

$ 2,629,994 $11,627,149 $
536,150 6,515,066
918,326
622,262

51,214
(23,395)

3,574

158,884 3,784,814
36,628
12,985
80,928

138,179
8,253

(134,581)

170,914

428,178

198,848

427,267
4,191 8,792

86 399 236,437
5.126.417 22,774,924

759,628 206,785
10,554,096 5,752,339
2,435,123 -

104,802 626,255
50,275 234,079

453,514 44,906
291,547 1,181,072

10,499,142 -
1.153.816

26,301,943 8,045,436

2,277
628,392

3 600
3,600

December 31,
Total 2007

$14,455,991 $11,988,807
7,051,216 4,890,393
918,326 880,386
622,262 843,787
54,788 47,023
(23,395) (19,279)

3,943,698 4,613,611
36,628 41,190
12,985 19,150
80,928 68,032

309,093 560,982
8,253 301,679

428,178
(134,581)
427,267 884,880
12,983 13,532

325,113 343.767
28.529.733 25,477.940

966,413 966,413
16,306,435 16,412,444
2,435,123 2,490,594

731,057 718,724
284,354 284,353
498,420 491,360

1,472,619 1,357,371
10,499,142 9,742,119
1.157.416 1.086.016

34,350,979 33,549,394
(18,119,364) (16,729.591)
16,231,615 16,819.803

(12,813,226) (5,306.138) -
13,488,717 2,739,298 3,600

Unamortized debt costs ........................................... 56,738
Other ......................................................
Land held for development ..................................... -

Total Other Noncurrent Assets ........................ 56,738

Total Assets ....................................................... 5 18.671.812

510,467 - 510,467 91,134
17,584 - 74,322 86,595
41,230 - 41,230 172,694
189,657 189.657 189.558
758.938 815.676 539.981

V= LM273.1605631.992 $45.577.024 542.837.724

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - CONTINUED

December 31, 2008

Component Units
Jefferson

Enterprise
Fund

County
Assisted
Housing

Corporation

JCHA
Housing

Development
Corporation otal

December 31,
2007

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable .................................................... $ 220,627 $ 1,214,676 $ 870 $ 1,436,173 $ 986,240
Accounts payable - HUD ........................................ 4,518 - 4,518 979,405

Accrued interest payable ......................................... 69,651 2,365 72,016 149,220

Accrued wages/payroll taxes .................................. 165,193 65,665 1,734 232,592 322,055

Accrued other .......................................................... 8,340 - - 8,340 22,811
Due (to) Primary Gov't from Component Units..... - 22,693 58,235 80,928 68,032

Current portion of long term debt ........................... 145,000 195,000 403,520 743,520 1,215,240

Resident security deposits ....................................... 53,689 32,810 86,499 83,224
Accrued compensated absences .............................. 76,716 178,752 - 255,468 25,350
Other current liabilities ........................................... - - - - 27,706

Deferred revenue .................................................... 53.591 196,400 249,991 53,154

Total Current Liabilities .................................. 797,325 1.711.961 660.759 3.170.045 3.932.437

Long-Term Liabilities
Long-term debt ....................................................... 3,065,001 2,435,895 5,500,896 5,900,067
Accrued compensated absences .............................. 67,446 - 67,446 288,958
Funds held in escrow .............................................. 137,734 - - 137,734 1.014,233

Total Long-Term Liabilities 3,270.181 2,435.895 - 5,706.076 7,203.258

Total Liabili ties ................................................. 4 067 506 4,147,856 660,759 8,876,121 11,135.695

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt .......... 10,278,716 49,228 3,600 10,331,544 10,530,934
Restricted net assets ................................................ 1,133,013 - 1,133,013 1,951,386
Unrestricted net assets ............................................ 3.192,637 22,076,076 (32,367) 25,236,346 19,219,709

Total Net Assets ................................................ 14.604.366 22.125.304 (28.767) 36,700.903 31,702.029

Total Liabilities and Net Assets ........................... $ 18.671.872 $ 673 160160 $ 631.992 $45.577.024 $42.837924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Operating Revenues
Dwelling rent ..........................................................
HUD operating grants .............................................
HUD Resident Services Grant ................................
HUD Capital Grant Improvement - Operating ......
Non-HUD Resident Services grants ..................
Other Government grants ........................................
Other revenue ..........................................................

Total Operating Revenues ................................

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries ...........................................
Resident service salaries .........................................
Maintenance salaries ...............................................
Payroll benefits - Admin .........................................
Payroll benefits - Res Service .........................
Payroll benefits - Maint ................................
Utilities ...................................................................
Maintenance material ..............................................
Extra Ordinary Maintenance ...........................
Maintenance contract costs .....................................
Insurance .................................................................
Payment in lieu of taxes ..........................................
Bad debts ................................................................
Resident services costs Program Costs ...................
Housing assistance payments ..................................
Auditing costs .........................................................
Travel .....................................................................
Training Costs -Res Service ..........................
Training Costs - Maint ..................................
Legal .......................................................................
Postage ....................................................
Computer/Copier Costs .................................
Telephone .................................................
Local Travel and Vehicle Costs Admin ..............
Local Travel and Vehicle Costs Res Service........
Local Travel and Vehicle Costs Maintenance.......
Office Rent ...............................................
Depreciation ............................................................
Amortization ...........................................................
Contributions and endowments ...............................
Other Administrative ....................................
Other General ..........................................................
Loss on Sale of Assets Held for Sale ......................

Total Operating Expenses ........................................

Operating Income (Loss) ..........................................

Component Units
Jefferson
County JCHA
Assisted Housing

Enterprise Housing Development December 31,
Fund Corporation Corporation Total 2007

$ 591,687 $ 262,495 $ - $ 854,182 $ 1,239,030
14,414,337 372,745,983 - 387,160,320 327,443,353

46,716 - - 46,716 44,739
579,310 - - 579,310 555,255
167,740 - - 167,740 174,374

- 48,289 - 48,289
68.281 51.076 28,600 147.957 123.995

15.868,071 373,107.843 28,600 389.004.514 329.580.746

1,546,831
340,187
455,690
453,771

97,216
158,328
418,499
105,465
46,132

418,665
186,122
27,688

184,933
90,209

4,163,589

1,191,532

111,806
21,947

243,700
156,621
23,237

7,355 5 ,717,775 5,427,647
340,187 347,383

2,991 458 ,681 486,631
1,283 1,646,586 1,606,227

- 97,216 112,542
158,328 167,348
530,305 539,122
127,412 162,857
46,132 38,992

662,365 929,391
--- 342,743 386,301
- 50,925 51,009
- 184,933 58,908

90,209 114,051
- 368,814,441 310 , 817,202
- 89,175 100,439
- 630,363 650,389

14,237 10,181
- 1,174 425
- 190,107 83,205
- 32,658 81,895
- 58,260 103,277
- 68,656 190,131
- 4,631 14,635
- 9,279 7,254
- 58,081 42,911

- 549,774
- 1,453,192 1,446,623
- 12,983 13,532
- 1,848,013 45,916
56 1,160 ,142 299,501
- 64,932 40,850

30313 30.313 -

12,027,353 356,787,088
32,000 57,175
43,150 587,213
14,237 -

1,174
42,684 147,423
32,658
58,260
68,656

4,631
9,279

58,081

1,033,028 420,164
4,191 8,792

- 1,848,013
140,482 1,019,604

4,479 60,453

18,104,079 366,848,357 41,998 384.994.434 324,926.549

(2,236,008) 6,259,486 (13.398 ) 4.010.080 4.654.197

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -
CONTINUED

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Component Units
Jefferson
County JCHA
Assisted Housing

Enterprise Housing Development December 31,
Fund Corporation Corporation Total 2007

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income ofjoint venture ........................................... 431,271 (431,271) - -
Gain (Loss) on sale of assets ................................... 47,954 47,954 (37,474)
Interest income ........................................................ 122,389 220,559 - 342,948 581,217
Interest expense ...................................................... (139.302) (65,765) - (205,067) (217,569)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) ...... 462.312 (276.477) - 185.835 326.174

Income (Loss) Before Transfers and Contributions.... (1,773,696) 5,983,009 (13,398) 4,195,915 4,980,371

Capital Contributions ...................................... 753,929 753,929 271.675
Total Capital Contribution .............................. 753.929 - 753,929 271,675

Increase (decrease) in net assets .................................. (1,019,767) 5,983,009 (13,398) 4,949,844 5,252,046

Net Assets , Beginning of Year - Restated ................ 15,624.133 16,142,295 (15,369) 31,751,059 26,449,983

Net Assets , End of Year ............................................ 14.604366 52 $ (28 767) 36.700.903 531.702.029

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Component Units

nterprise Fund

Jefferson
County Assisted

Housing
Corporation

JCHA
Housing

Development
Corporation otal

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from tenants $ 584,863 $ 72,180 $ - $ 657,043

Federal grants 15,191,724 373,530,142 196,400 388,918,266

Other receipts 11,029 (1,444,371) (1,713) (1,435,055)

Payments to suppliers (13,759,604) (360,358,979) 428,444 (373,690.139)
Payments to or on behalf of employees (3,057,606) (6,061.770 ) (10,616) (9,129,992 )

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (1,029,594 ) 5,737,202 612,515 5,320,123

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets (518,855) (194,639) (3,600) (717,094)

Capital contributions 762,504 - - 762,504

Principal payments on capital debt (139,999) (257,590) (422,919) (820,508)

Interest payments on capital debt (141,402) (140,869) - (282271)

Net cash provided (used) by capital
financing activities (37.752) (593.098) (426.519) (1.057.369)

CASH FLOWS FROM NON -CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Joint venture Income 431,271 (431,271) -
Advances from ((to) other funds (12,895 ) 349 12,546

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital
financing activities 418 ,376 (430,922) 12,546

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest revenue 128,554 220,559 - 349,113

Proceeds from sale (purchase) of investments (47,605) 231,190 - 183,585

Issuance of note receivable (10.136) (157.309) - (167,445)

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 70 613 294.440 365,253

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents (578,157) 5,007,622 198,542 4,628,007

Balances - beginning of the year 3,744 301 13,134,593 306 16,879,200

Balances - end of the year $ 3,166,144 18,142,215 $ 198,848 $ 21,507,207

Reconciliation of income (loss) to net cash
provided (used ) by operating activities

Operating income (loss) $ (2,236,008) $ 6,259,486 $ (13,398) $ 4,010,080

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 1,033,028 428,956 - 1,461,984

Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 123,623 682,091 - 805,714

Prepaids and other assets 34,857 (13,378) (2,277) 19,202

Assets held for resale - - 457,613 457,613

Accounts payable 61,879 131,465 870 194,214

Intergovernmental payables (2,113) - - (2.113)

Deferred revenue 437 - 196,400 196,837

Other liabilities (83,070) (1,635,051) (27,706) (1,745,827)

Accrued liabilities 47,071 (137,658) 1,013 (89,574)

Compensated absences (9,504) 18.222 - 8,718

Tenant security deposits 206 3.069 - 3,275

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (1.029,594) $ 5,737,202 $ 612,515 $ 5,320,123

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

December 31, 2008

Section 8

Low Rent &
CFP

Programs

Rental
Voucher
Program

Disaster
Housing Asst

Program
MOD Rehab

Program
Shelter

Plus Grant

Current Assets:
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents $ 197,857 $ 663,057 $ - $ - $ 180,735
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 510,751 - - -
Investments 918,326 - - - -
Restricted Investments 622,262 - - - -
Receivables, net 93,201 63,560 - - 35,667
Interprogram receivables 2,910 288,097 23,532 - -
Prepaids and other assets 50,709 9,582 -

Total current assets 1,885 ,265 1,535,047 23,532 216,402

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:

Land 659,628 -

Building and equipment 21,438,298 72,480
Construction in progress 1,133,419 -

Less accumulated depreciation (11226.704) (52.279)
Capital assets, net 12,004,641 20,201
Other noncurrent assets 56,677

Total noncurrent assets 12,061,318 20,201

Total assets $13,946,583 $ 1,555,248 $ 23.532 $ $ 216,402

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 57,408 $ 50,423 $ - $ - $ 9,117
Accrued liabilities 140,262 42,221 - 428 17,155
Interprogram Payable 13,306 - - 278 190,130
Intergovernmental payables 8,339 - - 4,519 -
Tenant security deposits 53,689 - - - -
Deferred revenue - - 10,204 - -
Mortgages payable , current portion 145,000

Total current liabilities 418,004 92,644 10,204 5,225 216,402

Noncurrent liabilities:
Mortgages payable , net of current portion 3,065,001 -
Compensated absences 31,486 5,799
Noncurrent liabilities - other 10,357 127,377

Total noncurrent liabilities 3,106,844 1331-76

Total liabilities 3,524,848 225,820 10,204 5,225 216,402

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets , net of related debt 8,794,640 20,201 - -
Restricted 622,262 510,751 - -
Unrestricted 1,004,833 798.476 13.328 (5.225)

Total net assets 10,421,735 1,329,428 13,328 (5,225)

Total Liabilities & Net Assets $13,946,583 $ 1,555,248 $ 23,532 $ - $ 216,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

December 31, 2008

Housing -
Counselor

Grant

Elder-
garden
Grant

ROSS
Grant

Management
Fees

Revolving
Fund

Central
Office Cost

Center
Total Primary
Government

Current Assets:
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 500 $ - $ 292 , 193 $ 266,497 $ 1,029,155 $ 2 ,629,994

Restricted cash and cash equivalents - - - 13,846 11,553 536,150

Investments 918,326

Restricted Investments - - - 622,262

Receivables, net 9,236 27,392 11,058 - - 8,053 248,167

Interprogram receivables - - 921,048 - - 1,235,587

Prepaids and other assets 5.334 24 ,965 90,590

Total current assets 9.236 27,892 11 , 058 1,218 ,575 280,343 1,073,726 6 , 281,076

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:

Land - - - - - 100,000 759,628

Building and equipment - - - 38,804 - 2,838 ,917 24 , 388,499

Construction in progress - - - - - 20,397 1 ,153,816

Less accumulated depreciation - (20.900) ( 1.513.343) (12,813,226)

Capital assets , net - - - 17,904 - 1,445 ,971 13 ,488,717

Other noncurrent assets 61 - - 56,738

Total noncurrent assets 61 17,904 - 1,445 , 971 13 , 545,455

Total assets $ 9,297 $ 27,892 $ 11,058 $ 1,236,479 $ 280 ,343 $ 2 ,519,697 $ 19,826,531

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 87,690 $ 15 ,988 $ 220,626

Accrued liabilities 1,119 1,354 1 ,825 35 ,908 - 71,289 311,581

Interprogram Payable 8 , 178 31,237 9,233 - 192,653 709 ,644 1 , 154,659

Intergovernmental payables - - - - - - 12,858

Tenant security deposits - - - - - - 53,689

Deferred revenue - - - - - 43,387 53,591

current portionMortgages payable - - - - 145,000,
Total current liabilities 9,297 32,591 11,058 35 ,908 280 , 343 840,308 1,951,984

Noncurrent liabilities:
Mortgages payable , net of current portion - - - - - - 3,065,001

Compensated absences - - - 12,366 - 17,795 67,446

Noncurrent liabilities - other - 137.734

Total noncurrent liabilities - - 12.366 17,795 3,270,181

Total liabilities 9,297 32 ,591 11 .058 48 , 274 280 ,343 858 , 103 5 ,222,165

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets , net of related debt - - - 17,904 - 1,445,971 10,278,716

Restricted - - - - - - 1,133,013

Unrestricted (4,699) 1.170.301 - 215.623 3 ,192,637

Total net assets - 4,699 1 , 188,205 1 ,661,594 14,604.366

Total Liabilities & Net Assets $ 9,297 $ 27 ,892 $ 11 ,058 $ 1,236 ,479 $ 280,343 $ 2,519,697 $ 19 , 826,531

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Section 8

Low Rent &
CFP

Programs

Rental
Voucher
Program

Disaster
Housing Asst

Program

MOD Rehab
Program

Shelter Plus
Grant

Housing-
Counselor

Grant

Operating revenues
Rental income $ 591,687 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Federal grants 2,553.615 9,855,379 - 34,052 2,419,663 50,000

41 494 -Other ,

Total operating revenues 3,145,302 9,896,673 34,052 2,419,663 50,000

Operating expenses
7 286 326215 -Administration 810,680 982,161 , ,

Asset Management Fees 69,220 - - - -
Tenant services 41,801 3,561 - - - 50,000

Utilities 388 ,747 5,081 - - 92 -

Maintenance 1,203,486 10,044 - - 882 -

General 182,867 34,264 - 170 5,237 -

Housing assistance payments - 9,801,220 - 28,007 2,198,126 -

Amortization 4,191 - - - - -
887 423 7 357 -Depreciation . .

Total operating expenses 3,588,415 10,843,688 35,463 2,419,663 50,000

Operating Income (loss) (443,113) (946,815) - (1.411) - -

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Interest revenue 43,137 50,593

Joint Venture Income - -
Miscellaneous revenue 47,954 -

Interest expense (139,302) -

Income (loss) before contributions & (491,324) (896,222) (1,411)

special items

Capital contributions 746,212 - - -

888254 (8962221 - (1.411)Change in net assets . -

10 166 847 2225 650 13 328 (3.814)Total net assets - beginning of the year, as restated .. , . -

d f th 421 735$10 329 428$ 1 $ 13,328 $ (5.225) $ - $e yearoTotal net assets - en ,, , ,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Elder-
Garden
Grant

ROSS
Grant

Management Revolving
Fees Fund

Central
Office Cost

Center
Total Primary
Government

Operating revenues
Rental income $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ 591,687

Federal grants 117,740 46,716 - - 130,938 15,208,103

Other - - 4,388 22.399 68,281

Total operating revenues 117,740 46,716 4,388 153,337 15,868,071

Operating expenses
Administration - - 137,144 - 270,524 2,423,121

Asset Management Fees - - - - (69,220) -

Tenant services 124,469 46,716 274,605 - 9,978 551,130

Utilities - - 2,088 - 22,491 418,499

Maintenance - - - - 29,123 1,243,535

General - - 150,940 - 29,744 403,222

Housing assistance payments - - - - - 12,027,353

Amortization - - - - - 4,191

Depreciation - 603 - 137.645 1,033,028

Total operating expenses 124,469 46,716 565,380 - 430,285 18,104,079

Operating Income (loss) (6,729) - (560,992) (276,948) (2,236,008)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Interest revenue - - 7,269 - 21,390 122,389

Joint Venture Income - - 431,271 - - 431,271

Miscellaneous revenue - - - - - 47.954

Interest expense - - - (139,302)

Income (loss) before contributions & (6,729) - (122,452) - (255,558) (1,773,696)

special items

Capital contributions - - - - 7,717 753,929

Change in net assets (6.729) (122.452) - (247,841) (1019,767)

of the ear as restatedTotal net assets - be innin 2.030 - 1.310.657 1.909.435 15,624,133,g g y

Total net assets - end of the year $ 4,699 $ $ 1,188,205 $ - $ 1,661,594 $ 14,604,366

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Section 8

Low Rent &
CFP

Programs

Rental
Voucher
Program

Disaster
Housing Asst

Program
MOD Rehab

Program
Shelter Plus

Grant

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from tenants $ 531,596 $ 41,494 $ - $ - $ (200)

Federal grants 2,553.615 9,791,819 10,204 34.052 2,388,548

Other receipts (15,786) 20,145 - (20,056) -

Payments to suppliers (1,723,448) (10,283,362) - (30,503) (2.199,558)

Payments to or on behalf of employees (956,717) (506,9221 (5,020) (202 597)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 389,260 (936,826) 10,204 (21,527 ) (13,807 )

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets 1,012,324
Capital contributions 754,787
Principal payments on capital debt (139,999)
Interest payments on capital debt (141,402)

Net cash provided (used) by capital
1 485710financing activities ,

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Joint venture income - - - - -
Advances from / (to) other funds (285.193) (311,804) (10,204 ) 21,527 (135,399)

Not cash provided (used) by non-capital
financing activities (285,193) (311.604) (10,204) 21,527 (135,399)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest revenue 45,895 50,593

Proceeds from sale (purchase) of investments (47.605) -
l 0623Issuance of note receivab e .

i iti 1 352 59350v esNet cash provided (used) by investing act . .

Net increase (decrease ) in cash and
cash equivalents 1,591,129 (1,198,037) - - (149,206)

476 878 8452 371 - 329,941Balances - beginning of the year . ,,

eard of theB l $ 2 068 005 $ 1,173,808 $ $ - $ 180,735
ances - en ya . ,

Reconciliation of income (loss) to net cash
provided (used ) by operating activities

Operating income (loss) $ (443,113) $ (946.815) $ - $ (1.411) $

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 887,423 7,357
Chan e in assets and liabilities:9

Receivables, net 47,300 (63,560) - - (37,315)

Inventories, net
Prepaids and other assets 48,505 (9,582)
Assets held for resale
Other assets
Accounts payable 57,408 50,423 - - 9,117

Intergovernmental payables (2,113) - - - -

Deferred revenue (53,154) - 10.204 - -

Other liabilities (83,159) 20,145 - (20,056) -

Accrued liabilities (22,380) 6,453 - 71 9.080

Compensated absences (47,663) (1,247) - (131) (689)

Tenant security deposits 206 -

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 389.260 $ (936,826) $ 10,204 $ (21,527) $ (13,807)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

r • COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Housing-
Counselor

Grant

Elder-
garden
Grant

ROSS
Grant

Management
Fees

Revolving
Fund

Central
Office Cost

Center
Total Primary
Government

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from tenants $ - $ - $ - $ 20,026 $ - $ (8,053 ) $ 584,863

Federal grants 61.170 118,534 59 ,457 - - 174,325 15.191.724

Other receipts (61) - - 4,388 - 22,399 11,029

Payments to suppliers (5,128) (12,484 ) - ( 15(,511 ) (44,824 ) 690,214 (13,759,604)

Payments to or on behalf of employees (43,753 ) 110,631 44891 (284.328) - (902.747) (3,057,606)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 12,228 (4,581 ) 14,566 (410,425 ) (44,824 ) (23,862 ) ( 1,029,594)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets 13,150 (1,544 ,329) (518,855)

Capital contributions 7,717 762,504

Principal payments on capital debt (139,999)

ments on capital debtInterest a (141402p y

Net cash provided (used) by capital
financing activities - - - 13.150 - ( 1 ,536 , 612) (37,7521

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Joint venture income - - - 431.271 - - 431,271

Advances from / (to) other funds (12,228) 4,581 1( 4,566 ) (167,574) 188,321 709,644 (12,895)

Net cash provided (used ) by non -capital
financing activities (12,228 ) 4,581 (14,666 ) 283,697 188 , 321 709 ,644 418,376

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest revenue - - - 10,676 21,390 128,554

Proceeds from sale (purchase ) of investments - - - - (47,605)

Issuance of note receivable - - (13.198) 0136

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (2,522) - 21.390 70.813

Net increase (decrease ) in cash and
cash equivalents - - - ( 136,100 ) 143,497 (829.440) (578,157)

Balances - beginning of the year - 500 - 428 .293 136 . 846 - 3 , 744,301

Balances - end of the year $ - $ 500 $ - $ 292 , 193 $ 280,343 $ (829,440 ) $ 3,166.144

Reconciliation of Income (loss) to not cash
provided (used ) by operating activities

Operating income (loss) $ - $ (6 , 729) $ - $ (560,992 ) $ - $ (276.948 ) $ (2,236,008)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used ) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense - - - 603 - 137 ,645 1,033,028

Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables , net 11 ,109 794 12 , 741 154 ,607 - (8 , 053) 123,623

Inventories , net - - - - - - -
Prepaids and other assets - - - (5,334 ) 26,233 (24,965) 34,857

Assets held for resale - - - - - - -
Other assets - - - - - - -
Accounts payable - - - - (71,057 ) 15,988 61,879

Intergovernmental payables - - - - - - (2,113)

Deferred revenue - - - - - 43,387 437

Other liabilities - - - - - - (83,070)

Accrued liabilities 1,119 1,354 1,825 8,234 - 41 ,315 47,071

Compensated absences - - - (7,543 ) - 47,769 (9,504)

Tenant security deposits - - - - - - 206

Net cash provided (used ) by operating activities $ 12,228 $ 4 , 581 $ 14 , 566 $ (410,425 ) $ (44,824) $ (23,862) $ (1,029,5941

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

December 31, 2008

Deferred Compensation Plan

2008 2007

Assets
Investments ......................................................................... P 436.889 $ 522.100

Net Assets
Held in trust for pension benefits .................................... 436 889 $ 522.100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

For the year ended December 31, 2008

Deferred Compensation Plan

2008 2007

Additions
Contributions - plan members ............................................ $ 56,483 $ 84,549

Investment income (loss) .................................................... (131,823) 38,776

Total (loss) ...................................................................... (75.340 ) 123,325

Deductions
Withdrawals ........................................................................ 5,313 49,592
Life insurance ..................................................................... 4,420 138
Asset fees ............................................................................ 138 96

Total Deductions ............................................................ 9,871 49,826

Change in Net Assets ........................................................... ( 85,211) 73,499

Net Assets - beginning, restated ............................................ 522,100 448,601

Net Assets - ending ............................................................... $ 436.889 $ 522.100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Jefferson County Housing Authority ("Housing Authority") was incorporated on October
15, 1941 in order to provide safe and sanitary housing for qualified low-income persons residing
in the Jefferson County, Alabama area. The Housing Authority is a public corporation duly
organized and validly existing under the provision of the Code of Alabama 1975, Title 24, CH 1,
Article 3 governed by a five member Board of Commissioners each appointed to their position
by a member of the Jefferson County, Alabama Board of Commissioners. The United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") as outlined under the United States
Housing Act of 1937 and subsequent amendments has direct responsibility for administering
low-income housing programs in the United States. As such the Housing Authority has entered
into various annual contribution contracts ("ACC") with HUD for the purpose of providing
significant funding to the Housing Authority's various housing programs.

The Housing Authority's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the standard-setting body for
governmental accounting and financial reporting. The Housing Authority has applied all
applicable GASB pronouncements as well as pronouncements issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") on or before November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements issued conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The following is a
summary of the more significant policies:

Reporting Entity - For financial reporting purposes, the financial reporting entity consists of
(1) the Housing Authority, (2) organizations for which the Housing Authority is financially
accountable and (3) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationships with the Housing Authority are such that exclusion would cause the Housing
Authority's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Housing Authority is
financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of an organization's governing body
and (a) it is able to impose its will on that organization or, (b) there is potential for that
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on
the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority may be financially accountable if an
organization is fiscally dependent on the Housing Authority regardless of whether the
organization has (1) a separately elected governing board, (2) a governing board appointed by
a higher level of government, or (3) a jointly appointed board.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Discretely Presented Component Units:

Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation ("JCAHC") - Is a not-for-profit organization

incorporated in the State of Alabama in 1980. JCAHC has a separate self-appointing board of
directors upon which all new appointments must be approved by the Housing Authority's Board
of Commissioners. JCAHC has been deemed an instrumentality of the Housing Authority by
HUD pursuant to 24 CFR parts 811.105 and most recently in connection with several ACC's
which ("JCAHC") has entered into with HUD relating to Sec 8 Contract Administration. In
connection with this, (a) the Housing Authority and HUD have approved the corporate charter
and other organic documents of JCAHC; including any amendments thereto (b) the Authority
has the right to control, direct and authorize the execution of any ("ACC's") which the
Corporation may enter. (c) the Housing Authority both directly and indirectly controls the
operations of the Corporation including final approval of any business plan of the Corporation as
well as the annual operating budgets, borrowing and spending, and (d) upon dissolution of
JCAHC, title to all property, real and personal, is transferred to the Housing Authority.
Significant programs of JCAHC include the following:

1. Spring Gardens 1, 3, and 4 - 144 Government financed housing units for elderly and
handicapped persons in Jefferson County, Alabama.

2. Section 8 Contract Administration - The Administration of Housing Assistance Payments
for over 61,782 units (948 properties) in the states of Alabama, Mississippi, Connecticut,
and Virginia.

3. The Participating Administrative Entity ("PAE") operated by JCAHC performs certain
responsibilities of HUD's Office Multifamily Housing Assistance Restructuring for
market-to-market program projects.

The Section 8 Contract Administration is the primary source of revenue for the JCAHC. For the
year ended 2008, revenue generated by the Section 8 Contract Administration constituted 99.7%
of all revenue of the JCAHC. As a result, of the $5,983,009 total net income earned by the
JCAHC approximately 100% is attributable to operations of the Section 8 Contract
Administration.

Separately issued financial statements of JCAHC may be obtained by contacting Ms. Julie
Reynolds, Director of Operations, Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation, 500 Office
Park Drive, Suite 300, Birmingham, Alabama 35223.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

JCHA Housing and Development Corporation - A not-for-profit organization incorporated in
the State of Alabama to assist the Housing Authority in developing and providing decent, safe,
and sanitary housing that is affordable to low-income and moderate-income persons in Jefferson
County, Alabama. Because all activity must be approved by the Housing Authority's Board of
Commissioners, it is considered a component unit of the Housing Authority. Separately issued
financial statements of JCHA Housing and Development Corporation may be obtained by
contacting Will Lewis, Director of Finance, 3700 Industrial Parkway, Birmingham, AL 35217.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountine , and Basis of Presentation - The Housing
Authority's basic financial statements are presented on an entity-wide basis consisting of various
housing programs. Financial transactions are recorded and organized in accordance with the
purpose of the transaction. Each program is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a
self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for
the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with
special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. Because the Housing Authority's activity is
considered self-financing and does not rely on specific taxes or fines (i.e. property taxes, sales
and use tax etc) no activity will be maintained as governmental funds but will be recorded as
proprietary funds under the Enterprise Fund.

Enterprise Fund : In enterprise funds, activity is recorded using the accrual basis of accounting.
Under the accrual basis of accounting revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. This requires the Housing Authority to account for
operations in a manner similar to private business or where the Board has decided that the
determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for management
accountability.

Additionally, the Housing Authority reports the following fund type:

Deferred Compensation Plan Trust Fund : In this fund, the Housing Authority accounts for
the activities of its deferred compensation plan, which accumulates resources for benefit
payments to participating employees. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statements because their resources are not available to support the Housing Authority's
own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for enterprise
funds.

Operatine/Non-operating Revenue and Capital Contributions - The Housing Authority
distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items and capital
contributions. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in
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December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

connection with the Housing Authority's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses
include all direct and all applicable administrative costs attributable to providing assistance to
low-income persons (i.e. payroll, benefits, maintenance, utilities, depreciation, housing
assistance payments, etc.). Operating revenue would be defined as revenue needed to offset the
above-defined operating costs. Non-operating revenue and expenses would be all revenue and
expenses not defined as operating revenue. In addition, Capital contributions are expenditure
driven grants with the revenue from the grant classified based on the expenditure. If the funds
were expended for Capital activities, the revenue is reported as Capital Contribution; if the funds
are expended for other than Capital, the revenue is reported as operating revenue.

Assets, Liabilities , and Equity

Cash and investments - Cash and cash equivalents include amounts with an original maturity
date of three months or less. Federal statue authorizes the Housing Authority to invest in U.S.
Government Obligations, U.S. Corporate Debt, and U.S. Corporate Equities as well as bank
certificates of deposit and bank public fund investment accounts. Investments are stated at costs.
All investments are required to cam at least the current T-Bill rate.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Investments - consist of funds
available but restricted by fiduciary responsibilities or by a third party (trustee) to be used for
non-operating purposes. When both restricted and unrestricted funds are available for use, it is
the Housing Authority's policy to use restricted funds first.

Accounts Receivable - are amounts due the Housing Authority through the normal course of
business. If management has deemed the balance due and collectible within the next 12 months,
it is reported as a current asset. The balance deemed collectible beyond the next 12 months is
reported as a non-current asset.

Notes and Mortgages Receivable - consist of advances made or costs incurred by an outside
entity but paid by the Housing Authority that was not through the normal course of business.
Balances are evidenced by a note, and if management has deemed the balance due and collectible
within the next 12 months, it is reported as a current asset. The balance deemed collectible
beyond the next 12 months is reported as a non-current asset.

Prepaid Items - consist of payments made to vendors for services that will benefit future
periods.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Unamortized Debt Costs - Unamortized debt costs represents the outstanding balance of loan
closing and discount costs incurred when the Housing Authority entered into the capital bond
pool program. These costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the debt.

Capital Assets - Capital assets include buildings, machinery, and equipment. Capital assets
are recorded at cost. Any donation to fixed assets is recorded at their estimated fair value at
the time of donation. The Housing Authority is currently capitalizing machinery and
equipment with a cost of $1,000 and an estimated life of at least three years. The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
the life of the asset are expensed at the time of purchase. Major outlays for capitalized assets
are capitalized as constructed. Interest incurred during the construction period of the asset is
capitalized net of any interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. Federal and
State funding sources may maintain equitable interest in capital assets purchased with grant
monies as well as the right to determine the use of proceeds from the sale of assets. Capital
Assets are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated useful remaining
lives as follows:

Buildings & Improvements ........................................................... 15-40 years
Furniture ........................................................................................ 7 years
Equipment ..................................................................................... 7 years
Vehicles ......................................................................................... 7 years
Computer Equipment .................................................................... 3 years

Compensated Absences - It is the Housing Authority's policy to permit employees to
accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused annual leave. All regular full-time employees
earn and accumulate annual leave at the rate of 7 hours per month for the first five (5) years of
employment, 10 hours per month for years 6-15, and 15 hours per month for employees with
over 15 years of service to the Housing Authority. Upon separation from the Housing Authority
an employee may be paid up to 240 hours of unused annual leave at his current pay rate. The
liability for unused annual leave is broken down between current liability and long-term liability

based on historical trends.

Deferred Revenue - includes amounts received or accrued, but not yet recognized as earned

revenue.
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Note 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Net Assets - Net Assets are designated into three categories, (1) Investments in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt, (2) Restricted Net Assets, and (3) Unrestricted net assets.

a. Investment in capital assets - Consists of investments in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, machinery, and equipment), less depreciation and any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Housing Authority uses these capital
assets to provide services to its residents and as a result cannot liquidate them but must
rely on the balance available in unrestricted net assets or future funding to satisfy the
debt surrounding them.

b. Restricted Net Assets - Balance represents available resources that may be only used
for specific purposes stipulated from the grantor.

c. Unrestricted Net Assets - Represents available resources that may be used to meet the
Housing Authority's on going obligations to its residents and creditors.

Comparative data/reclassifications - Comparative total data for the prior year have been
presented in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position. Also,
certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent
with the current year's presentation.

Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds

Deposits and Investments

Deposits - At December 31, 2008, the carrying amount of the Housing Authority's deposits was
$3,165,344 and the bank balance was $3,212,903. All funds in excess of FDIC were adequately
collateralized with HUD approved securities held by the Housing Authority's agent in the
Housing Authority's name or held by the Housing Authority's agent pledged to the Housing

Authority.
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Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

Investments - At December 31, 2008, the Housing Authority maintained $622,262 in U.S.
Treasury Money Market Accounts. The Authority also maintained investments totaling
$918,326 in a conventional certificate of deposit. The carrying value of investments is
approximately equal to their fair value as determined by quoted market prices.

Interest Rate Risk - The Housing Authority does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from changes in interest rates.

Credit Risk - The Housing Authority may only invest in obligations of the US government. As of December 31,
2008, the Housing Authority's investment in the US Treasury Money Market Accounts was rated AAAm by

Standard & Poors.

Reconciliation of cash and investments:

Carrying amount of deposits .................................................................................... $ 3,165,344
Cash on Hand ........................................................................................................... 800

Investments ........................................................................................................... 1,540,588

Total ......................................................................................................................... $ 4.706.732

Cash and cash equivalents ....................................................................................... $ 2,629,994
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted ..................................................................... 536,150
Investments - 6 month Certificate of Deposit ......................................................... 918,326
Investments - U.S. Treasury Money Market Accounts - restricted ................... 622.262

Total ...................................................................................................................... 4.706.732

Notes Receivable

At December 31, 2008, the Housing Authority maintained a notes receivable balance as follows:

2008 2007
Amount Due from Community Housing Development Corporation
of Alabama ("CHDCOA"). The balance represents funds used by
CHDCOA for the neighborhood revitalization or community
economic development in areas serviced by CHDCOA's HOME
Investment Partnership Program or Community Development
Block Grant ("CDBG"). The balance is secured by a note
receivable entered into on January 1, 2007. The balance accrues
interest 4.5% annually and is due in full on December 31, 2012. As
of the date of this report, the note is in default and management
considered the outstanding balance to be questionable .......................... $ 134,581 $ 121,383
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Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

Amount due from AGAPE Missionary Baptist Church, Inc.
(AGAPE) for the sale of one (1) scattered site dwelling unit
located at 7609 1s` Avenue South, Birmingham, Alabama. Under
the terms of the sale AGAPE entered into a $12,500 note payable
dated January 26, 2006 with a monthly payment of $347.08
beginning March 1, 2006. The note accrues interest at 10%
annually with a final balloon payment of $6,422.78 due on
February 1, 2008. The note is secured by a mortgage on the said
property. As of the date of this report the note is current and is on
a month to month basis with the terms outlined in the original
note ....................................................................................................

Total .........................................................................................................
Less Current Portion ..........................................................................

2008 2007

3,598 6,660

138,179 128,043
(138,179 ) (36,909)

Long Term Note Receivable .............................................................. $ - $ 91.134

Capital Assets

The following schedule is a summary of all capital assets at December 31, 2008.

Land ...........................................................................................................................
Buildings ....................................................................................................................
Non-dwelling Bldg .....................................................................................................
Furniture .....................................................................................................................
Equipment ..................................................................................................................
Vehicles ......................................................................................................................
Computer Equipment .................................................................................................

Leasehold Improvements ...........................................................................................

Construction in Progress ............................................................................................
Total ........................................................................................................................

(Less) Accumulated Depreciation ..............................................................................

Net Capital Assets ......................................................................................................

$ 759,628
10,554,096
2,435,123

104,802
50,275

453,514
291,547

10,499,142
1,153,816

26,301,943

(12,813,226)

$ 13.488.717
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Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

Schedule of Changes in Capital Assets

December 31,
2007, After December 31,

Restatements Additions Disposals Reclassify 2008

Land ........................... $ 759,628 $ - $ - $ - $ 759,628
Buildings .................... 10,744,757 - (190,661) - 10,554,096
Non-dwell building.... 2,490,595 - (55,472) 2,435,123
Furniture ..................... 104,802 - 104,802
Equipment .................. 50,275 - 50,275
Vehicles ...................... 446,454 7,211 (151) - 453,514
Computer Equipment. 273,951 17,896 - (300) 291,547
Leasehold Improve..... 9,742,119 - - 757,023 10,499,142
Construction in Prog.. * 1,104,738 750,329 - 701251) 1,153,816

Total Capital Assets 25,717,319 775,436 (190,812) - 26,301,943

(Less) Accum. Depr. **(11,842,129) (1,033,028) 61,931 - (12,813,226)

Net Capital Assets...... $ 13.875.190 (257.592) (128.881) $ - 13.488.71

* Balance includes $18,722 in prior year costs that were treated as operating costs in the prior year.
The offset adjustment was made in the equity account.

** Balance includes an immaterial reduction of $1,487 in prior year accumulated depreciation. The

offset adjustment was made in the equity account.

As of December 31, 2008, the Housing Authority had the following construction commitments:

Amount Percentage

Open contracts ......................................................................................... $ 631,196 100%
Amount completed ............................................................................. 577,448 91%

Amount committed but uncompleted ..................................................... $ 53.748 9%

56



JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

Long Term Debt

In 2003, the Housing Authority joined the Public Housing Finance Corporation, an Alabama not-
for-profit corporation formed by members of the Alabama Association of Housing and
Redevelopment Authorities, to develop a program in which the Housing Authority and other
Alabama Housing Authorities may join together to issue capital program revenue bonds. The
Housing Authority's allocable share of the net proceeds of the bonds are restricted to be used to
acquire, construct, equip, renovate and improve public housing projects owned and operated by
the Housing Authority under the applicable HUD rules and regulations. The revenue bonds were
issued in accordance with a Master Trust Indenture administered by a local bank as trustee. A
portion of the Housing Authority's annual capital grant fund from HUD has been pledged to
secure the Housing Authority's allocable portion of the bonds.

The Master Trust Indenture requires the establishment of special trust funds and accounts for
each participating Housing Authority; authorizes the trustee to be the depository and disbursing
agent; authorizes the trustee to invest idle cash; provides requirements for the maintenance of the
dwellings; requires uninterrupted insurance coverages; and provides for events of default and
remedies for the trustee if a default should take place. The trustee is entitled to reasonable
compensation for performing its duties.

At December 31, long-term debt consisted of the following:

2008 2007

Series 2003-B dated July 1, 2003 with an initial principal balance
of $3,750,000 maturing at various amounts from 2005 through
2024 with interest payable semi-annually at rates which range
from 2% to 4.7% ................................................................................ 3,210,000 3,350,000
Compensated absences ....................................................................... 144,162 153,667
Funds Held in escrow ........................................................ 137,734 98,942
Less Current Maturities ...................................................................... (221,716) (150,731)

Net Long Term Debt .......................................................................... S-3.22Q,12 $ 3.451.878
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Note 2 - Detailed Notes on All Funds - Continued

Changes in long-term debt:

008 007

Beginning balance .............................................................................. $ 3,451,878 $ 3,490,448
Reclassification from long-term to current ........................................ (145,000) (140,000)

Other Changes .................................................................................... (36,698) 101,430

Net Long Term Debt .......................................................................... S-113" 3.451.878

Future maturities of the bonds are as follows:

Total Estimated
Total Debt
Service and

Principal Principal Program Program
Fiscal Year Payment Interest and Interest Expenses Expense

December 31, 2009 .......... $ 145,000 $ 136,946 $ 281,946 $ 2,791 $ 284,737

December 31, 2010.......... 150,000 131,703 281,703 2,845 284,548

December 31, 2011.......... 155,000 125,676 280,676 2,900 283,576

December 31, 2012.......... 160,000 119,178 279,178 2,957 282,135
December 31, 2013 .......... . 170,000 112,418 282,418 3,016 285,434
December 31, 2014-2018. 960,000 440,354 1,400,354 16,024 1,416,378
December 31, 2019-2023. 1,200,000 198,026 1,398,026 17,778 1,415,804
December 31 2024.......... 270,000 6,008 276,008 - 276,008,

Total ........................ 3.210.000 $ 1.270.309 $ 4.480.309 $ 48.311 4,528,620
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Note 3 - Other Information

Risk Mana2ement - The Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts;
thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters. As a result, the Housing Authority entered into a risk management agreement
with the Alabama Housing Authority Risk Management, Inc., a corporation established by
participating Alabama Housing Authorities to help defray costs of insurance risk. Under this
agreement, the Housing Authority agrees to pay "premiums" into the Corporation's loss fund.
All claims are to be first paid out of this loss fund with any remainder of the claim to be paid by
the insurance provider "the initial administrator of the plan," on a replacement cost basis. All
members of the corporation maintain a $5,000 property deductible. The Housing Authority
continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including workman's
compensation and employee health and accident insurance. The Housing Authority has not had
any significant reductions in insurance coverage or any unreimbursable claims

Use of Estimates - These financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice. Accordingly, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results

could differ from those estimates.

Pension Plan - The Housing Authority's employees participate in a defined contribution (money
purchase) pension plan. All full time employees are eligible to participate in the plan. Any full
time employee upon completing a 6 months probation period, become fully vested in the plan
after six (6) years of service. The Housing Authority contributes 12% of each eligible
employee's base salary to the plan. Employees are not required to, nor do they, contribute to the
pension plan. At December 31, 2008, there were 48 participants in the plan. Total payroll for
the Housing Authority was $2,342,707. Total payroll covered by the plan was $2,294,331.
Total pension costs for the year were $265,813
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Economic Dependency - As Noted in Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies), the
Housing Authority has entered into contracts with HUD and other agencies to provide significant
funding to the Housing Authority's various programs. The following is the amount of and
percentage of revenue recognized by the Housing Authority including a summary of the amount
of funding provided by HUD.

Program

Percentage
Operating Capital Total of Revenue

Dwelling rent .................................................... $ 591,687 $ $ 591,687 3.44%
HUD Operating Subsidy PHA .......................... 2,105,243 - 2,105,243 12.24%
HUD Capital Subsidy ....................................... 579,310 753,929 1,333,239 7.75%
HUD Voucher Prgm ......................................... 9,855,379 9,855,379 57.28%
HUD Shelter Plus ............................................. 2,419,663 - 2,419,663 14.06%
HUD MOD Rehab ...................................... 34,052 - 34,052 .20%
HUD ROSS Grant ...................................... 46,716 46,716 .27%
HUD Passthru Resident Service Grants........... 167,740 - 167,740 .98%
Homeland Security Grant .............................. - .0%
Other Local Grants ...................................... .0%
Other Income ............................................. 68.281 68.281 .25%

Total Operating Income and
Capital Subsidy ......................................... 15,868,071 753,929 16,622,000 97.00%

Other Income:
Income from Joint Venture ............................ 431,271 - 431,271 2.50%
Gain (Loss) on Sale of assets ....................... 47,954 47,954 .28%

Interest Income .......................................... 122,389 - 122,389 .71%
Total Other Income.................................. 601.614 - 601.614 3.50%

Total Revenue ............................................... 16,469,6 85 S 753.929 17.223.614 100 00%

Summary of Funding:
HUD funded grants ..................................... $ 15,040,363 $ 753,929 $ 15,794,292 91.81%
HUD Passthru Grants ............................... 167,740 - 167,740 .98%
Non HUD Funded revenue ............................... 1.261,582 - 1,261,582 7.21%

Total Funding ............................................ $ 16.469 685 $ 753.929 17.223.614 100 00%

60



JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Note 3 - Other Information - Continued

Significant Transactions with JCAHC - Listed below are some of the significant transactions
and relationships between the Housing Authority and the JCAHC:

Lease Agreement - In March 1999, the JCAHC (the issuer) issued $2,185,000 (Series 1999) in
bonds to refinance Spring Garden I's (Series 1991) bonds. Pursuant to the issue, the Housing
Authority entered into a lease with JCAHC to lease to the Housing Authority the 100 unit
complex. Under the terms of the lease, the Housing Authority will pledge and assign as security
for the Series 1999 Bonds all its revenues relating to the property (including the 30 year
Housing Assistance Payment Contract (HAP Contract) with HUD that commenced May 26,
1981). The lease terminates December 1, 2011 or whenever the related debt has been satisfied.
Upon termination of the lease, the property plus any amount of residual funds retained by the
Trustee shall be duly deeded over to the Housing Authority.

Spring Garden 2 - Spring Garden 2 a 100 unit project built in 1994. The JCAHC is a 1%
general partner in Spring Gardens II, Ltd. 85 of the units are units administered under the
Housing Authority's Section 8 Voucher Program and 1 unit is administered under the Shelter
Plus Grant Program. Total Housing Assistance Payments to Spring Garden 2 for 2008 was
approximately $390,219.

Spring Garden 3 & 4 - 44 Government financed housing units for elderly and handicapped
persons in Jefferson County, Alabama. 21 of the units are units administered under the Housing
Authority's Section 8 Voucher Program. Total Housing Assistance Payments to Spring Garden
3 & 4 for 2008 was approximately $83,179.

Joint Venture Agreement - 1999, the Housing Authority entered into a joint venture agreement
with JCAHC. Under the terms of the Joint Venture Agreement, the JCAHC (an instrumentality
of the Housing Authority) will be permitted to enter into an Annual Contributions Contract with
HUD under which it would provide contract administrative services respecting Section 8 assisted
housing units and the related Housing Assistance Payments Contract. In pursuant of this
agreement, all legal title to property acquired by the joint venture, whether real or personal, shall
be taken in the name of the Housing Authority, as trustee for the joint venture and shall be held
for the joint venture interest. Even though the Housing Authority has the right of final approval
of the business plan for the joint venture, the staffing of the joint venture, all job descriptions,
salary ranges, and etc. the allocation of profits shall be determined by a consensus of the Board
of Commissioners of the Housing Authority and the JCAHC. In the past and for the current
year, the Housing Authority has been reimbursed for certain program overruns not reimbursable
by any governmental agency. For the year ended December 31, 2008 the Joint Venture paid the
Housing Authority $431,271 for costs incurred for the year ended 2007.
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Significant Transactions with JCHA Housing and Development Corporation - Listed below

are significant transactions and relationships between the Housing Authority and JCHA Housing
and Development Corporation:

For 2008, the Housing Authority paid for approximately $32,067 in costs attributable to the
JCHA Housing and Development Corporation. These costs are recorded through intercompany
payable and receivables and will be reimbursed through earned Development fees.

Contingencies - Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are for specific purposes
and may be subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agency. Any disallowed claims,
including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. With the
exception noted below, expenditures, which may be disallowed by the grantor, cannot be
determined at this time although the Housing Authority expects such amounts, if any to be
minimal.

Note 4- Prior Year Adjustments and Equity Transfers

Low Rent and Management
CFP Programs Fee Other

Central Office
Cost Center Total

Beginning Balance at 01101 /08 unadjusted $ 9,742,107 It 1,279,535 $ 2,237,194 $ 2,316,269 $ 15,575,105

Prior Year Audit Adjustments to Accumulated Depreciation ( Reversed) 34,688 2,369 37,057

Reclassify Costs for activity in 2007 that should have been charged to
the Shelter Plus Grant Program in lieu of being charged to Management
Fee 30,912 30,912

Reclassify 2007 costs from Soft Costs (Operating E)penses ) to Hard
Costs (Capitalized) 18,722 18,722

Reclassify beginning Equity between the Central Office Cost Center and
Public Housing Program due to Housing Authority adopted HUD
mandated Asset Management 446,119 (446,119)

Transfer Completed Costs of Capital Grant

AL09PO86501 -03 (18,056 ) 18,056

AL09PO86501 -04 (7,781) 7,781

CV adjustments to Depreciation Expense (46,754 ) (2,416 ) 13,332 (35.838)

Miscellaneous (2,198) 257 116 (1,825)

Beginning Balance at 01 /01/08 adjusted $ 10,166,847 $ 1,310.657 $ 2,237 , 194 $ 1,909,435 $ 15.624,133
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Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet

tuber 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed en

III
$;°.;"-;' 284,737 $85,630 $128,732 $70,425 $0

112 Cash-restricted-modernization and develo
$0 So $0

113
$19 974 517 124 $16 391 $200

114 Cash-tenant security d $ 53,689 , , ,

115 ment of current liabilitricted for aRC h p yas - es
604 $105 145 856 $ 86,816 200

100
, ,

121 Accounts receivable - PHA Projects $ '

122-010 Accounts receivable - HUD other Projects - Operating Subsidy $ '
122-020 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Capital fund $ 48999' $48,799

122-030
122

Accounts receivable- HUD other mects - Other $

Accounts receivable - HUD other projects S 799 $ - $ 48-7" S

124 Account receivable-other ovemment

125-010 Account receivable -miscellaneous- Not For Profit

Z

125-020 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Pannershi

E

125-030 Account receivable -miscellaneous- Joint Ventura
125-040 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Tax Credit S
125-050 Account receivable -miscellaneous-Other 5
125-060 Other - Comment -

-
125 Account receivable - miscellaneous $ -' $ - T.

126
126.1

Accounts receivable -tenants S 51,214
Allowance for doubtful accounts -tenants $' (23,395)

$8,138
-$4,403

$18,098
-$3,895

$24,978
-$15,097

126.2
127

Allowance for doubtful accounts - other $ '
Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current $ 3.598

$3,598

m

128 Fraud recovc $

128.1
129
120

Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud S -
Accrued interest receivable $ I 985

Total receivables net of allowance for doubtful accounts $ 01 $ 3 735 S 63 002 $ 9881

$12,985
$ 16,583' s

131 Investments - unrestricted S 918 .326 $918,326

132 Investments - restricted $ 622,262 $ 163,966 5319 ,905 $138,391

135 Investments - Restricted forpayment of current liabili ty $ -
25 524 $12 896 497$11 $793

142 Pr aid m enses and other assets $ 50,710 ,$ , ,

143 Inventories S

143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories $ -

144 later rom - due from S - 2,910 $1,667 $0 $1,243

145 Assets held for sale S '
$ 025 S 300,496 S 541 ,659 $ 247,828 S 935 ,902 5

150 Total Current Assets

161 Land $ 659.628 $286,561 $68,462 $304,605

$ 11861 997 S3 809 607 $1,657,195 S5,680,897 $714,298
162 Building, , ,

163 Furniture, equipment and machinery - dwellings $ '
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration $ 371568 $207,674 $99,536 $64,358

165 Leasehold improvements $ 9 44 733 $2,959,793 $4,966,679 $L278,261

70 6$ (11 226 074-$4 589 724306-$3 -$3,091,269 -$239,639
166 Accumulated d reciation , , , , ,,

$ 1 133 419 $26,170 $1.047,114 $60,135
167 Construction in Progress 1 ,

168 Infrastructure $
$ t 639 $ 2 700 731 S 4 532,262 $ 4,296,987 $ 474 659 $

160 Total ca ital assets net of accumulated depreciation ,
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Cyan - Colored Cells are Self- Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gra -Colored Cells are disallowed ant

er

171-010 Notes. Loans & mortes receivable - Non-current - Not For Profit
171-020 Notes, Loans & mo s receivable - Non-current - Partnershi .......
171-030 Notes, Loans, & mort es receivable - Non-current - Joint Venture

7

171-040 aNotes, Loans, & me cs receivable - Non-current- Tax Credit .3.
171-050 Notes, Loans,& mort a es receivable - Non-current - Other #-' .t' .
171-060 Other

- Co...,

171 Note Loanni. & mo a esreceivable - Non-current $ ' 'f` .:.ex7s'4 x"'4 "-i"-x

-v S$ ^E ^. "' f$d3' 5- .;[r't`-Y•%"1° $

172-01(1 Notes, Loan &mortes receivable - Non-current - past due - Not For Profit ^'.'",Clew :. h.
172-020 Notes, Loan s, &mort s receivable - Non-current - Partnership
172-030 Notes, Loans & mort astes receivable - Non-current - Joint Venture
172-040 Notes, Loans, & morta es receivable - Non-mnrent - Tax Credit ?ST'i?*°"sa^3k4
172-050 Notes, Loans , & mortRages receivable - Non-current - Other
172-060 Other - Comment

172 Note Loan & mortgages receivable - Non-current• past due $" ' + ' i * , a " > R a ` ^ s $ ! +s{_'"< ,. +•!"`t e• A,`

173 Grants receivable-Non-current Se
174-010 Other assets - Not For Pmfit
174-020 Other assets -Partnership
174-030 Other assets - Joint Venture S'T" 5a'C 5=- -'w?

174-040 Other assets - T. Credit
174-050 Other assets - Other +$F`"rr' ^ w`r36676} $14,907 $29086 $12,683
174-060 Other - Comment

174 Otherassets S ' wi+l"r5667 S r,'2' m 14907 '.S',1+ "'- Y9086' $.' ' IL2'683 S . 'i^^+'r ryw S'
176-010 Investment in Joint venture- Not For Profit $ "£3-, * v
176020 Investment in Joint venture - Partnership

176-030 Investment in Joint venture - Joint Venture 9s`
76-040 Investment in Joint venture - Tax Credit
76-0501 Investment in Joint venture - Other

176-060 Other - Comment

176 Investment in joint venture
180 Total Non-current Assets S :, :'312, ° 1 $iY'.?'+^- 71 638 ?Ytiz.^ , P:4 61 ' 09'670

190 Total Assets ? ff40 $-.f"N3016Y34-+''!`="r +RS'10 007" Sa"`-e •i455 498 S- ^aa 066I'?•''z t -

311 Bankoverdmfi 7406191 $0 $0 50 $140,619
312 Accounts payable <= 90 days .S V57 407.` 513,009 535,493 $8,905
313 Accounts payable > 90 da s t due

321 Accrued wa e/ a roll nixes payable $16,467 $16164 $15,784
322 Accrued compensated absences - current portion -196' $4,328 $9,969 $7,899

324 Accrued contingency liabili S [ ^rt f-?:

325 Accrued interest payable $;. .:' '69651"1 $18353 $35,808 $15,490
331-010
331-020
331-030

331
332

333
341

Accounts invable HUD PHA Programs - Operating Subsidy
Accounts sable - HUD PHA Pro ms- Capital fund

Accounts payable - HUD PHA Pro ms - Other

Accounts a able- HUDPHAP rograms
Accounts able-PHA Projects

Accounts able - other government
Tenant securi ty de sits

$ w^
4-"" ^ 'ir:f v$'

$
339`

53 9i

$:"r''^a'i'4't`,3r7"n'._

$667
$19,974

;So:'°r n. ,. ^,`- '.>r

$6449
$17 124

'S , *JtV' '5

51,223
$16,391

$ x^. >'=r11

$200

S".< `..^-

342-010 Deferred revenue - Operating Subsidy
'S ^'Ip

3422-020 Deferred revenue - Capital fund $ 3 "'s' '7"."^+

342-030 Deferred revenue - Other
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Jeffeta.n, -Cou5lvy , iousi'riy uthOr.,y
Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet

tuber 31, 2008

342

Gra - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

Deferred revenue $ $ ...
343-010

343-020

CFFP
Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue

$
$ 145 ,000 $38,208 $74,544 $32,248

343 Current portion of long-term debt - capital projects/mortgage revenue bonds ' $ 145,000 $ 38,208 $ 74,544 $ 32,248 S '' - $ -

344 Current portion of lon -tern debt - ooperating borrowings $

345 Other current liabilities $
346

347

Accrued liabilities - other

Inter progrant - due to

$
$

-
13 ,306 $13,306

348-010 Loan liabili ty - current - Not For Profit $ -

348-020 Loan liabili - current- Partnership $
348-030 Loan liability- current - Joint Venture S

348-040 Loan liabili ty- current - Tax Credit $'.

348-050 Loan liability- current - Other $ -

348-060 Other - Comment
348
310

Loan liability - current
Total Current Liabilities

$
$

-
558 22

S -
$ 111006

$ -
$ 208 57 '

$ -
S 97 4 0

$ -
S ' '140;819

$
$ -

351-010
351-020

351
352

Lon -termdcbt-CFFP $ -
Lon -tern-Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue $ 3065001-

Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue Bonds S 001

Lon -tem. deb net of current - operatingborrowin S -

$807,628
$ $07,628

$1,575,717
S 1,575,717

$681,656
$ 681,656 5 - $

353
354

Non-current liabilities - other $ 10,357
Accrued compensated absences-Non-current -$ 31 ,486

$1,667
$8,462

$7,447
$12,846

$1,243
$10,178

355-010 Loan liability- Non-current - Not For Profit $
355-020 Loan liability -Non-current- Partnership $
355-030 Loan liability- Non-current -Joint Venture $

355-040 Loan liabili ty - Non-curent - T. Credit $

355-050 Loan liabili ty - Non-current - Other $ -

355-060 Other - Comment ^Ml
355 Loan liability - Non-current $ - $ •`$ ' - $ $

356 FASB 5 Liabilities $ -

357
350

Accrued Pension and OPEB Liability Is -

Total Non-Current Liabilities $ 3,106 ,844 S 817 ,757 S 1 ,"6,010 $ ' 693,077 S -` - Y' -

300 Total Liabilities $ 3665 S 928,763 $ 1804867 S 791,017 s -`140,119 E -'`

508.1 Invested in ca ital assets, net of related debt $ 8.7 94 638 $1,854,895 $2,882,001 $3,583,083 $474,659

511.1
512.1

Restricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets

$ 622 62
$ 1004 834

$163966
$68,510

$319.905
$96,234

$138,391
$45,007 $795,083

'` '' ""
513 Total E ui Met Assets S' 10 21734 $ 087 71 $ 3 9 140 ` $ 3 76 1 ' T 69 742$ S . -

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement

For Year Ended December 31, 2008
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defferav.. County .:ousir j .,athori y
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement

For Year Ended December 31, 2008
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement

For Year Ended December 31, 2008
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Jeff :awn Coo''.,y dous!:,y Autho...,
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
' Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

111 Cash-unrestricted $1,029,155
112 Cash-restricted-modernization and development
113 Cash-other restricted $ 11,553
114 Cash-tenant securi ty deposits
115 Cash - Restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total Cash $ 1040 708

121 Accounts receivable - PHA projects
122-010 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Operating Subsidy
122-020 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Capital fund
122-030 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Other

122 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects
124 Account receivable - other government $0

125-010 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Not For Profit
125-020 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Partnership
125-030 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Joint Venture
125-040 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Tax Credit
125-050 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Other
125-060 Other Comment

125 Account receivable - miscellaneous $8,053
126 Accounts receivable - tenants

126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other $0
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current
128 Fraud recove

128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud
129 Accrued interest receivable

120 Total receivables , net of allowance for doubtful accounts $ 8,053

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - Restricted for payment of current liabili ty
142 Pre aid ex enses and other assets $24,965
143 Inventories

143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Inter program - due from
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets $a t b X126£

161 Land $100,000
162 Buildings $1,127,222
163 Furniture, equipment and machine - dwellings
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration $417,286
165 Leasehold imrovements $1,294,409
166 Accumulated dreciation -$1,513,343
167 Construction in Progress $20,397
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 2st °` W1''445 5 -.

171-010
171-020
171-030
171-040
171-050

171-060
171

172-010
172-020
172-030
172-040
172-050

172-060

172
173

174-010
174-020
174-030
174-040
174-050
174-060

174

176-010
176-020
176-030

176-040
176-050
176-060

176

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - Not For Profit
Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable -Non-current -Partnership
Notes, Loans, & mortga
Notes, Loans, & mortga,
Notes, Loans, & momma

Notes, Loans, & mortga
Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - past due - Not For Profit
Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - Partnership
Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - Joint Venture
Notes, Loans, & mortga
Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - Other
Other Comment

Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - past due
Grants receivable - Non-current
Other assets - Not For Profit
Other assets - Partnershi

Other assets - Tax Credit
Other assets - Other

Other assets
Investment in Joint venture - Not For Profit

Investment in Joint venture - Partnership

Investment in Joint venture - Tax Credit
Investment in Joint venture - Other
Other - Comment
Investment in Joint venture
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Jefk I0 ,i Covn,y i`IoUefny AUthon.y °

Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data
Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

180 Total Non-current Assets

190 Total Assets

1445 971

2.557697

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable <= 90 days $0
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable $57,303
322 Accrued compensated absences - current portion $29,974
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable

331-010 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Operating Subsidy
331-020 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Capital fund
331-030 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Other

331 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs $
332 Accounts payable - PHA Projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits

342-010 Deferred revenue - Operating Subsidy
342-020 Deferred revenue - Capital fund
342-030 Deferred revenue - Other $43,387
342 Deferred revenue $ 43,387

343-010 CFFP

343-020 Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue
343 Current portion of long-term debt - capital projects/mortgage revenue bonds $
344 Current portion of long-term debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities

346 Accrued liabilities - other

347 Inter program - due to $709,644

348-010 Loan liability - current - Not For Profit
348-020 Loan liability - current - Partnership
348-030 Loan liability - current'- Joint Venture
348-040 Loan liability - current - Tax Credit
348-050 Loan liability - current - Other
348-060 Other Comment

348 Loan liabili - current
310 Total Current Liabilities 08$ 840,308

351-010 [Long-term debt - CFFP
351-020 Lon -term - Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue

351 Ca ital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue Bonds $
352 Lon -term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

353 Non-current liabilities - other
354 Accrued compensated absences- Non-current $17,795

355-010 Loan liability - Non-current - Not For Profit
355-020 Loan liability - Non-current - Partnership
355-030 Loan liability - Non-current - Joint Venture

355-040 Loan liability - Non-current - Tax Credit

OR

355-050 Loan liability - Non-current - Other
355-060 Other Comment

355 Loan liability - Non-current
356 FASB 5 Liabilities
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liability
350 Total Non-current liabilities 7795

300 Total Liabilities x858`103?

508.1 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $1,445,971

511.1 Restricted Net Assets
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets $215,623
513 Total Equity/Net Assets .f6.61"594-

600 Total Liabilities and Equity /Net assetsl

70300
70400
70500

70600-010
70600-020
70600-030
70600-031
70600-040
70600-050
70600-060

70600-070

70600

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
'; Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

Net tenant rental revenue
Tenant revenue - other
Total Tenant Revenue

Housing assistance pa

Ongoing administrati
Hard to house fee revenue

Actual independent public accountant audit costs
Total preliminary fees earned
All other fees
Admin fee calculation description
HUD PHA operatin

$-,rx y,,wr :51.9"697!;

$130,938
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JefL ,..,,M Co:..,, ;ions..a.,uthc
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

70710 Management Fee $, 604,450 $604,450

70720 Asset ManaementFee $ %69,220.: $69,220
70730 Book-Keeping Fee $- .198,525; $198,525

70740 Front Line Service Fee $,-

70750 Other Fees $
70700 Total Fee Revenue $ 872,195 $ 872,195 $

70800 Other government grants $ -
71100-010 Housing Assistance Payment $
71100-020 Administrative Fee $

71100 Investment income - unrestricted _S . 21,390' $21,390

71200 Mortgage interest income $.
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale $
71310

71400-010
71400-020

Cost of sale of assets
Housin Assistance Payment
Administrative Fee

$
$
$

71400 Fraud recovery $
71500 Other revenue $ 22,399`.: $22,399

71600 Gain or loss on sale of capital assets $
72000-010
72000-020

Housing Assistance Payment
Administrative Fee

$
$

72000 Investment income - restricted $
70000 Total Revenue $ 1,054,639' $ 91"84 1 138,655

91100 Administrative salaries $ 760,569: $753,679 $6,890

91200 Auditing fees $ 1,000 $1,000
91300
91310

Management Fee
Book-Keeping Fee

$
$

91400 Advertising and Marketing $
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative $ 195,212 $192,85 $2,358

91600 Office Expenses $ 86,786. $63,485 $23,301

91700 LealExpense $ 5,211 $5,211

91800 Travel $ 24,721 $23,844 $877

91810 Allocated Overhead $
91900 Other $ $0
91000 Total Operating-Administrative $ 1,073 499 $ 1,040,073 $ ? 33.426

92100 Tenant services - salaries $ 2,292 $2,292

92200 Relocation Costs $ -

92300 Employee benefit contributions - tenant services $ 848 $848

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

92400 Tenant services - other $6,8386$381
92500 Total Tenant Services 99,78"

93100 Water $V" '^a 2,206s $2,206
93200 Electricity ,;$'K'1 »' '^ftt$ s,129"" $15,129
93300 Gas -$ ?5;156 $5,156
93400 Fuel $
93500 Labor IMM,

93600 Sewer
93700 Employee benefit contributions - utilities
93800 Other utilities expense V
93000 Total Utilities '.M^,,..12Z491., *.$

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor - I ,S^F5^ $6,515
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - materials and other $4,3^41r $3,503 $838

94300-010 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Garbage and Trash Removal Contracts $1,021

94300-020 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Heating & Cooling Contracts '$,"` ,^*- t q* k i
94300-030 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Snow Removal Contracts $
94300-040 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Elevator Maintenance Contracts $.","
94300-050 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Landscape & Grounds Contracts j600:' $ 1,600
94300-060 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Unit Turnaround Contracts
94300-070 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Electrical Contracts "
94300-080 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Plumbing Contracts
94300-090 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Extermination Contracts $'t 1,`146" $1,146

94300-100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Janitorial Contracts $ a.! `" ; „8,2'p0? $8,200
94300- 110 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Routine Maintenance Contracts ,rv_':____

94300-120 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Misc Contracts -$'ti t '2;976'11 $42 $2,934

94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 2

94500 Em to ee benefit contribution - ordinary maintenance ':°$ iM 1;674+^ $1,674 $0
94000 Total Maintenance $' `, A x :;K27,473

95100 Protective services - labor $
95200 Protective services - other contract costs
95300 Protective services - other e x sna*'`k 7 °°-'"
95500 Employee benefit contributions - protective services
95000 Total Protective Services $ Ow " ,' '" + $' "`1' . "° $c t`"•, '"n« '- "iw ':` . -

96110 Property Insurance -r 55d $5,9531 1
96120 Liability Insurance $ Y1441- $1438

96130
96140

Workmen's Compensation
All Other Insurance

$22 ,018

"

$257

'96100 Total Insurance Premiums „$ a, "e- '?a29,666" ^ ; x =-X29;409,$ ' ' 257$ +' ^'
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Jeffis.,,,,i CobI,.r
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links
Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry

96200 Other general expenses $ 78 $78

96210 Compensated absences $
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes $
96400 Bad debt - tenant rents $ -
96500 Bad debt - mortgages
96600 Bad debt - other $
96800 Severance expense $
96000 Total Other General Expenses $ '78 $ 78 $ -

96710 Interest of Mortgage (or BondPayable $
96720 Interest on Notes Pa able (Short and Long Term) $
96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs $
96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $= $ , - ;$ -

I

I

96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Revenue Over Operating Expenses

1,163,185 $ '1125730 `$

(108,546) $ (209,746) 1 $

377455]

101,200

97100 Extraordinary maintenance $ - - 1,652 $1,652

97200
97300-010
97300-020
97300-025

Casualty losses- Non-capitalized
Mainstream I & 5 year
Home-Ownership
Litigation

$
$
$
$

-

97300-030
97300-035
97300-040

Hope IV
Moving to Work
Tenant Protection

$

$ -

97300-050 All Other $

97300 Housing assistance payments $ -

97350 HAP Portability-in $
97400 Depreciation expense $ 137,645 $125,492 $12,153

97500 Fraud losses $

97800 Dwelling units rent expense $
90000 Total Expenses $ 1,302,482 $ 1,252,874 3 49608

10010 Operating transfer in $ - 93,483 $93,483 $0

10020 Operating transfer out $ 93,483. -$93,483

10030-010 Not For Profit $

10030-020 Partnership $

10030-030 Joint Venture $

10030-040 Tax Credit $

10030-050 Other $ -
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

y
10030-060 Other Comment

10030 Operating transfers from / to primary government
10040 Operating transfers from / to component unit $« f -'

10070 Extraordinary items, net gain/loss
10080 Special items, net gain/loss
10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In MEN
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out ) •+ ^""-'

10093 Transfers between Proms and Projects - in $0

10094 Transfers between Programs and Projects - out $0
t$: '`" `'``t`

-^
X93483w$i13''^* S`-" f """' 93 483.10100 Total other financing sources (uses .rv • , ,

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

- Colored Cells are disallowed entryGra

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenses

11030 1Beginning equity

L1 y(243407) $*^: `r"

$2,249,646 $66,623

11040-010 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable $115

11040-020 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable "$`a''I'_,'4483 $4,483

11040-030
11040-040

Prior rind adjustments and correction of errors - Editable
Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable

`?fl +'•'x:''34 88 $34,688

11040-050 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable

11040-060 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable $f * '"`' k $0

11040-070
11040-080

Equity Transfers
Equity Transfers

()11 0;
'$ 3$ !)' j,'19i5;'

$450,010
$25,817 -$25,817

11040-090 Equity Transfers `896;130.'. -$896,130

11040-100 E ui Transfers "$ '^ " '

11040-110
11040

ui Transfers

Prior period adjustments, eq uity transfers , and correction of errors 3$1017) $T .. :: ='',:•(25S17)

11170-001
11170-010
11170-020
11170-021
11170-030
11170-040
11170-045
11170-050

11170-051
11170-060
11170-080
11170-090

Administrative Fee Equity- Beginnin
Administrative Fee Revenue

FSS Coordinator Grant
Audit Costs
Investment Income
Fraud Recove
Other Revenue
Comment for Other Revenue

Total Operating Ex
Depreciation
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Jeffb,avil Coaiuy i`lousiuiy -iuthci I.y

Financial Data Schedule - COCC Financial Data
Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

11170-095

Gray - Colored Cells are disallowed entry
Housing Assistance Portability In $.:.. -

11170-100 Other Expenses
11170-101 Comment for Other Expense $
11170-110 Total Expenses $
11170-002
11170-003

Net Administrative Fee
Administrative Fee Equity- Ending Balance

$ -
$

11170 Administrative Fee Equity $ - -_r

11180-001
11180-010

Housing Assistance Payments Equity - Begining Balance
Housing Assistance Payment Revenues

$
$

11180-015 Fraud Recovery Revenue $ -`
11180-020 Other Revenue $ -'
11180-021 Comment for Other Revenue $
11180-025 Investment Income $
11180-030 Total HAP Revenues $
11180-080 lHousing Assistance Payments $
11180-090 Other Expenses $
11180-091 Comments for Other Expenses $ -
11180-100 Total Housing Assistance Payments Expenses $
11180-002 Net Housing Assistance Payments $
11180-003 Housing Assistance Payments Equity-Ending Balance $

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Eq uity $

11190-210 Total ACC HCV Units 0
11190-220 Unfunded Units 0
11190-230 Other Adjustments 0 '.'

11190 Unit Months Available 0
11210 Unit Months Leased

I 11270 Excess Cash

11610 Land Purchases $ -
11620 Building Purchases $ -

11630 Furniture & Equipment-Dwelling Purchases $
11640 Furniture & Equipment-Administrative Purchases $

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases $ - `i 7,7-17" $7,717

11660 Infrastructure Purchases $ -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments $
13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds $ -
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Jeffel0„I rCoul l., . iousitvy ..athor..,
Financial Data Schedule - Program Financials

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail hobo

-Gray-Colored Celle ere disallowed entry
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - Program Financials

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

aCy33-Colored Celle are Self. populating

Yellow- Colored Celli art Detail links

Gray-Colored Cells art dlfauowed evlry

T I I I I I I

N'IU Mm. nvm iv S ::fpl.:'... e.w:y': k

111)'0 Aav Mivi nr¢Ftt 3"" _

' X)50 BatX - F¢

ro].1n Fina u¢sea;¢Ftt s - a+.»
Imm ppv Fm 5 °^"'^ew
noon T+a m o¢a.e ISr<

HB}w 350 000 311].)40

)IININI (NOa
__ :'e`}1 '

^
lf

.

Sr` ^:MN`=yiIIW01011mN AvMarce P SJ0,59]
F¢

SS.1')t^lpv3p
0]II000?0

]]}H"' ^9 SI]Idll 331X51 5`G('.6,30303Wo.oohe0
1>P)1107 lineal Yeae ...¢vryleue 3

' m
03311W

ara,odIMlermak 1..:2"""x`531meLrm5J
v1 0 Coo MUeareore

V

SN,)4]_
a1X-010 N 5

rtU
SN,l4l .__ INn iee S)INNHRn Adeiv'vOV 3• :fy4'wf

7 fee 5
oius meew s "".+1 Sizs 65fi

m

5] e0z 1751,s91 5°

um ¢I¢,mme9m '414l0 3
, e u•,mnl.mn xa.m A..m¢en s..•:•

T]Nn10S0 AAninvva 'veFtt 5 " _ s)}N 3 .'..w .. 3
mhkM '-I:OM e

"
..^ 3 !y'-' 19 3: •:.1`•iv Tf S S '•"'•. I1i]M Sr ,.. :'i:1:,. S i^•34Told R -sen

1rQMi as Rreu "''¢4 39
*1;

5 .F
f.; .

--------
'11/07 fs65805'1' "i

X17094 5161,11]
1

T S379

SIM,¢^IIM Aemiaemirvevlv
AWi0n 310.607 5SS)31] .IW3 S

Sll5}w w

91100 Mene need P¢ :S:.Yii: +' 014s.]31 f33s

91110 9mk.K F¢

5.eMMeoain 5''"'' S 5155,X] 51.117YIN. w 511 33431 191
7i3stueS Os 38, ,26. y3 SI;R3

YISW Em atane0lmnibuli¢e=aemleivniive
519110) i4}]x 5]3.07) 55

s

$

:h.4 SI) 659n [n S:'v '':
Se•T'(I •.A r. s1a159 31e) .an

11M1 Saro u IFV:vl S 4

919m met : ':M1F'
sz 074 S16]zu

OwMe i " ",_°Y1xln 17I Ni1957= 19
000, ,ae ,63 Sy

6 i-^°S 5::," -^5 'Tx :: S^?ilu`I]A w1'.'e:.°0717 : Sr.-.nor-:.-.3.-rv ..::.:r]0107X1 ^" WiiF:..' •5•. .•'•.
T, ..:V3 :G SOIOM le. N AemMarodw '
Sa

Amt Mw F¢

S]5 N 511.161 SWAl4

v51W Temvlarv [¢ .
.lain S": , a= A]W SIN}N

5- (' 93 a6 s9Jlx 111115 3)]11911071 Reb¢ImG00
IS3 13561 313417n4 =Imo mviae Snbener s5921W km

¢ •
lba, .-N .Q^ 361 }JS r.

aM .. S. •e:• S r •v .r': •= s `: •
'. 3:.iTiF^ ha 114 STm ^ •.^:.:.= S 'p. "-S a" :IT 0 : .:•.

or,n liwv5eev4ee
'fa a:i^.: 5 .. v..:::.Yn$Y

•.wNZ

81



Jeffel0„IrCowl., ,;ousi5,y ..ijthoi^..,
Financial Data Schedule - Program Financials

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyen -Colored Cells are Self- POyolatinf

Yellow-Colors Cells ere Delall Links
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' fY 0210 s6.Wi S)7)

4-

.9))011 Ga

91V110 Nel 1 .

9151X1 Inds f

4)7)X1 we, f

V1-N Em xbenelnwnn bW Vm-mivdn - sox
41X00 'nnea S

- tt 16f 3 9L $ - o f s. ._ 1ToslUo
e)Wn ivdl UatlOn tl S - S

Wm0 pal we mu.I.Wr $ 1me-ea
4x991

047711 1300 10.'166

rcevna em4.M nNn S 53 )5pai en.
.

4431X1.010 pNVUy MmtOmrce .va ORnlimn Cwwed-CnM6e-Tinb Fmmwl Cosmos S

- -44)(31.0x0 od6t.ey Mtinlmrxe ®dopnnltm Croons).- IUWv3 a Cmlae Cmuxn f

91JMON Qai M.anreve.0d m.canNn.. 3nw Renwwl CeeOnole

44)04.640 Osdiwy MUnlnmee.od ope.nvn Cosonon. Eleram MUVbnvu CsoONe f

9AiW 070 pdlsuy MVimmene<mdOFinasvsCrn0105 L dwpe@filmled4 CaMnn $

wCmn.eb-11vi1Twwam]Cosmeb 304)00.00'64 Memlm...

94)04.010 pair M oleWn

.
nod m. C..MN- rn_I Crm.xn

94)WOtlO M.mler®semi weCosmN ploobm Cwmen S

W)NAWO M .uwwee ted .Cohen - PomminNrn Coeo.vlr

94,)0).1109 MeiMmmse.W os.Cmmeb-IVmmN1Cmlbv3. S

44)10x110 lhdnvy M.Nlmmeevd Oa.6norCmmsl. ROnne Mr01m1.oee C0100d. 5 ]0.).693 3]43 .699

7 10 7270
70

94)7)120 lain M.ane.¢e ani Ion .Cmmsu- M. CaWwle S x
S - f 3 - S - f' - 5' xb 3 ` 5 '- 1 -

44)04 0rely. Mtlmm.mma 05000.C4ov.n. s f - 3 -
4130.) .M410 Em E.afil tamn6960a .mains whnrnorte S 1

3 - S f . S xN f _ 5 W 3 10.w 5^ ••.: - 3 •• •'.. •.: 3 •.
9410X1 TnI M4lelemrce

451100 R6teeav0xniee9-llkm S

45x00 Rmnavenrvia.- robe, 440000 onto

09)00 PminMo xrvi4n. obn 3
45500 Pm a boerm smmibnasn.. tome m'i000 s

- s - s' - f f S , y _ . .s

45410 Tom P.m1Mv0swkre S - f f - 3 - 5

yy^ SISXX

46110 Pr Immvrce f .161

901'0 Liebili N
o

0X.016 5N.6zl

su1 00o 44.149

sx5,Oxtl
v.wl slm

s xw.1)u w4hnltlP.c
nmI

41346 .

).1100640 mmmnoe 5 t 3 - s 17) f - S 3 3 •3 - 's ' 110'

WIW wunwnm'e Pnmlvm. rn f t S s - 5

90X 16011 7430 04.a1

06x191 pdt mmla s 19t 1
. .

44x10 Cse u1M1b.w.n s sv.xn
w.1Po w ).in Er4rre.n S

3.44061.1).091 ).no- s
0,500 Saau-man 5 -

n 1 31
0:61M 0504 aea-abn

1034.701

41.X7) se.ennen 5 - s xTS S s a. s s w 1' - s'-- - s
46M1X1 Tma Otbe. (Rxnl er n 3[1 3 1 f - 5

565 165
40110 emt olMM 00Omd.1Po ble S' 765Ion

.

9I1+0 ImemlatX ue. Pe ble sbena dL Ton 5 - s0 19z
903

4(140 Am.nivro0ornmtlm
.

] l 3_ f s S S
_

0d 0..0 $
..... .._..._.^.. u.........0 s.....x..x.aen 9 __. f 3. f - 3

TI7

w S ' $ 147)136 - I S 6 3 1 2. 7 5 3 1 1 S 3

82



Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - Program Financials

For Year Ended December 31, 2008
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Financial Data Schedule - Program Financials

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self- PopelvNOg

Yellow - Colored Cell,are IXtell Lle"

Grey-Colored CNN are disallowed entry
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

114

II

100

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Cash-restricted -modernization and development
Cash-other restricted
Cash-tenant security d
Cash - Restricted for payment of current liabili

:989,892

S»"','.2#:Fia7;17I,454'.

310 of a- 864997

S'2'- s 21.647 825=

121 Accounts receivable - PHA Prejents S+ ....,; 0'° ?B'-,. $.yk'•fi' S . '$^F S ^?' '•-P

122-010 Accounts receivable - BUD other Projects - eratin Subsidy `^$!^!'v"' °
122-020 Accounts receivable - HUD other 'ects - Capital fund S ';'VW,. aWAP".3 , St',?0','NNNW- ^e+ "S+Ta' +3"-5 "d4S.997 S ::!R48,799

122-030 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Other
122 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - "`°r. r;'hP' gS'fSt dr" "_'"68iai4"` 417^ x)3952 '3 +'$9h°`3 52.934

124 Account receivable - other vemmenl +5>'r'` _....•. .St •.'. 3'-•'.. .. s'?'. '.. -:- ,.127392;'
125.010 S 4 i^'Account receivable - miscellaneous - Not For Profit sE". .. , . ,'!i ;+w 0 "Sxyecq tipf •,: •-,J,r+s;n„ ;_t x+ •;,K{t:;. : ; :

125-020 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Partnership
125-030 Accountreceivable - miscellaneous - JointVenture $ ?. ; ^&`°
125-040 Account receivable - miscellaneous - Tax Credit P6'" r'5.:. .vw'°`F`^&k'""•,`...
125-050 Aronson eceivable - miscellaneous - Other $

125-060 Other - Comment

125 Account receivable - miscellaneous C , - 3sCi°^^w.47r,r?' 3'+ +" 053 - `• x: 436" 31-, S'•` K V`436431"

126 Accounts receivable - tenants 4l'$"""+''s,'r:,;;'+153' $ 54,788`

126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants V-" 'i•,-''(23,395) $ 23,395

126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other S tS 1 0 134,58'1 Srr:- 134,581
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current $" -"-309,093.
128 Fraud reco _S'-

128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud
129 Accrued interest reaceivable +S.«.+" ^ i•h-12.98r .1 ' .*.T"`' $ `a^.' e ^* . < $" tl ,4 985' 12,985
120 Total receivables net of allowance for doubtful accounts 6171 '$ ^'-c 4 •`b"%r $ "M:'4' 35641

131
132
135
1422

Investments - unrestricted
Investments - restricted
Investments - Restricted for paynnert of current liability
P idea ses and other assets

4'A9I8,326 v5 b 4;$,'8486589
`$..: °3'st"'&22 362''S ^•`

5- ;4'30A710 t$r <^rnt:i 423

$ ; '' .,,.
$u»: z '

S•^`d:x,-,y ,c24,^965"

:S'/• "K'"e19552TSS
"b:9 `%s="622 62:
S-''"a`°+z,.^""•":K',
s$1;7E•"'°44:X38098`.

S-' %355.21S
S .'.3622,262
EI' !•+':

.338,098`

143 Inventories 3
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Inmr rom - duefrom S'r 2PIT, 4$ ' I,23N62'7, $,,, -$1,235,587 $ >*I^"t

145 Assets held for sale -$ °" ° -. ai, E '^' J1x'k'M421 67- 'SF" - q;"' 4'f3' :.. s$' K'z::427` 7' S - 427,267.

150 Total Current Assets 5^ 62025' S. :.µ,1°3T1 0' S:`o7"•"? 1 73726 .S'i 1;23 '587) °Sf &29026,314

161 Land $n"v :"',659 *S 'xs'.'GetiViO'6765• :6s`E"". 1 000 •: + `+"':. 413; $ 966,413,

162 Buildings tS ^X=tv-3 f8frt ,S !T,l.+"5"73`2 1 'S'4L"%!x"1'12 I 'M: S";,7;18.741,558

163 Furniture , equipment and cas uchinany - dwellings S*"'"•
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration -5'°"f - a 37t P.V 197,596 Y4Y"?-'116t 414 86 >S}'x. d"?$t2$86,450- S x • `2986450'-

165 Leasehold im ovemenh `$^-tet'9'09 :733 ""f^'".^r;µp2a, 'S!s5W`:a°lt^19440$, 'v Rti0,499t142' 'S Za+'ti10,499,142°

166 Accumulated iation S ,„'7;X" ` 17 !'i.W 7l 3 43 19;366 S ' 18,119,36 '

167 Construction in ro rasa Sc.`t' -133,419' $°4fu. >^.`! S*"' ,f`bp"^''-2039b- uS':n"Le '< 152,496' $ -° 1,157.416

168 Infrastructure S, x '^s•rr k`ic $ „+'" °' S` .,.',+ :., ,Sfi . nF5 ';f. aj S
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.,effersul1 L;ouncy , rousing r,r.,horit-y
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

160 1 Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 781A00 1 $ :,445,971.1 $ ' "- 16,23133331-$ ' •

171-010 Notes, Loans, & mortes receivable - Non-current - Not For Profit $ :. _ 7$, $

171-020 Notes, Loans,& morta es receivable - Non-marent - Partnership
171-030 Notes. Loans & mortgages receivable - Noncurrent - Joint Venture $ - Al - S - $ -
171-0411 Notes, Loans, & mortes receivable - Noncurrent - Tax Credit s! •-' S" ' - S $
171-050 Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable -Non-current - Other
171-060 Other - Continent

171 Notes Loans , & mortgages receivable - Noncurrent S` =' 1S :510, T tS^`' - 3S ""+:^" 51 t S 5 Sf0 6];

172-010 Notes , Loans, & mortgages receivable - Non-current - past due Not For Profi t $'^ S S-"; $r'. ( sSy

172-020 Notes, Loans, &mortgages receivable -Non-current - Partnership $
172-030 Notes, Loans & mortes receivable - Non-current - Joint Venture
172-040 Notes, Loans, & m a es receivable - Non-current - Tax Credit

172-050 Notes, Loans, mortga, receivable - Non-currant - Other

172-060 Other - Comment
172 Notes Loans & Mortgages receivable - Noncurrent - past due $" - S '^
173 Grants receivable- Non-current $

174-010 Other ascots -NotFor Profit $ - "S^ - $ = S S: r. '-•' -

174-020 Other assets - Partnershi
174-030 Otter assets - Joint Venture E:-
174-040 Otherassets - Tax Credit $
174-050 Other assets - Otter $ 676'.1 - -$ '$..,,%.' ^-''. 56:676- + 5 ' 6,676,

174-060 Otter - Comment
174 Other assets 5 6 $ 148A6 $ "30 312: $ 'x''305 12.,.

176-010 investment in Jointventure - Not For Profit $ `'-1 $ $ $ ""- + ''-' rS ' `^•' ^-"`' -''

176-020 Investment in Joint venture - Paneenhip $ - $ - $ $ 4- Je ^ -''`

176-030 Investment in Joint venture - Joint Vernon: $ - $ - $

176-040 Investment in Joint venture - T. Credit S - S - $

176-050 Investment in Joint venture - Other $ - $ - $ - S $• .
176-060 Other- Comment

176 Investment in 'oiatventure $ _ - S' - $
ISO Total Non-current Assets $ 12061 15 $ 3-440,006 1 $ ` 17,047,292 $ " " `- $ 17 01] 92'

190 Total Assets $ 108700 S 30.702.2% 5 2,519,071 $ 47,309,193 Is ' 5 $ -$ 73 606

311 Bank overdraft $ 140,619 $ -$ - S 940619 $ 140,619
312 Accounts payable 90 days $ 57407 $1107058 S $ 1.164.465 $ 1164,465
313 Accounts able> 90 days p ast due $ -$ - $ - $ $

321 Accrued was/a oil taxes payable $ 48,415 $"' 142863 $ 57,303 $ 248 81 $ 248,581

322 Accrued con sated absences - current portion $ 22196 $ 203,298 $ 29.974 5 255468 $"' 255,468

324 Accrued contingency liability $ -5 -$ - $ $

325 Armed interest Payable $ 69,651 $ 2,365 $ - $ 72016 $ 72,016

331-010 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Pro s- Operating Subsidy $ -$ -$ - $ - - $

331-020 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Pro ms - Capital fund $ - $ - $ - $ E

331-030 Accounts sable- HUD PHA Pro ms - Other $ -$ - $ - $.. - $" -

331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Pro ams S - $ 1 . 1S - $ 201 65 $ 201,065

332 Accounts payable - INA PI.I ccts $ - $ $ - $ $

333 Accounts payable - other govennnent $ 8,339 IS - S' - $ 8339 $^ 8,339
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

SIMON tt

41 T i t d it 'S'?h7""s".° -BL . ?S`A'J . ^^ . •-^.:. SG499 -E eC T 86,499
3

342-010
enant secur y epos s

Deferred revenue - Operating Subsidy
342-020 Uttered revenue - Capitol fund

'342-030 Deferred revenue - Other E-TM{ 6"$4>:9^ ''is . R4.3'H
µ

43,387'

-S3^ Ynka R49' f+"2 .Sa'.. . ?S:, 3` ?249991
342 Deferred revenue

343-010 CFFP
j / $'r": -?Id5` 4 3.

-

wpy'3 . 145 0O0
343-020 Mona RevenueectsCa ital Pro

b d'

.
*Sq4J - .37f80 695 .57 S X802 95'

343 ects/mo a revenue on sCurrent portion of lot term m debt - capital ro - -.

344 Current portion of lot -tent debt - operating borrowings

345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other S+'r'+'

347 Inter program- duem 4#'.13;3A6 6443 .k "2356B7s -$1,235587 '$"sv'I+' ••i.

348-010 loan liability- current - NotFor Profit
348-020 Loan liability- current - Parnershi S3^''" "3 tm"y4ap^ Rt?5 'SY " F"''i"r '. Sf aaT'1 "w",F

348-030 Loan liability - current - Joint Venture

348-040 Loan liability - current T. Credit

348-050 Loan liability -mment - Other +:.;'``'s" r'R ea
Sw3 mw., ,t..._

348-060 Other - Comment
748 Loan liability - current

'/! 1'ai 95 :. ."540 OS^ %$: .,'74 413 25' 5,- ;e^' i- S713sG 13' 29738
310 Total Current Liabilities

351-0111 Lon -term debt - CFFP E Ms A,af,gnp? S+ A "^'`' S`F -° S'TM.'un"' zA£''3 S ^" t"'• ^ `
-

351-020 Lon-term - Caital projects/ Mortgage Revenue wn75065o0t' 1'$*9'7M3'0b5D0T^ %R3 ,065,001]$

351 Capital Pro jects/ Mortgage Revenue Bonds 'S ^xre+.ir L '' S"+° - 3S =̂ ' 64 E 00 96`

352 net ot'current - operating borrowinLon -tent debt
'

353
,

Non-current liabilities - othet a6r- -., :IP 574. 6"S+SY.,. ,-•127 73D-S-7a3STWG:> f Si"`^•-;'^P37734k
re ' •'

-, ^'137734Sr
av'"t- i' 67 446

354 Accrued compensated absences - Non-current
. ,hOt 467446 .4b5- S 17+795 ,ye-"S"9,Y , 3I$B a$x"iw `e"ik1 ,S

355-010 Loan liabili- Non-current - Not For Profit

355-020 Loan liability- Non-current - Partnershi 5 Me ' 4 „y,;?c"^!:,'. 14W, $ti, ^` -S,,11c.'SfJ" ^°'Je`R' 3dt7.^'r

355-030 Loan liability - Non-current - Joint Venture '.S ^""/.e'E'C""° Sty` .^^ 1,q+3 '^"s'.N"'S^' SI # s'"

y

$`' -

355-040 Loan liability- Non-current - Tax Credit $,5 -`^" -/,«LY' 4i5N ,MY -,-K ` S f-':%Pl"s^" 0i0 E4'. E"t`" ^'•r -

355-050 Loan liability- Non-current - Omer

355-060 Other - Comment
'`355 Loan liability - Non-current

^'9 '''a +3 $ .ay''',^'`aFn' "T'°-'"S rdP" '̀tSZ` S ~tx Z °5' '•' $ x -
356 FASB 5 Liabilities .

t` s'
""d OPEB Liabili td p i E "'^96"' Sx' W'^'F.1* "' "az"'k' " S-xy •' ' -'

^

3$
"' -357 on an yAccrue ens

t 4'570 076' S ^""F ^'4't Z' -?°hT795' -S^7 'S '?sF'-'S 15 "^u31 r -`+ $ a'-a `5706076°
350 Total Non-current liabilities .. .-.

300 Total Liabilities :$ ^'. <.` 06di s^teL'"sI '667 2S^,":+i:`Y"'858103: S.^m"'Y017I" Ol. S""`."'' t'$•+s''-"35 .814

508 1 net of related debtInvested in w iml assets '=fr...v'"` "ffi799 638 Sw^f t/1,'.""' q33 S4'i•.""3"47 40y 977o- S'!a4F=t+eff 3T 4Y' $-1"110,331,54
'.

511 1
,

RestrictedNetAsset9 1i- 26 5 15^'S1Pti51O751 ST %4 'v ^ 'ST-^">4h7^7,133; 013< S +S! '1,133,013,
.

512 1 Unrestricted Net Assets :3i r14"",^10048M`' ;Srv""'a`!`244S2 780 3 :>b^'i^ Y5623 ,$'^'" 7"'25'673' 37
' '

S 3^"25.673,237
'.

0' 21=734,:S :' 2 " 64-cS .S^.aNFo-,1661 %-1 2,220,37237,792 ' i'*' • -8 Z-2 M - 77137792%+S
513 7on1 E ui /Net Assets _ . .

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/NN assets 6,7M.29br1 1135,587Ji S, 'i'r'46.073606
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„effers.r,..:ouney , ousing,...ehorit.,
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

300

70400

..497 22'
Tenant revenue - other

'
S

'262.4945 a_,,. ,y $.-.: .. •749,81b
104365. 104,365"

70500 Total Tenant Revenue r$.: 494 $ - $ ^ 181 S 181

70600-010 Housing assistance payments $ -' $` 869569 S'" 8.96915W '$t - =8969,569
70600-020 Ongoing administrative fees earned $ - $ 885,810 ' •$ . $ K:885:820% "S '`'885,810
70600-030 Hard to house fee revenue S
70600-031 FSS Coordinator $
70600-040 Aetual independent public accountant audit costs $ - $ u
70600-050 Total preliminary fees earned
70610-060 All other f ee s $.:.

S ' '
5 - $

70600-070 Admin fee calculation description S -S -$ -$ ' E

70600 HUD PHAoperating gra nts S 614 $ - YO 793 $ 13 938 397.796.346' $ 786 46

70610 CaDitaluants T 746.212, $ 7.717 $'... 753 929.' 753,929`

70710 Management Fee $ - $ - $ 604,450 $. 604,450 . -$604,450 S
70720 Asset Management Fee

$ -11 -
$ 69 0 $ 69`220 :^ -$69,220 $

70730 Book-K ping Fee $ $- S :' 198 ,525 $ - 19&525 ' -$198,575 $%

70740 Front Line Service Fee 5 - $ -$ - $ S`

70750
70700

Other Fees i
Total Fee Revenue

s -
Is - i

S -
s

$ -
$ ' -872195

5
$ 872195 1 .5

@72'M
$
$

70800 Other government is $ - $ 216029 5. - $ 216,029 $- 216,029
71100-010 Housin Assistance Pa ent S - $
71100-020 Administrative Fee $ -. $ 50 593 5 -: S * 50;593,' $ a "x'50,593:

71100 Investment income - unrestricted $ -36,371L S <-'13990 $ 21 S 197141'.; S'-` '^ x`'197151"
71300 Mort a interest income $ -$ -S - $
71300 Proceeds from dis osition of assets held for sale $ - $ 581760 S • $ 581760` $ ' 581,760
71310 Cost of sale ofassels $ - 1- (612,072) $ S 612:072 $ 612.072

71400-010 Housin Assistance Pa ent $ - S --20747 $ 20747 $ ^?(20,747
71400-020 Administrative Fee $ - $ 20747 S - $ 20747 $ 20.747

71400 Fraud reeave $ - $ 41A" $ 41, 94 .5 ' 41 494'

71500 Other revenue $ - 5 140,546 5 22,399 S $ !162945" $ 162.945

71600 Gain or loss on sale of capital assets $ 47954'. s "-,47954 11 5 '. "=47,954:
.'72000-010 Housin Assistance Payment

i

$ = $ '".'-

72000-020 Administrative Fee $ "- $ S S =- -'

72000 Investment income - restricted 5 6766 $ 7,20111$ - $ 43,974 $ 7 ''`13974
70000 Total Revenue $ 3,982 ,605 $ 3W78,642 1 $ 1 1054A19 S39015 ' S 2195 $ -390043691

91100 Administrative salaries $ 184404 $ 4M2,803 $ 760,569 1 S 5,717,776 5'' ' 5,717,776
91200 Auditing fees $ 5000 . $ 83,175 $ 1,000 $ 89175 $'. 89,175
913110 Management Fee $ 369874 S 234,4576 $ - $ 604,450 -$604,450 S
91310 Book-Keel ing Fee $ 51 .915 $ 146,610 $ - $ 198,525 -$ 198,525 $ -

°91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 2,473 $ 225 $ - $ 698 2.698$

91500 EffWloyee benefit contributions - administrative $ 64 4% $ 1,385,595 $ 195212 $'. 1645 03 $ 1,645,303
91600 Office Expenses $ 4U66 $ 714690 $ 786 5: 843 ,742 $ 843,742
91700 Le al Expense S 19,995 $ 164,901 $ 5,2 11 $ 190,107 5 190,107
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

Elm mow $_. 4l .. ^" 3 5$8'630}'63 Imp ''A`630,363"'
91600

91RI0

Travel .

Allocated Overhead S"+a'48'C^.. ._ ._ 'SlMY'3i4 s ' .'3$Tt-ri
p

^M`z^1'"fi ^„ "^"-e
`. 28 -3S7,C' 57'487; F17.'k- ''w $ '::.46].777:

1'
91901 .._,Other

' 6>'? 74 z""° X!9,6069412 9751S''d'^t"'+
91000

^ 0 09 [81 )73 99r '.
Total ratio -Administrative SS ,

,.

` "?I"^'m Y3^6.. 20: -E69,220 S S;myy„'t''ti ti,. C.
615! '$"`64. 0. «S90000

, ,_avr .M.Asset Man ement Fee Y

xa`L14$$'Li`
5

S '';s."'':9340,187-
92100 Tenant services-salaries

F;=792200 Relocation Costs
i

,
rlw*4r2' e'78 5, !8461 ,- GS. '$ 97216

92300 cesEmployee benefit contributions - tenant serv
2Z;: 5$ ^113,727:

92400 Tenant services - other
+"*v4f3 ' `^ "'A49 $1t 97ffii =ScWP SSY 30..1$"3°." ".3 `P^'%" 6551,130'

92500 Total Tenant Service .. .

r ?196 6 ^. *'0 ''G`. 30' S' ?PakPe206'• t: 5. *^.27451$3 :%274,518.'%
93100 Water

^$'4t't,^ "23Z^ _.,3 v 'ClM,s"k`-t 29= °.a,s .44224926 $"`^I,L' "' +224.928?
93200 Electric:

78 E -. •;R^61b'}P M30tlfi76i S )1 +'A 30,767
93301 Gas

$: +R >a -r+r` .$v^`i^oa xv72:Ry.1 W,s'+> "^'-r $°$rrMm .:
93400 Fuel
93500 Labor

$ N?-J" N6GR^• °Sx Y£J^taY"t6" s ^h'^5a^hw"7=x3 r : .^.$ #' .
93600 Sewer

'$as"1'h""v .FC° '" " ''
agy3R"rkdW„v i. MKS

-

SN T93700 Employee benefit contribution - utilities
92 $ " -t ` q ,'" ^ '^ 92"

93800 Other utilities ex ense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance ando rations - labor dS 4 ?9r449'd75 S ^;'"`2.9RP r-^F3.dR 6 5T5 ..'" 01 ,'yP458681' $ ^ `-058 687':

'
94200

y186667
a maintenance and o erations -materials and other 41^ S#""Rgr7

s186'667r S'-2I
diOr n

69,283
t tl C943M1-010 rac sonOrdinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Garbage and Trash Remova

p,,pt Y" d 'a
y9', xMiy^'$!w( 44-a".

tCi & C li t94310)-020 ng on rac sng ooOrdinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Heat

94300-030 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Snow Removal Contracts $ ,^e^b 3+nw~v61 ` "t om"= ° ^, TSyK+",` 3°+r`"SY+ar ,s 2pF

94300-040 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Elevator Maintenance Contracts
.

94300-050
130920

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Landscape & GroundsContrasts j$ $ _

94300-060 Ordinary Maintenance and O tons Contracts- Unit Turnaround Contracts $=4""'+>x 7. .53""% u{w $ $( rx3'c^' r'$'' ! 9374 47937'

94300-070 Ordinary Maintenance and motions Contracts - Electrical Contracts S^^ 5V?"^?^"` `ST7t WG+438K+a te`
w^ -$`1s °fl'- T-°

94300-060
y. gt{S^,x a a+ ,J 'g9}

Ordin Maintenance ando ations Contracts - Plumbin ContracR *'aryEx"r"" a`T`::f%k m "5,+^°)$
% 31731' 'S k"'F""'44 4 ' 1:" "943110-090

.. ,,44 F31 73 ' .f 4°.a.P[+k[146s S
nary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Extermination contracts +$^ ^^+ •;+, 0585; ^' " Bte

94300-100 Ordin Maintenance ando tionsContracts -Janitorial Contracts
243 699 :t;,r i,.Contracts - Routine Maintenance Contracts Ytid O

(

W300-110 h ,pera onsOrdinary Maintenance an

94300-120
. 377".,9J a297G 'St'i .9d`30'47'''-sr.b''130597

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts - Misc Contracts ".124' 43[` ^
66 67$ +a +, `

94300
:

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts `$ 4113" 7 S r3 %'843 Y" t *°IL $ 662 7.:
611+ $ 1° '159' "

94500
,.e 15674 :S:>t 959,617'?

Em I ee benefit contribution - ordina maintenance '-$"Y"'''"`s"G456' "$ .°" car 3.'5 '#
SZ6; S".a'+4 > ^ *'' x - 1 ,467,326' t5 ^*a+al'?+ `274v"%T '=:280 S'''94000

.- . ..$9 7 •?::1Total Maintenance $

,S ) v"t ^a S' k'F".-.+w.n #'- S a.,2^" 4* $E-a c n Y ltr $ .t'-; x .'
95100 Proteetiveservice -labor

'S ''s'ta`21P'P+' &,e- -au YN"^`4r Es '1.e s" ;ua++'i `" ?' E
957-00 Protective services -other connect costs
95300 Pmtectivesmices - other
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„offers..,, .ioun :, , .Qusing ..,. lorit5
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

-Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

95500

95000

Employee benefit contributions - protective services

96110 Pro a Insurance I S ;181871. S -'61,905 S 5,953 $'" 149729 S 149,729
96120 Liabili Insurance is 40581 5 100595 S 1438 S 106,091 S ' 106,091.
9(130 Workmrn,a Com nation 1916 'S 45672' V 5 S 923.E $ 86,923
96140 All other lnsusance $ --$ -$ -$ - $ -

96100 Total Insurance Premiums S :1 4 -- s - 172 5 -"29866 S 342M3 S• - 'S 342743

96200 Other metal ex enses S. 19.271 S 1,91 ,947 $ , 78 $ . .: 1, 5 1932,296
96210 Compensated absences 5 _.- $ -S `- S `-r- $ ` ' -
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes S 8 9 S :23a37 $ s:: 31576 $ '331.576
96400 Bad debt - tenantrents $' 42212 . $ - $ $` 1 505V $ ''+50,352

96500 Bad debt- mort es $ =
.
$ -

.

$ $ S'
96600 Bad debt - other $ •- $ . 1 81 5^ ,'. S .. 134581 '. $, " 4.34.581
96800 Severance expense . $ $ S

96000 Total Other General Ex enses 5 :77 $ 465 $ S' 2 1 4 05 ' E' 4t '- ?' : '2,149,805

96710 (merest ofMort age (or Bonds) Payable $: 139 02 $ -65765 5. - 'S' '.205067 $ -- 205,067
967^-0 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term Is - 1$ - is - S ! $

96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs $ 4191 $ 8,792 $ S 1 983` .S 12,983

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $ _ 14M93 S 74,W7 S - 5 21 050. S "-'--- S `21 050.

96900 jTotalOperating Expense; $ 2,195,815 S 11,77M95 $ 1163185 $ .1737 95 $'. 872i965 00

97000 Excess Revenue Over Operatin g Expenses S 790 S 37 00,147 $ t $ M17%391 S - 5''37 1 91

97100 Extraordinary maintenance .$' 44480 S - S 1,652 $'. 46132 S -.' 46,132

97200 Casualty losses- Non -capitalized $ - S . . $ $`', -

97300-010 Mainstream I & 5 year $ - $ 1138 93 - S - 1 , 138,593 '-' .+SF' -' "w 1 138,593

97300-020 Home-Owners $: - $ ! 29,345 . - S29' 45 ,29,345

97300-025 Lid ation - $ ..

97300-030 Ho IV - S -

N

97300-035 Movi to Work $'
97300-040 Tenant Protection 144036 036 ' S 144,036

97300-050 All Other $ : 548946 6 9,246

97300 Housing assistance payments 53 14 1

_

1 S 3 . 14441
97350 HAP Portabili -in S. -

97400 De reciation ex ense S 887422 S 428,123 S '190 $ 1453190
97500 Fraud losses $ - $ - $ $
97800 owellin units rentex se $ - $ - $ $

90000 Total Ex enses S 727717 S 3802 59 $ 2 58 S S"'. 3 179063

10010 Operating transfer in $ 371,865 $-' - I s 93483 $ 465348 465.3485•••
10020 ieratin transferout $ 71865 $ - $ 93483 $ 465,348S 465 48

10030-010 Not For Profit f -$ -$' -$ $

10030-020 Partnership Is $ $ -

_

$ $

10030-030 Joint Venture $ - is - is - 15 $'"
10030-040 Tax Credit Is - $ -$ - $
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Jefferson County Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

Other
Other - Comment
9perating transfers from Ito primary government
Operating transfers from / to component unit
Extraordin items, n iMoss
Special items , net gainnoss
Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In
Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer
Transfers between Programs and Prpjecb - in
Transfers between Programs and Projects - net
Total other financing sources uses

r$.`.'i?A^' , 717,520:
"S:1fr'4'i^^(717,520

`:$,x x.: +. S'"; 'f21' 7 3 "S 'r^F.x.. 4 628'. 5'^';• - "-4F!" S . :5''" 864628IO0 0 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenses

11020 R uired Annual Debt Principal Pa b

11030 Be innin a ui k$"a'`."°?9. 4 " 0.7+: S•k?i!"7.0165 7 +°yf-'n+•'I!2 6 69 •'S: :32;224y173i: 1,3,:9-,;32224,133,1

11040-010

11040-020
11040-030

Prior 'odadusnnenlsandcorrectionoferrors - Editable

Prior period adjustments and correction oferrors - Editable
Prior period ad 'adjustments and common oferron - Editable

8- n•W',Sr...,' 174

dap e'tt ,^t8732

$r""̀`-,1'?+D;>!"t31 24,

Srr.$;.' ii?4-iPu'?^'

'S.3.^9'm^."-!uK''C"fl5s
SW=°'i, 4,483
s 'i^f#='s .Ii88`

$ ':^?:t w:a29-F15r •S•,1/""'„x'''V 29, 415'

S%":*ii8i$btf-:° • 3`480 AS""uH?s: 33,420

- ill! R?"','"h'P" ss3+4351= $(r'`fiW?5"`53,410'

11040-040 Prior period a'ushrents and correction of errors - Editable ,,f:'!F:r'"'h14*W'h"a. E'^.'x *%9!''9r - ^S"^: ". ., "iAeiP "•< *'-'''a °^'!'Ta !::P.," 3+"`v°•'v°-'6'. rf"-.
11040-050 Prior period ad justrnents and correction oferror: - Editable

'(11040-060 Prior period ad j ustments and correction of errors - Editable ,y^.t68 x?'+_.. =.^?: $k^ +•@fP%341`.3`' .. ^':^,' ",^=/ iTn:'(vi"S9r^', Pr;.+^.. SFT'.fi^r'"i" " '

11040-070 Equity Transfers `& '-5Y$450'010 4'VW0'25 , wa. 4g•'a^4 ' -450.04D- 'S%•pw^. {'

11040-080 Equity Transfers -"$: ° +o 'Sw? S*1`.r. 'BYE= "'W "': R^ •,:kig

11040M9U Equity Transfers S.x"'s',a'r8 130. Th5'+^3p-.^^:.. .J5".' .:..." 896=130' - „f•L'C* ^t A".:',*° °S^T,"Ydt?'.

11040-100 Equi ty Transfers 37N.7410 a'r"FY MC.;^^° $ ;y:?sf[x 4* ±ft t 9 P •'•'-^:'>

11040-110 E ui Transfers $i"'4 ',-'s -". 'Yp 5^' -?{8+".^tr^"`= 'S-4.v-'%'f r. 'P$teF ±Rr,''
11040 Prior eriod adjustmenb equity transfers and correction of errors 21F"•F,4..`?3 a"" i „11F5(406i "=^a4's. 4 '105 S `49,1%

11170-001 Administrative F« Equ ity- Beginning Balance !511886,86 0" S4s`;!^':". 'rte .. aS"G'!6a ^N^^"'.856'86ff S 86.860

11170-010 Administrative Fee Revenue ssg +$ t pll +;%5 88581 •J i "4 88581011 STn^"w ;'.. 885.810

11170-020 Hard to House F ee Revenue
-

11170.021 P55 Coordinator Grant '"'^:tdu;jm.n^a :;3u •*.`,'"t::Ta!ft' d•'µ`. S^•'. "W^W n: •S+C'«` iia '' ,! ' •,a's<m r'; .Pfre^

11170-030 Audit Costa
11170490 Investment income 0 93:+ S^e r"I';rpf^?rF _.',Sr:%i96. $S0 48'ert'I''"'•'50

11170-045 Fraud Recovery Revenue 20,747

11170-050 Other Revenue 571k"Kai• •̀^ ]594` . , 65! S`,',•3.N"^ 72,685'

11170-051 Comment for Other Revenue
11170-060 Total Admin Fee Revenues !S+' w 'S .. 9835 sSZ'.k !.4, 9+T $1 *??"•', + 54" 9835

11170-080 Total O eratin Exses '$ ' ,•'" 'SRer :'1• 5713 Sa'8!0'?'''a% 't.:'+-"e S": '.'"5::' 034?113'' -$>''7tt??70351'43:

11170-090 Depreciation$ a.'Aa, .'.'i: Se'I' +Yo':r x'`7•S6? Ss 'i `Ye'G"v^°'^-`- $°: h:$`T,. `T+7'356g d i°'4 ?';" 7356.

I1170-095 Housin Assistance Pormbili In 5 " !0":9d.=31f $J.w"',saf;OrJ'.'fi7.'a-4' $ a:,+t'.: 7N d9 "S - t'"•410ei*,d S'xrti =_'^"""+ -

11170-100 Other Expenses «$e`: 5i41L34'S P,°/I+r"•8"W'"T1 X 4) 1 S 2-?'?.?!.'?^x+w+*,-' '^8"+' *S?x',• : 17,13
11170-101 Comment for Other Ex nse
11170.110 Total Ex es S? .H" Z+`!i'srsr +'S<."diM'." -^1t1)?S S' x drd ' S xwB^ o '025- 38" ^S a'"`':r'1',025,33

11170-002 Net Administrative F. •t ,>se'tr. r+S'"» ,S^•k7Y6s ;'+f^I!rW 500 . y q,n,,,r.l.; rT '- S.,o".Arr' fl 4j500^' ;':xr•:: '4 4,500

11170-003 Administrative Fee Equity- Ending Balance y-d;""' ,e? Sn'?Yi1r{',' 1;360. %742 w'ffi" Sf' ' t I'891. 6B' S t -. •W 891,3.60-
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„affersU.. Jount i ,.;using .,.ahority
Financial Data Schedule - PHA Financial Data

For Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cyan - Colored Cells are Self - Populating

Yellow - Colored Cells are Detail Links

Gray - Colored Cells are Disallowed Entry

11180-001
11180-010
11180-015

Housing Assistance Payments Equi ty - Be ini Balance
Housing Assistance Payment Revenues
Fraud Recovery Revenue

$
i s
$

-1$
- $
-1,S

1 .339.789 $
8969,69 $

20747 S

- $
- $
- $

` 789'.
- $ ' 69^.

2074T'

$ :'1338 789
$ !8969.569

$'t ".'20.747

11180-020 Other Revenue

11180-021
11180-025

Comment for Oliver Revenue
Investment Income $ _ $

6"
11180-030
11180-080
11180-090

Total HAP Revenues

Housing Assistance Payments

Other Expenses

$
$
$

-is
-. $
- $

8,990,3 16, $
1 ,220 $

17134 $

- ' $
- $
- $

•8990 1&
`98012201

-171349

8990 31$ ..
S - "9801,220'
Y C"•'17,134.

11180-091
11180-100

Comments for Other Expenses
Total Housing Assistance Payments Expenses $- -': $ 9818754 ' $ - $ 9 18' S4'"

'!

^S " ":9'818 354
03$s" -" 828

11180-002
11180-003

Net HousingAssistance Payments
Housin Assistance Payments Equity-Ending Balance $

S
= $

038 $
''. 510,751

- $ 828 038

510.751
'

,
510,751

510 751
11180 Housin Assistance Pa menu ui $ 51 0,751 $ - $ 510,751 .,

11190-210 Total ACC HCV Units 0 20040 0 20040 20040
0

11190-220 Unfunded Units 0 0 0
0

11190-230 Other Adjustments 0 0 0
'691894

11190 Unit Months Available 6922 684972 0 6913941 1
1 678008

11110 Unit Months Leased 6618 671,390 1 0 678003 1

11610 Land Purchases $ -$ -II ..... -I$ :.. - S -

11620 Building Purchases $ -$ - $ - $

11630 Fumiture & Inquipment-Dwelling Purchases $ - $' - $
11640 Fumiture & ui ment-Administrative Purchases $ ' $ - $

11650 Leasehold Im rovements Purchases $ 746,212 $ 7717 $753,929 ffii 753,929

11660 Infmstmetre Purchases S
13510 CFFP Debt Service Pa ents $ $

13901 R Iacement Housin Factor Funds $ $ $

92



[This page intentionally left blank]

93



r\

JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
ne

SCHEDULE OF UNCOMPLETED GRANTS - SHELTER PLUS CARE GRANT

December 31, 2008

Shelter Plus Shelter Plus Shelter Plus Shelter Plus
Care Grant Care Grant Care Grant Care Grant
A1,09C70 AL09C70 A1,09C70 AL09C60
0023 0022 0021 022 Total

Funds approved .................................. $ 173,280 $ 50,520 $ 3,282,744 $ 3,158,124 $ 6,664,668
Funds expensed .................................. - - 1,416,625 2,397,705 3,814,330

Excess Funds Approved .................. $ 173.280 $ 50.520 $ 1.866.119 $ 760.419 2.850.338

Funds advanced .................................. $ - $ - $ 1,430,572 $ 2,348,291 $ 3,778,863
Funds expensed .................................. - - 1,416,625 2,397,705 3,814.330

(Accrued) Deferred ......................... $ - $ - $ 13.947 $ (49.4141 $ (35.4671

94



JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF SHELTER PLUS CARE GRANTS COSTS
AL09C50-0022

December 31, 2008

Funds approved...........
Funds expend ..............

Excess of Funds
Approved ...............

Funds advanced...........
Funds expended ..........

Excess of Funds
Advanced ...............

Shelter Plus
Care Grant
AL09C50

0022

$ 878,352
373,719

46

$ 373,719
373,719

1. The distribution of costs as shown on the Standard Form 269A submitted to HUD for
approval on May 22, 2009, is in agreement with the Housing Authority' s records.

2. All costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF UNCOMPLETED GRANTS - CAPITAL GRANTS

December 31, 2008

Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital
Grant Grant Grant Grant Grant

Program Program Program Program Program
AL09 P086 AL09 P086 AL09 P086 AL09 P086 AL09 R086

501-06 501 -07 501-07 501 -08 501 -08 Total

Funds approved .............................. $ 945,264 $ 934 ,829 $ 2,196 $ 997 ,630 $ 29 , 820 $ 2,909,739

Funds expensed .............................. 885,258 720 ,354 - - - 1,605.612
Excess Funds Approved .............. $$̂ 4^96 ^2 $ 12 S 997,630 --2^2 $Z $1,304,127

Funds advanced .............................. $ 856,101 $ 700,712 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,556,813
Funds expensed .............................. 885.258 720 ,354 - - - 1,605,612

(Accrued) Deferred ..................... (29.1571 $ (19.642 S
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF CAPITAL GRANT COSTS

December 31, 2008

AL09P086 AL09P086
502-03 501-05

Funds approved ............................................................................... $ 178,481 $ 917,856
Funds expended .............................................................................. 178.481 917.856

Excess of Funds Approved .......................................................... $ - $- -

Funds advanced ............................................................................... $ 178,481 $ 917,856
Funds expended .............................................................................. 178,481 917.856

Excess of Funds Advanced .......................................................... $ - -

1. The distribution of costs as shown on the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate dated June
13, 2008 (AL09P086502-03) and January 7, 2009 (AL09P086501-05), submitted to HUD
for approval for the above grants is in agreement with the Housing Authority's records.

2. All Capital Grant costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged
through payment.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

A. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

2007-1

Criteria: The Housing Authority needs to implement proper levels of information
technology security.

Condition: Our audit procedures noted various deficiencies in information technology
security.

Context: One employee of the Authority has the ability to create, edit and post
transaction to Landlords and tenants.

Effect: The lack of security creates an opportunity for misappropriation of assets.

Cause: Housing Authority personnel have not updated user profiles to reduce the
access to appropriate levels for each employee.

Recommendation: User profiles should be updated to appropriate levels.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: We concur with the
findings and will implement compensating controls.

Current Year Status: No similar findings noted during the current year audit.

B. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD
PROGRAMS AUDIT

2007-1

Criteria: The Housing Authority is required to obtain the necessary information,
documentation, and releases to verify resident eligibility, and to calculate
residents' rent in accordance with HUD regulations.

Condition: Our audit procedures noted various deficiencies in resident file
documentation.

Context: Conventional Public Housing - of the 40 resident files reviewed, 3
residents had their total tenant payments calculated incorrectly.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

B. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD
PROGRAMS AUDIT - CONTINUED

2007-1 - Continued

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher - of the 40 resident files reviewed, 1
resident's file did not contain evidence of required annual inspection.

Shelter Plus Care - of the 40 resident files reviewed, 24 residents had their
total tenant payments calculated incorrectly, 1 resident's file did not
contain evidence of required annual inspection, 6 resident's file did not
have income verification, and 1 resident was not recertified annually.

Effect: The resident files noted did not comply with HUD regulations.

Cause : Housing Authority personnel failed to comply with the Housing
Authority's internal control procedures and HUD regulations.

Recommendation: The errors noted in the resident files should be corrected.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: We concur with the
findings and will continue to implement a system of checks to ensure that errors are

found and corrected in a timely manner.

Current Year Status : No similar findings noted during the current year audit.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Direct/ Federal
Indirect CFDA Grantor's

ram Title: Funding Number NumberF l Grantor Prod Operating Capital Totale era g

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development:

Shelter Plus Care:
AL09C60-0022 Direct 14.238 N/A $ 1,003,091 $ - $ 1,003,091

AL09C70-0021 Direct 14.238 N/A 1,416,572 - 1,416,572
419,6632 2.419.663

Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation
Single Room Occupancy

AL086SRO 249 N/ADirect 14

,

34 ,052 - 34,052.

d I dian HousinP bli 850 N/ADirect 14 2,105,243 - 2,105.243c an n gu .

Resident Opportunities and Supportive
S i ROSS 870 N/ADirect 14 46.716 - 46,716erv ces ( ) .

Choice Voucher8 H inS ti 871 N/ADirect 14 9,855,379 - 9,855.379ous gec on .

Capital Grant Program:
AL09PO86502-03 Direct 14.872 N/A 42,137 - 42,137

AL09PO86501-05 Direct 14.872 N/A 8,000 130,539 138,539

AL09PO86501-06 Direct 14.872 N/A 133,281 318,539 451,820

AL09PO86501-07 Direct 14.872 N/A 395.892 304,851 700.743
579.310 753.929 1.333.239

HOME Investment Partnershi 239 N/AIndirect 14 183.841 - 183 841p .

United States Department of Health and Human Services

Alabama Department of Senior Services/Jefferson County, Alabama
044 N/ACare Indirect 93den Adult DaEld 117.740 - 1 17 740.yergar

Jefferson County Community Development Program/Jefferson County,
Alabama - Community Development Block Grant

218 N/ACD07-05J-B50HO-FHC Indirect 14t NoP 50.000 - 50 000.rojec .

deral Awardst l FT $15,391-244 '^ 16 ,145,823eo a

* The Jefferson County Assisted Housing Corporation component unit expended $372,745,983 in federal awards which are not

included in this schedule because it was required to have a separate audit in accordance with OMB Circular A- 133.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Note 1- Basis of Presentation

This accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of the Jefferson County Housing Authority and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB

Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore,

some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Are material weaknesses identified: Yes X No
Are significant deficiencies that are not

considered to be material weaknesses
identified Yes X None reported

Is noncompliance which could have a
material effect on the financial
statements identified? Yes X No

FEDERAL AWARDS

Internal control over major programs:
Are material weaknesses identified? Yes X No
Are significant deficiencies that are not

considered to be material weaknesses
identified? Yes X None reported

Type of report issued on compliance
with requirements applicable to
each major program: Unqualified

Are there any audit findings that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133? Yes X No

Identification of major programs: CFDA
Name of Federal Program Number

Public and Indian Housing 14.850
Section 8 Housing ChoiceVoucher 14.871
Shelter PlusCare 14.238

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: $ 300,000

Is the auditee identified as a low-risk auditee? Yes X No

Financial Statement Findings: None

Federal Award Findings: None
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